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aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

qRT 1 - qAT U

PART 1 - BALANCE SHEET

(1T BU=T & / Amount in Rs)

THEUT / PARTICULARS

EECC

SCHEDULE

31.03.2023 argen
AS ON 31.03.2023

31.03.2022 w0
AS ON 31.03.2022

T o Slid/ SOURCES OF FUNDS

afera it we e
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
ST ARfar fHifey

CAPITAL RESERVE

T SRferd fAfer

REVENUE RESERVES
qifaferes STRfRE Ay
STATUTORY RESERVES

sguT fAfrEt / LOAN FUNDS

SHTAAT BT
SECURED LOANS

TR SR

UNSECURED LOANS

AR T Qgar (Faer)

36,09,44,14,347

63,33,47,86,196

33,80,39,52,583

17,03,38,41,000

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET) 5

36,08,31,68,567

54,99,22,81,039

31,18,13,29,287

1,33,23,31,53,126

1,22,25,67,78,893

41,31,96,000

19,66,75,05,000

17,03,38,41,000

4,33,08,61,637

20,08,07,01,000

3,47,14,04,522

fafirat & et Wi / TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

1,54,59,78,55,764

1,45,80,88,84,415
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(?Tf?f B9l A / Amount in Rs)

Hohel WS / GROSS BLOCK
TCTU : YoIgl / Less: DEPRECIATION

faaer @s / NET BLOCK

], YT B
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

1.9.3. el Fr afY v g/
SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR

el § sTRuHRHT Tu/afaw & T /

RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT
farder / INVESTMENTS &
g f999T / CURRENT INVESTMENTS

A=) 3afdr & 99T LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

IRATT B aRRrafaar
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 5
gaq™ gRawafaT, BT g 31fiy /

CURRENT ASSETS LOANS & ADVANCES: 6
faell @R migya &=

INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS

a%] |gfAT / INVENTORIES

f3aat fafdyr S9GR / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS
$U Td J AV (St FHr AEfY ST Wt ARa) /
CASH & BANK BALANCES

(including TDR with banks)

T U9 3H / LOANS & ADVANCES

56,92,37,17,966
13,23,44,43,522

43,68,92,74,445

33,25,23,39,009

6,85,85,97,244

1,73,06,84,136
20,88,64,024
8,34,24,56,030

37,52,33,27,420

93,15,58,45,260

76,94,16,13,454

23,97,96,643

52,94,84,084

6,85,85,97,244
3,16,14,66,248

1,40,96,11,76,870

e ULARS gt 31.03.2023 sEm | 31.03.2022 s
SCHEDULE AS ON 31.03.2023 | AS ON 31.03.2022
Il. A= F1 39T
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
fAaa uRrrafeat 7 FIXED ASSETS 3

50,56,51,72,216
11,98,96,74,842
38,57,54,97,374

32,43,99,88,856

71,01,54,86,230

26,10,49,869

52,94,84,084

6,11,94,81,339

6,11,94,81,339
2,43,20,27,055

1,57,25,86,727
28,68,88,374
7,86,63,12,830

32,02,66,62,396

88,33,71,32,397

1,30,08,95,82,722
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(fr BT A / Amount in Rs)

st 31.03.2023 sam | 31.03.2022 srEw
fefauT / PARTICULARS T e AS ON 31.03.2023 | AS ON 31.03.2022
HTIU : JHATT SIdT¥ Uq YTaeTeT /
Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
TAATT 2Ta¢ / CURRENT LIABILITIES
f3faer o<k / SUNDRY CREDITORS 12,29,90,33,067 9,19,94,13,127
A3 8 3= Ucdall T T AR
AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES 11,91,35,292 10,21,03,183
HF# gerare Jnfe
ADVANCE PAYMENTS ETC. 10,47,78,78,278 8,94,88,20,367
WY <@g /| ACCRUED EXPENSES 68,06,62,004 74,42,87,067
TIYe saTst foh HOT WX 4T @Y /
INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS 39,41,24,855 19,30,31,845
23,97,08,33,494| 19,18,76,55,589

gratst /| PROVISIONS:

HUeT g / FOR TAXATION

HAUTA 5 Fel FTaLTT

TOTAL PROVISIONS

F IAA aIATE /

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
fYaer ad#Ae aRwRAT / NET CURRENT ASSETS

50,12,34,45,284

50,12,34,45,284

45,45,05,71,295

45,45,05,71,295

74,09,42,78,779

64,63,82,26,884

66,86,68,98,092

65,45,13,55,838

afet & F 39341 / TOTAL APPLICATION OF FUNDS

1,54,59,78,55,764

1,45,80,88,84,415

agrHIorT AfaAar / ACCOUNTING POLICIES
J@Y 9T feouforar / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

IR Hefdid Al Jefed 9 &7 Uah Ao fEwm § |

24
25

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

“ s

.——-———-""—-‘
(Tﬁangﬁmm / GAUTAM KUMAR DAS)
meees (fom) / GENERAL MANAGER (FINANCE)

pfede—

—

( ST AS, 91U, / SANJAY SETHI, IAS)
aremer /| CHAIRMAN
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URT 2 - 9 UG g

PART Il : PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT R

s @, |31:03.2023 F Faew @ /| 31.03.2022 F wAH ¥
faawor / PARTICULARS s ;h No For the Year ended | For the Year ended
. 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

3T / INCOME
Joh Ugedd Td TSR TYR
BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 8 19,17,24,794 13,64,41,982
| Sl 1,90,46,03,505
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES 9 1,21,79,85,853 e -
T Td Ml U9R / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES 10 5,98,07,59,033 4,81,81,89,169
duer farar / ESTATE RENTALS 11 1,32,82,72,323 1,12,38,35,277
d3Er 3FF ¥ 3T / INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS 12 16,74,35.86,954|  13.88,29,86,578
TRITTHIG 3T / OPERATING INCOME - (F/A) 25,46,23,28,957 21,86,60,56,512
T | EXPENDITURE
BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 13 6,92,45,046 7.96.37.736
CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 14 2,56,14,94,122 3,27,36,49,259
R el = 3,89,87,19,760
PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE 15 4,26,05,11,042 e
el BRI
RAILWAY WORKINGS 16 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
fosTe ar fy v e
RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDING 17 85.76.83,049 81.99.80,216
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(RTf37 B9AT A / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2023 F WA a§ /| 31.03.2022 F AT I

farawor Tt .

i AR Sh.No For the Year ended I For the Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

A3NET Sl W I

EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS 18 1319613175 1.33.18.04.976

YU Td ATHAT JATET ; ; a5

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 19 $:0L:0E0008 69,9876,

JaTelaid g/ OPERATING EXPENDITURE - (@ / B )

12,09,67,74,952

12,11,59,00,194

JaTelaird 3T / OPERATING SURPLUS - (T =& -&@/C=A-B) 13,36,55,54,004 9,75,01,56,318
1S : faca va fafay 3mx
ADD : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - (& D) 20 3,25,47,98,731 2,90,40,38,906
gerv : faca va fafaer =g /
LESS : FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE - (T /E) 21 94,02,83,002 2,00,24,09,338
Tert : fAaer qd smafer gar

3,62,356

LESS : NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES ( &/F )

F Y ATH T JHUROT A (H =T+ T -F -5 ) /

PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM - (G=C+D-E-F)

22

(23,42,15,388)

15,91,42,85,120

10,65,14,23,530

TYRYT A< (3) /| EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM ( H) 26 13,29,32,685 2,15,92,23,688
FT 9§ @ (€ = & - 7) PROFIT BEFORE TAX (1=G-H) 15,78,13,52,435 8,49,21,99,842
T © FAUTH g TaeTeT ()

LESS : PROVISION FOR TAXATION - ( J ) 23

IdATT &Y /| CURRENT TAX 4,67,28,73,990 3,01,07,34,747
3meufiig & / DEFERRED TAX 13,00,17,922 (41,18,71,267)
FAcAA AN (8. =T-3

3 : ) 10,97,84,60,524 |  5:89,33,36,362

PROFIT AFTER TAX (K =1-J)
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(R7f3r BT A / Amount in Rs)

o &, | 31.03.2023 F wATq a¥ /| 31.03.2022 F FACA ¥
faa3or / PARTICULARS gh'\.N X For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
S HeAveeRy A I 3meRa afr
ADD: AMOUNT WITHDRAWN FROM WELFARE FUND 3,81,740 8,51,800
ICIGEIEI %ﬂ Tl 3TcTsY RUE
TOTAL AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS 10,07,88,42,264 5.89.41,88,162
fafager / APPROPRIATIONS:
e, Foit At el ve rERAE a3 IRfEa fafer /
RESERVE FOR DEVELOPMENT, REPAYMENT OF LOANS
& CONTINGENCIES
3ffoid sarst / INTEREST EARNED
1,55,22,738 2,41,03,746

FIATARA @187 / PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO

1,24,76,09,602

1,27,76,39,848
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(rfer Sw=f & / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2023 F FATT T¥

31.03.2022 F FATT T

Tt .
fdavor / PARTICULARS Sh.No For the Year ended For the Year ended
: 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

geliere gREwafeadt & gfaedms, gade v
3mefrehentoT g 3TRTETT fafer /
RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENT, REHABILITATION &
MODERNISATION OF CAPITAL ASSETS
37foid &arer / INTEREST EARNED 1,28,23,314 1,99,12,074
TIAIRT oH / PROFIT TRANSFERRED 1,25,03,09,025 1,28,18,31,520
ot arafos afRca Afr
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY FUND 10.97 84,605 5,89.33,364
FAA Fweamor A / EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND 2,87,822 8,51,800
For fafaar / TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,63,63,37,106 2,66,32,72,351
AATT IARAT A & Tueana aner /
PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE 8,34,25,05,158 |  3,23,09,15,810
AWTHIOT Afadr / ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24
@t v fregforat / NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 25

FW Hefdd Igfaar oy va g i & & ay g

The schedules, referred to above, form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account

E s

.—-————-""—-‘

(Tﬁ'cm?fq'l'{'q'l'!‘[ / GAUTAM KUMAR DAS)
werae () / GENERAL MANAGER (FINANCE)

—

pfede—

( ST AS, 91U, / SANJAY SETHI, IAS)
aremer /| CHAIRMAN
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geret us 6t sregfeal SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
e - 1: 31 71, 2023 ¥ gER 3m=Afera forfer va sy

SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023 _
(?Tm' B9 H / Amount in Rs)

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

fAa=or

PARTICULARS

T /
TOTAL

GothreT

37 rRféra Al / OTHER RESERVES

IrRfara

et

CAPITAL
RESERVE

HEHT

IRféra Ay

GENERAL
RESERVE

HHATT
HITUTHTI
fArefl

EMPLOYEE
WELFARE
FUND

iR ufiem
a=fara fAeht
DEBENTURE

REDEMPTION
RESERVE

/A

YR ST / OPENING BALANCE

1,22,25,67,78,894

36,08,31,68,567

54,57,65,85,039

25,00,000

41,31,96,000

/B

¥ / ADD
1) IORT A | TIHIROT
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT

2) FHHIRT FHedor fAder W sare
INTEREST ON EMPLOYEE WELFARE INVESTMENT

3) yofira mfér fAfY & wemaRa
AMOUNT TRNSFERRED FROM

CAPITAL RESERVE

4) WRTAT YRS BT ARfE [y | TR0

TRANSFER FROM DEBENTORE
REDEMTION

5) WM IR A § TR
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVE

10,99,00,88,044

93,918

41,31,96,000

1,12,45,780

8,34,25,05,158

41,31,96,000

2,87,822

93,918

T/C

T @ =% + @) / TOTAL (C= A + B)

1,33,66,01,56,856

36,09,44,14,347

63,33,22,86,196

28,81,740

41,31,96,000

®1/D

Herw / LESS

iR R AR/ o= wHeR /
INTER-RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS
1)fFmfia amfioe gl (Y § wmaia /

TRANSFER TO CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY FUND

2) IR ol A IR /
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT

3) WM SRfér FAfer & wmeaRe /
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE
(Diff. in P&L)

4) 9¥ % R fvam T e wETRe
gl fAfr &1 Sw=T /

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
FUND UTILISED DURING THE YEAR

3,81,740

41,31,96,000

1,34,25,989

3,81,740

41,31,96,000

AT (7) TOTAL (D)

42,70,03,729

3,81,740

41,31,96,000

q/E

ITAN (T =T -°T)
CLOSING BALANCE (E = C - D)

1,33,23,31,53,126

36,09,44,14,347

63,33,22,86,196

25,00,000
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gt Ut B} srspfeat SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET
sreg=t - 1 : 31 \wre, 2021 ¥ AR 3=Aara forfer ga arfudy

SCHEDULE - 1: RESERVES AND SURPLUS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023
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(IfSr BURT H / Amount in Rs)

ICERW!
PARTICULARS

gifafrs 3mfaa Afear / STATUTORY RESERVES

era ot $r
RPN U9 THITAS
T ¥d IRfAT
fafr / RES. FOR
DEV. REPMT. OF
LOANS AND
CONTINGENCIES

geilerd aREFfeaat &
RIS, ToaT TF
T IR

fafd”/ RES. FOR REPL.

REHAB. & MODER. OF
CAPITAL ASSETS

Fue AR
giica @fer /
CORPORATE
SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY
FUND

#/A| TRfY% ST / OPENING BALANCE

12,05,04,15,605

18,78,83,75,206

34,25,38,477

Q/B

¥ / ADD
1) oG A | TIHIROT
TRANSFER FROM REVENUE ACCOUNT

2) FHHART FHeAoT fAder W sare
INTEREST ON EMPLOYEE WELFARE INVESTMENT

3) yoira mRféa Y & wmaRa wfir

AMOUNT TRNSFERRED FROM
CAPITAL RESERVE

4) IR RfEE A | wRrHiaRo

TRANSFER FROM INFRSTRUCTURE
RESERVE

5) WM IR A § TR
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVE

1,26,31,32,339

1,26,31,32,339

10,97,84,605

T/C

@@ =% + @) / TOTAL (C= A + B)

13,31,35,47,944

20,05,15,07,545

45,23,23,082

/D

"ew / LESS
iR aRfar RR[T/ s wmHeR /
INTER-RESERVE/OTHER TRANSFERS

1)fFmfia amie iR (Y 3 wmaRa
TRANSFER TO CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY FUND

2) oG ol A R /
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE ACCOUNT

3) WM R fAfY & wmaRa /
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE

4) a¥ & IR v = Fefia wmfe
TR Y &1 SuEnT /

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
FUND UTILISED DURING THE YEAR

1,34,25,989

AT (7) TOTAL (D)

1,34,25,989

9/E

FTAY (T =T -°)
CLOSING BALANCE (E = C - D)

13,31,35,47,944

20,05,15,07,545

43,88,97,093




e ot Ta ceaT-wetem faré-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

TAEZoTeT 555 Teiel eI 20T
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

I I3 ST -gEIax @il BIsT T &
This page is kept intentionally blank




FATBEZAT 755 Tial ATIee20T

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

et - 2 Hor faftat
SCHEDULE - 2 LOAN FUNDS

(Wfr 9=t A / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
faavor / PARTICULARS
AS ON
AS ON 31.03.2023
31.03.2022

@ %91 /| SECURED LOANS
o€ 3rafr & mor / LONG TERM LOAN :
X #Fd fs / TAX FREE BONDS plo o000
Fo STAAC %91 / TOTAL SECURED LOAN 41,31,96,000
TRHNY KT | GOVERNMENT LOANS
THOTHIRTRHITS & fofg qTet arforioae 0T
ECB LOAN FOR MJPRCL 17,03,38,41,000 19,66,75,05,000

o7 uRryfT Jfee 61 / TOTAL USECURED LOAN 17,03,38,41,000 19,66,75,05,000

Fa T %7 / TOTAL LOANS OUTSTANDING 17,03,38,41,000 20,08,07,01,000
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IE! : 3 : 31 9w, 2023 & AR g aRwwafort
SCHEDULES : 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023
(T ¥4 & / Amount in Rs)

Yttt aREFafcaal/CAPITAL ASSETS & @Us /| GROSS BLOCK
: 01.04.2022 T F R | T F A | 54 03003 71/

LI qREafeTat #1 faRor / % 3Fea / R farira/ AS AT
5 PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT ADDITION | DELETION 31.03.2023
No.

- 01.04.2022 DURING DURINS (3) + 4) - (5

THE YEAR | THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6

| @A) stHieT / LAND 5,36,71,35,350| 11,37,69,460 2 5,48,09,04,810

| (@B)| gATgIoNT- TI&TOT & 39T /

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
—~ 7,31,53,882
Il | f&= =IO/CAPITAL DREDGING |[12,77,42,97,744| 66,63,00,000 e 13,44,05,97,744

N | s9Rd, A3 vE IFT TWIGAC /
BUILDGING SHEDS & OTHER
STRUCTURES

(A) | TRANSIT SHEDS

(@/B)| #ATer JMer® / WARE HOUSES 4,81,38,245 o - 4,81,38,245
(31/C)| &Hx1eT / QUARTERS 1,29,41,45,238] 5,93,51,938 2,25,57,396| 1,33,09,39,781
(&/D)| 317 EI@ITU/OTHER STRUCTURES 3,28,53,54,855 98,15,76,490 4,26,69,31,345
(FE)| og FEATT / MINOR STRUCTURES 5,74,94,982 | 1,63,27,450 7,38,22,432

(IF)| &.3Ngae e
CISF ACCOMMODATION 4,19,72,741 4,19,72,741

(SIG)| wrafde IeaT aur Hrd/
PRELIMINARY STUDIES &WORKS 4,28,66,998 4,28,66,998
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

IERTET : 3 : 31 91, 2023 & AR fFaa aRwwufiar
SCHEDULES : 3 : FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023
(T ¥4 & / Amount in Rs)
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HAcder™ /| DEPRECIATION

faae @vs / NET BLOCK

T§ ¥ kT e e 31.03.2023 &
01.04.2022 &Y / AT Fel / 31.03.2023 & / | 31.03.2022 &' /
AS AT 3reran s / g TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
2 ADJ. OR PROVISIONS
01.04.2022 DEL. DURING DURING THE 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) 3) - (7)
7 8 9 10 1 12
= = 5 s 5,48,09,04,810| 5,36,71,35,350
1,51,32,949 = 36,54,222 1,87,87,171 5,43,66,711 4,81,72,093
1,21,01,34,676 s 16,43,80,350| 1,37,45,15,026| 12,06,60,82,718 |11,56,41,63,068
1,44,41,472
3.24.93.317 - 12,03,456 3,36,96,773 44,41, 1,56,44,928
9538,50,278| 93,19,84,578
36,21,60,660 (1.49.64,915) 2,98,93,758 37,70,89,503 ,38,
43,50,20,950 - 9,07,83,907 52,58,04,857| 3,74,11,26,488| 2,85,03,33,905
1,09,23,943 — 23,96,987 1,33,20,930 6,05,01,502 4,65,71,039
2,10,69,083 Lo 8,39,455 2,19,08,538 2,00,64,203 2,09,03,658
4,28,66,998 e £ 4,28,66,998 (0) i




FATBEZAT 755 Tial ATIee20T

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

(I ¥4 F / Amount in Rs)

Yoiara IREFIfcaal/CAPITAL ASSETS

¥$d s / GROSS BLOCK

: 01.04.2022 T FaAE | T FERE | 3903003 71/
%.9./ S e ey $ 3 / T / RearT=/ AS AT
238 PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT e 31.03.2023
B 01.04.2022 Do s Ay (3) + (4) - (5)

THE YEAR | THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6

@F/A)

(@/B)

@1/C)
(/D)

(FE)

\

(R/A)

VI

(@A)

(@/B)

ure, w5% 3 afehame /
WHARVES, ROADS AND BOUNDARIES

ge 3R geRar / WHARVES & PAVEMENTS

R R 3R &3/
BOUNDARY WALLS & FENCES

s /| ROADS

aforal 31K gfe / DRAINS & CULVERTS

9eT / BRIDGES

R ok / FLOATING CRAFTS

Yoa 3R = w&w /
RAILWAY AND ROLLING STOCK

Tedel & 36 TR T /
PERMANENT WAY INSIDE THE PORT

Tedel & STgd TR [T/
PERMANENT WAY OUTSIDE THE PORT

U9 Al-HaTee A /
DOCKS, JETTIES, SEA-WALLS, PIERS
& NAVIGATIONAL AIDS

MR 3R g€ / DOCKS & JETTIES

RferepTi, Wi Wenaa IR Aty /
FENDERS, BUOYS & MOORINGS

7,86,43,50,559

22,36,27,935

3,61,01,46,798

59,18,68,925

2,91,84,97,406

6,41,89,933

8,89,56,634

81,05,83,287

17,62,75,677

11,38,07,661

3,14,46,29,141

7,41,77,786

12,94,98,675

2,39,69,816

42,07,56,126

10,64,710

1,86,33,871

6,07,07,772

48,44,475

1,32,30,000

11,00,89,79,700

29,78,05,721

3,73,96,45,473

61,58,38,741

3,33,92,53,532

5,20,24,643

8,89,56,634

82,92,17,158

23,69,83,449

11,86,52,136
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aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

(R 9= & / Amount in Rs)

Hcde™ /| DEPRECIATION

fager @vs / NET BLOCK

T & am B | e 31.03.2023 #'
01.04.2022 F / AT Iﬁw ﬁ' / 31.03.2023 & / | 31.03.2022 &' /
3FYqr AT / BICLIY
AS T phediss o PROVISIONS TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2022 DEL. DURING DURING THE
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) 3)-@
7 8 9 10 11 12
2,91,57,38,705 = 27,68,79,421 3,19,26,18,126| 7,81,63,61,574 | 4,94,86,11,854
7,60,33,188 s 1,20,81,055 8,81,14,243 20,96,91,478 | 14.75,94,747
84.44,31,376 - 9.79,86,117 94,24 17,493| 2,79,72,27,979 | 2,76,57,15,422
18,03,81,347 - 1,53,68,574 19,57,49,921 42,00,88,821| 41,14,87,578
27,42,63,077 - 8,91,12,819 36,33,75,896| 2,97,58,77,635 | 2,64,42,34,329
2,98,03,908 (1,32,30,000) 27,60,939 1,93,34,847 3,26,89,796 3,43,86,025
4,51,73,055 = 14,82,610 4,66,55,665 4,23,00,969 4,37,83,579
47,46,93,949 47,12,77,479
33,03,05.808 i 1,52,17,401 35,45,23,209
4,68,88,846 = 31,83,424 5,00,72,270 18,69,11,178|  12,93,86,831
7,65,99,845 L 60,15,472 8,26,15,317 3,60,36,819|  3,72,07,816
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aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
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(I ¥4 & / Amount in Rs)

Yot aREFafcaal/CAPITAL ASSETS

¥$d s / GROSS BLOCK

. 01.04.2022 b WHa 31.03.2023 & /
K qREafeaat #1 faRor / % 3Fea / T /| fareiTaa/ AS AT
i PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT ADDITION | DELETION [ 54 43 5923
. 01.04.2022 PeAa DURING ™ [ taseatis)
THE YEAR THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6

(3C)| MY 92T gar /

DOCK ENTRANCE GATES 24,717,878 S s 2,47,17,878
(/D) | Aiare aree /

NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 116,406,448 — — 11,64,06,448
VIl | %a 3R aesr / CRANES & VEHICLES
(@/A)| 37 39 /OTHER EQUIPMENTS 7,29,48,355 1,87,408 13,44,490 |  7,17,91,273
PEE:CEE e icnl

PLANT & MACHINERY
(F/IA)| FARTem Tur #JAAT F HER /

WORKSHOP & MACHINE TOOLS 2,89,71,700 — — 2,89,71,700
(@/B)| 3177 39¥ax / OTHER EQUIPMENTS 14,42,69,925| 1,06,85,511 i 15,49,55,436
(W1/C)| et FE / WEIGH BRIDGES 50,45,399 o 50,45,399
(D) | 3r€qarer WeoftaR / HOSPITAL FURNITURE| ~ 6:15.20.811 13,31,999 P2l
(9/E) | e urguensaT / OIL PIPE LINE 32,43,357 — — 32.43.357

& fou gEyI=Te /

INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER,

ELECT. COMMUNICATION

& FIRE FIGHTING
(F/A)| ST & faT ey /

INSTALLATIONS FOR ELECTRICITY 3,00,27,53,502 10,50,22,023 — 3,10,77,75,525
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(T 9= & / Amount in Rs)

Hcde™ /| DEPRECIATION

fager @vs / NET BLOCK

a¥ & kT fFo e 31.03.2023 &
01.04.2022 FY / HATAST Iﬁw o / 31.03.2023 # / | 31.03.2022 ' /
3rar faege / ATaHT
AS AT et SIS G TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2022 DEL. DURING DURING THE 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)+(9) (6)-(10) 3) - (@)
7 8 9 10 11 12
1,36,22,048 — 4,56,926 1,40,78,974 1,06,38,904 1,10,95,830
11,56,35,996 — 3,66,552 11,60,02,548 4,03,900 7,70,452
5,71,94,774 (13,44,490) 33,07,784 5,91,58,068 1,26,33,206 1,57,53,581
83,66,704 —_ 12,81,014 96,47,718 1,93,23,982 2,06,04,996
8,35,72,494 —_ 1,17,53,180 9,53,25,674 5,96,29,762 6,06,97,431
50,45,399 —_ — 50,45,399 — —
5,42,95,903 — 12,79,271 5,55,75,174 72,77,636 72,24,908
324133517 —_ — 32,43,357 —_ —_
86,54,62,716 — 8,47,52,393 95,02,15,109 2,15,75,60,416| 2,13,72,90,786
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(far s9At & / Amount in Rs)

Yt aREFafcaal/CAPITAL ASSETS

e @Us / GROSS BLOCK

A 01.04.2022 T F A T % A |31.03.2023 F /
s qRmEafeaat #1 faRor / % 3rea / T farsira/ AS AT
=l PARTICULARS OF ASSETS AS AT ADDITION | DELETION | 54 g3 5023
No.
u 01.04.2022 S i BN (3) + (4) - (5
THE YEAR THE YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6
(@/B) & fow HEgrg=e /
INSTALLATIONS FOR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,36,17,820 16,92,692 T= 1,63,10,512
@/C) | drelr & T FEuUTH= /
INSTALLATIONS FOR WATER 36,06,56,140|  5,36,42,540 — 41,42,98,680
(@/D) | 3FA2HA / FIRE-FIGHTING 57,76,32,174 7,82,99,048 i 65,59,31,222
XIl. | AT vgEdT IYHIOT /
CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS| 5,53,12,38,090 47,53,93,005| 6,32,06,562 | 5,94,34,24,533
Xl | FFgex 3R gaweas soe /
COMPUTER & ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT
(/A) [ FFegeY /| COMPUTER 74,15,17,087 17,59,599 — 74,32,76,686
(@/B) | seiergrfeeh 39T /
ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT 30,35,57,468 — — 30,35,57,468
@C)| 3= < 39T /
OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENTS 89,31,784 3,54,153 — 92,85,937
XIV | 9@ IUT 3T SRt JqAe /
VEHICLES & OTHER OFFICE MACHINES
F/A) | ATATE geEaREEy /
) VHF TRANSRECEIVER 3,96,86,066 = — 3,96,86,066
(@/B) | SRFd 3R Bierpdr #7feT /
ZEROX & PHOTOCOPYING MACHINE 92,37,793 19,58,874 — 1,11,96,666
@1/C) | HTETETT ITERT /
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 82,28,732 6,27,278 o 88,56,010
(/D) | arest / VEHICLES 16,15,329 24,73,520 —= 40,88,849
XV. | sfiga gsf / CAPITAL SPARES 7,23,60,346 S e 7,23,60,346
7T / TOTAL 50,56,51,72,215| 6,45,88,84,198| 10,03,38,447|56,92,37,17,966
Irfar & 9 W geera F1 /
CAPITAL WORKS IN PROGRESS 32,43,99,88,856| 8,53,95,34,351| 7,72,71,84,198| 33,25,23,39,009
Fo 7T / GRAND TOTAL 83,00,51,61,071| 14,99,84,18,550| 7,82,75,22,646| 90,17,60,56,976
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(T 9= & / Amount in Rs)

Hcde™ / DEPRECIATION

fager @vs / NET BLOCK

T & A BT | ey e 31.03.2023 &1
01.04.2022 F / AT Iﬁ;q ﬁ' / 31.03.2023 Y / | 31.03.2022 &Y /
3rerar A / T
AS AT e Saraeis TOTAL AS AT AS AT AS AT
01.04.2022 ST DURING THE 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
THE YEAR YEAR (7)+(8)*+(9) (6)-(10) 3) + (7)
7 8 9 10 1 12
99,37,004 e 10,94,557 1,10,31,561 42,78,951 36,80,816
11,91,38,924 s 1,30,37,834 13,21,76,758 282121921 24,1517,216
51,25,63,978 — 2,47,91,713 53,73,55,691 11,85,75,531 6,50,68,196
2,39,39,94,205 (4,38,65,603) 29,41,44,846 2,64,42,73,448  3,29,91,51,085| 3,13,72,43,885
49,26,74,645 s 3,59,85,189 52,86,59,834 21,46,16,852| 24,88,42,442
17.57,91,401 = 2,61,86,963 20,19,78,364 10,15,79.104|  12,77,66,067
57,89,272 - 7,07,092 64,96,364 27,89,573 31,42,512
2,39,12,978 i 49,50,959 2,88,63,937 1,08,22,129|  1,57,73,088
91,80,626 s 3,77,823 95,58.449 16,38,217 57,167
78,55,010 e 2,54,063 81,09,073 7,46,937 3,73,722
16,15,328 2,05,563 18,20,891 22,67,958 1
7,23,60,346 S - 7,23,60,346 ot =
11,98,96,74,839 (7,34,05,008) 1,31,81,73,691 | 13,23,44,43,522| 43,68,92,74,445| 38,57,54,97,376
L b i = 33,25,23,39,009| 32,43,99,88,856
11,98,96,74,839 (7,34,05,008) 1,31,81,73,691| 13,23,44,43,522| 76,94,16,13,454| 71,01,54,86,232
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Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

ST - 5 IMAMT R gRwFAREAT/Tang /
SCHEDULE - 5 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES
(XY FoAT F / Amount in Rs)

fdazor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2023
F HAAR /
AS ON 31.03.2023

31.03.2022
*F HTAR /
AS ON 31.03.2022

TIEE WX IR o uRewiaai /aaam
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITY ON DEPRECIATION

9RTAs AY / OPENING BALANCE

IJAART ¥ & IEARNT N JHT /

CURRENT YEAR DEFERRED TAX CHARGE

a¥ & 3(d # 99 / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR

43(@) Al W AT N IR /
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ON 43B ITEMS

IRTAS AT FA™ST / OPENING BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS

IFARAT T ¢IaT ()
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)

¥ & 3d A AY / BALANCE AT THE END OF THE YEAR

(3,47,14,04,522)

(85,94,57,115)

(2,91,10,09,658)

(56,03,94,864)

(4,33,08,61,637)

(3,47,14,04,522)

5,16,85,042 5,16,85,042
3,10,97,81,206 2,38,03,42,013
3,16,14,66,248 2,43,20,27,055

a¥ & 3id # o Il w aRwwfeaar (&7 /
TOTAL DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITY)
AT THE END OF THE YEAR

(1,16,93,95,389)

(1,03,93,77,467)

Alc : a¥ & R yafad TR &3 F AT F aRTFIfcaeTdr & 3iffeaa & v foar )

Note :
defererred tax Asset/Liability

Income Tax Rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the
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It - 6 ac aRwFRET, 30T va i

SCHEDULE - 6 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

(WY ¥9AT & / Amount in Rs)

fdazor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2023
*F HAAR /
AS ON 31.03.2023

31.03.2022
*F HTAR /
AS ON 31.03.2022

A IREFfeadi / CURRENT ASSETS

At w Fﬁ?{‘ff sI1sT /| INTEREST ACCRUED ON INVESTMENTS

%] 4T / INVENTORIES
Less : F YA gHaTell / 39 Tal o (o Faum

/ PROVISION FOR SLOW MOVING / NON MOVING INVENTORY

fafder 37eR / SUNDRY DEBTORS

WA §7aT / GOVERNMENT DUES

T: A § FH T / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD

T: W ¥ % T / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD
37 U SIATE / INTER PORT DUES

T: T8 ¥ F QU / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD

T: 1 ¥ F T / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD
IR-wxwrr &A@ / NON GOVERNMENT DUES

T: T8 § & U / LESS THAN SIX MONTHS OLD

T: T8 ¥ ¥ QU / MORE THAN SIX MONTHS OLD

Fo &Iare / TOTAL DUES
1§ : WIS 3 / ADD ACCRUED INCOME

HeIU : {ieay HOT & U Graen /
LESS PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS
fager f3fder &R / NET SUNDRY DEBTORS

23,95,07,349
(13,46,75,020)

1,73,06,84,136

10,48,32,329

33,22,05,697
2,27,59,99,775

15,94,76,562
5,42,01,64,818

8,18,78,46,856
24,14,97,246

8,42,93,44,102

8,68,88,071

1,57,25,86,726

28,68,88,374

1,01,31,412
2,35,68,44,489

9,19,21,405
5,28,96,10,078

7,74,85,07,384
18,03,45,619

7,92,88,53,003

6,25,40,175

8,34,24,56,030

7,86,63,12,829
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o o= & et

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

It - 6 g™ uRwfRmET, %or wa ifim

SCHEDULE - 6 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCE

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

(WY ¥9AT & / Amount in Rs)

fdazor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2023
F HAAR /
AS ON 31.03.2023

31.03.2022
& AR /
AS ON 31.03.2022

U%s U9 4% A¥ / CASH & BANK BALANCES

39 9rH Uhs / CASH IN HAND

39ErT &g / IMPREST CASH

i arggfE S % g s 9w / CASH AT SCHEDULED BANKS
Tt st H grafer s Wi /

T D R WITH NATIONALISED BANKS

A Uehg UG Ak 919 / TOTAL CASH & BANK BALANCE
#UT q A7 / LOANS & ADVANCES

SHERT # #fIHF / ADVANCES TO CONTRACTORS

FAATRar # 3fIA / ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES

Fifafs AT / STATUTORY DEPOSITS

fafatr @ 9w / MISCELLANEOUS DEBIT BALANCES

31 wifdi / OTHER RECEIVABLES

HES Seld 79 Yool Hsh & fAfAS # %1 / LOAN TO MIPRCL

TATHTGEdTS Y W T arelt awqglRar /
INVENTORIES TO BE HANDLED OVER TO NSFTPL

4,86,000
29,00,05,756

37,23,28,35,663

1,75,307
4,81,000
20,27,52,868

31,82,32,53,220

37,52,33,27,420

32,02,66,62,396

2,12,18,64,543
3,42,39,001
56,13,31,36,938
3,39,90,91,119
87,91,453

31,45,87,22,204

3,45,17,64,765
3,88,58,495
53,30,76,71,824
2,41,80,91,152
4,75,49,430

29,07,31,96,730

93,15,58,45,260

88,33,71,32,397

10,40,31,695

T gdAe gREFafeaar / TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

1,40,96,11,76,870

1,30,08,95,82,720
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G -7 TAUH IATE TS YA /

SCHEDULE - 7

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(fr 9t & / Amount in Rs)

fdazor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2023
*F HAAR /

AS ON 31.03.2023

31.03.2022
*F HTAR /

AS ON 31.03.2022

IdATT &Id@ / CURRENT LIABILITIES

fafaer ¥R / SUNDRY CREDITORS

Ysiera Frf 9 d9gR / CREDITORS FOR CAPITAL WORKS

FHAIRAT F T AR / DUES PAYABLE TO EMPLOYEES
AR Sehar offE & S Ay /

DEPOSITS FROM MERCHANT CONTRACTORS ETC.
fafaeyr oigR Ta AT AV /

MISCELLANEOUS CREDITORS & CREDIT BALANCES

Qarfagied @13 AR / CREDITORS FOR RETIREMENT BENEFITS
g IR R ot o gaifs 78 ey /
INCOMEBILLED IN ADVANCE

4,31,11,19,436
48,43,43,037

2,32,71,75,063

1,06,02,69,800
97,72,35,091

3,13,88,90,639

4,75,94,44,788
19,36,90,780

2,34,08,58,120

38,41,08,344
97,72,22,007

54,40,89,088

et faferer ¥9ER / TOTAL SUNDRY CREDITORS 12,29,90,33,067 9,19,94,13,127
a3t 8 3w Uccall T &g TREAT /

AMOUNTS DUE TO OTHER PORTS FOR SERVICES 11,91,35,292 10,21,03,183
HAA $ITAT TG AT Te /

ADVANCE PAYMENTS & UNEXPIRED DISCOUNTS 10,47,78,78,277.97 8,94,88,20,367
WIS @ /| ACCRUED EXPENSES 68,06,62,004 74,42,87,067
WieHT STt fhg ®OT WX T g1 /

INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON LOANS 39,41,24,855 19,30,31,845

yraerer / PROVISIONS:
FT & / FOR TAXATION

50,12,34,45,284

45,45,05,71,295

T IAA FATT TG e /
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

74,09,42,78,779

64,63,82,26,884
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aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

(IR T4 # / Amount in Rs)

STORAGE CHARGES

31.03.2023 &I 31.03.2022 &I
faazor / PARTICULARS AT g9 / For the | AN a9 / For the
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
3T / INCOME
31513t | SCHEDULE - 8
Toab UEIdel 3T HSRUT U=/
BULK HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES
Joas B9l U= °re fHImr |
WHARFAGE ON BULK CARGO 17,52,93,733 13,16,20,885
fafaer a6 3 |
MISCELLANEOUS BULK INCOME 1,64,31,062 48,21,097
qob UEIT 31T HSRUT UHR A FA AT
TOTAL INCOME FROM BULK HANDLING & 19,17,24,794 13,64,41,982
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(TfRr T9AT & / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2023 &I 31.03.2022 &Y
faavor / PARTICULARS HFATCT 99 / For the | JHTET ¥ / For the
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
3T / INCOME
317-_@‘?& / SCHEDULE - 9
FeAT YgEdA 31 HERUT IHR /
CONTAINER HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES
&Y YgEdsl Y3R / CONTAINER HANDLING CHARGES 92,29,67,818 1,57,16,88,026
e HSRUT YR / CONTAINER STORAGE CHARGES 1,59,11,730 4,84,81,550
&, d. TAT. A T ¥ 3T / ROYALTY INCOME FROM CFS 8,19,61,736 7,40,69,992
3THS SR X gre @/
WHARFAGE ON NON STANDARD CARGO 6,40,61,994 6,34,57,758
faegd wd 3regdeTor 9K / ELECTRICITY AND MONITORING CHARGE 6,14,84,112 7,60,74,824
fafger shee 3T / MISCELLANEOUS CONTAINER INCOME 7,15,98,463 7,08,31,355
FEAT YeFad AR HEROT YR § FI W
TOTAL INCOME FROM CONTAINER HANDLING & STORAGE CHARGES 1,21,79,85,853 1,90,46,03,505
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(far T9At & / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2023 &I 31.03.2022 &1
fdavor / PARTICULARS AT a9 / For the | 7T a / For the
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

31T / INCOME
g / SCHEDULE - 10
qaeT 3R MEr 99~ / PORT AND DOCK CHARGES
g4 & &7 UfAAT / PORT DUES INCOME
T @ I URAT - 3Rl Feak STerane /
PORT DUES - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 5,00,24,064 8,47,83,860
TdeT &Y T TRAT - 3NTTNAT & STelreT /
PORT DUES - ONGC VESSELS 49,05,524 36,89,075
gdel &I URIAT - 3mqfed Steramst / PORT DUES - SUPPLY VESSELS 36,52,790 32,60,831
TdeT @ T URAT - deddl heal STerdreT /
PORT DUES - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 33,609 1,35,698
Il &1 ¢ RAT - TATHATSHLT (BT de8) STerdred /
PORT DUES - NSICT (DP WORLD) VESSELS 32,40,84,979 25,50,15,876
Idel @ T R - SNATe STerreT /
PORT DUES - BPCL VESSELS 10,28,94,560 9,57,87,623
Udel &Y ¢ TRRT - 32T gre /
PORT DUES - SHALLOW WATER BERTH 3,30,78,534 3,33,79,627
Jdsl I ¢ I3t - Shesmsuve (vdies ef&se) /
PORT DUES - GTIPL(APM TERMINAL) VESSELS 34,35,42,189 32,11,18,085
Il @ & TR - TATHMSSer sl / PORT DUES - NSIGT VESSELS 38,35,02,830 30,94,49,631
geeT @ & R - dfrewiididiver / PORT DUES - BMCTPL 48,31,46,218 27,60,56,327
Todel &1 & URAT - TATETHEYITS STerarst/ PORT DUES - NSFTPL VESSELS 1,95,14,487
qde 61T § o 319 / TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT DUES 1,74,83,79,782 1,38,26,76,633
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(Tfr 93T 7 / Amount in Rs)

f@aor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2023 &I
JATT as / For the

Year ended

31.03.2022 &1
JAATT a / For the

Year ended

IEetesl- THUEUH NS siaa / PILOTAGE -NSFTPL VESSELS

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

3mT / INCOME
qrEeest 39 / PILOTAGE INCOME
e - Fod s / PILOTAGE-BULK VESSELS
grseiest -fagelt e e /

PILOTAGE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 10,13,06,685 17,30,66,868
qrgelesl - NTASNET FerarsT / PILOTAGE - ONGC VESSELS 1,07,30,976 1,14,58,566
aigeest - 39S SferdreT / PILOTAGE - SUPPLY VESSELS 46,40,695 41,42,889

s 74,247 163,127
PILOTAGE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS
qIgaes - TATEATSHCT (1.4, Je3) e /

PILOTAGE - NSICT (DP WORLD) VESSELS 66,91,14,570 51,82,40,903
qrseesT - SAETe e / PILOTAGE - BPCL VESSELS 20,96,17,712 19,69,52,254
qiSelesl - 3l °E - §.¢. /

PILOTAGE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH - BT 6,86,16,195 6,80,65,706
g - SemEdve (vdea fFiee) / 68,35,46,535 64,25,65,779
PILOTAGE - GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) VESSELS

qiSoeal- TAUE3NTSSIEY STerdrsT / PILOTAGE - NSIGT VESSELS 70,13,71,079 56,88,12,041
gIseieSl- digAiiedivel / PILOTAGE - BMCTPL VESSELS 93,31,86,629 53,54,35,060

3,88,94,511 -

qrgdcs d F 3T / TOTAL INCOME FROM PILOTAGE

3,42,10,99,833

2,71,89,03,193
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(fr ¥9=T 7 / Amount in Rs)

f@a3or / PARTICULARS

31.03.2023
JATT a9 / For the

Year ended

31.03.2022
JATCT aY / For the
Year ended

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

314 / INCOME

wTe feR™T 3= / BERTH HIRE INCOME

g R - fagel SR SterdnT /

BERTH HIRE - FOREIGN CONTAINER VESSELS 7,16,11,940 11,13,34,924
gre R - S STerre/3mgfd storare

BERTH HIRE - ONGC VESSELS/SUPPLY VESSELS 1,94,977 2,84,601
g R - deadt HceR SAedre /

BERTH HIRE - COASTAL CONTAINER VESSELS 1,21,50,601 37,968
e AT - TAvE3mSEE (3 ges) STeae /

BERTH HIRE - NSICT / (DP WORLD) VESSELS 18.20,03,500 oS
gre far - fdEve Sted« / BERTH HIRE - BPCL VESSELS 12,79,97,702 11,73,34,725
°re fRRr - 3Yer g /

BERTH HIRE - SHALLOW WATER BERTH efleles A0 S o
gre farar - Shidmsdee storme /

BERTH HIRE - GTIPL VESSELS B S 21 A A
ETC IR - CACHTREIAITe Sfersliel / 2,28,38,733

BERTH HIRE - NSFTPL VESSELS R
°re fRIT § Fel 3= /
TOTAL INCOME FROM BERTH HIRE 78,64,03,388 70,36,30,339
fafay 3m - A MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - MARINE 2,48,76,030 1,29,79,005

T U U9N § et 3 /
TOTAL INCOME FROM PORT & DOCK CHARGES

5,98,07,59,033

4,81,81,89,169
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(WfRr @At & / Amount in Rs)

faaxor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2023

JATT a9 / For the

Year ended

31.03.2022

JATT 99 / For the

Year ended

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
3T / INCOME

Hﬂﬂjﬁ / SCHEDULE - 11

FFqer fHI™T / ESTATE RENTALS

A e /

RENT ON LAND 91,34,88,024 73,27,70,263
o o /

RENT ON BUILDING 3,55,00,331 3,65,72,534
FIRaT o foRerar /

RENT FROM TOWNSHIP 2,50,23,235 2,68,67,903
fegd TRt v el /

RECOVERY OF ELECTRICITY CHARGES 8,36,99,256 5,79,39,031
STel SHRT & agelr /

RECOVERY OF WATER CHARGES 2,92,96,118 2,68,54,272
fg. om. &= e

SEZ INCOME 15,23,41,990 16,17,41,651
fafaer 3 - Fuer /

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME - ESTATE 8,89,23,368 8,10,89,623

Feuer fRuT 9 el 31T /
TOTAL INCOME FROM ESTATE RENTALS

1,32,82,72,323

1,12,38,35,277




(UfRr ¥9=T # / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2023 &I 31.03.2022 &I
JATT 99 / For the | AHTCT 9 / For th
f4aToT / PARTICULARS A g
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
3T / INCOME
gt / SCHEDULE - 12
#t3N<t 3kl W 3T / INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACTS
TATEIEHET (St e ) ¥ 3=/ INCOME FROM NSIGT (DP WORLD)
TTeLT 3T TATHITSHIET
ROYALTY INCOME NSICT 4,69,78,95,910 3,80,56,68,990
3T YHAR TATHINSHET (3 ge3) /
OTHER CHARGES NSICT 28,09,83,149 31,64,90,422
TATHITEHIE (St 7eF) F F For 3T /
TOTAL INCOME FROM NSICT (DP WORLD) 4,97,88,79,059 4,12,21,59,412
ddidfieer & 3m7 / INCOME FROM BPCL
T 3T SIfETer / ROYALTY INCOME BPCL 24,08,99,927 21,97,25,430
3T YR §idEitea / OTHER CHARGES BPCL 1,95,25,796 21251876
didfieer & Fo 39 / TOTAL INCOME FROM BPCL 26,04,25,724 24,09,77,306
ShderEdiver (vhive effiae) & 3ma /
INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL)
ge & e Sidimsdive / LEASE RENTALS GTIPL 68,40,31,675 62,07,34,118
g AW ST /
REVENUE SHARE GTIPL 2,61,98,27,751 2,47,18,21,950
3T THR SEBmSdve /
OTHER CHARGES GTIPL 59,98,02,610 62,05,81,249
hémédiea (vdewr effiqe) & Fo ama /
TOTAL INCOME FROM GTIPL (APM TERMINAL) 3,90,36,62,036 3,71,31,37,317
fo=fidt | 3ma/ INCOME FROM BMCT
e & T fivAdd / LEASE RENTALS BMCT 43,48,49,283 26,59,51,307
ToEd R diwader/ REVENUE SHARE BMCT 3,94,49,96,821 2,59,29,75,286
3T AN SieAdEEY/ OTHER CHARGES BMCT 46,68,61,383 42,98,07,178
STTAHET & & 3= / TOTAL INCOME FROM BMCT 4,84,67,07,487 3,28,87,33,771
TATHIMESET A 3 / TOTAL INCOME FROM NSIGT
4,66,97,985 4,79,51,197
gce & AT TATaEsmSSier / LEASE RENTALS NSIGT
2,22,68,89,409 2,15,99,15,837
TelEd AT TATHISSEr / REVENUE SHARE NSIGT
3T YR TATH3SSNEr /| OTHER CHARGES NSIGT 25012000 S AR
TATHIESNE & Fo 317 / TOTAL INCOME FROM NSIGT 2,52,22,62,402 2,51,79,78,772
TAUHUGEHITS & 37T / INCOME FROM NSFTPL
ST RN TATHUGREUS /| ROYALTY NSFTPL 17,91,18,922
3T AR Taeauhedte / OTHER CHARGES NSFTPL 5,25,31,324
TATHUGREYITT & Fof H T / TOTAL INCOME FROM NSFTPL 23,16,50,246
AN 3 T yreT o 3T /TOTAL INCOME FROM BOT CONTRACT 16,74,35,86,954 13,88,29,86,578




FATBEZAT 755 Tial ATIee20T

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

(fr 9= F / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2021 &1 31.03.2020 B
JATT a9 / For the 9T a9 / For the
fdavor / PARTICULARS
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
I | EXPENDITURE
3qqer / SCHEDULE - 13
Toah YeEde 3R HSROT W I /
EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE
ME A AT Bt | > /
EXPENDITURE ON GENERAL FACILITIES AT DOCK 29,63,375 38,84,532
gemgfae 3R HeT 9 /
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 2,79,98,519 3,86,85,190
AeTed 9o /| DEPRECIATION BULK 3,82,83,152 3,70,68,014
T JEEdo 3R HEROT W FoT AT/
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BULK HANDLING AND STORAGE 6,92,45,046 7,96,37,736
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(R ¥9Ft F / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2023 &I 31.03.2022 B
JHTCT a9 / For the | 3| a9 / For the
fdavor / PARTICULARS
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

g /| EXPENDITURE
st / SCHEDULE - 14
el Yg¥de AT HRT W 7 /
EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE
F Fal F gaTee 3R IeaTor /
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF QUAY CRANES 26,28,31,990 29,53,69,104
A Foedl T TETEH SR ST/
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF YARD CRANES 20,64,93,010 34,97,28,529
¢eFeT ¢l T el 3R 3eTEToT /
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF TRACTOR TRAILORS 52,47,170 2,77,87,498
3T Al YgEdel ITEH T ol /
HIRE OF OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EQUIPMENTS 22,04,18,052 21,37,60,595
ﬂﬁﬂT ygere / FACILITY MANAGEMENT 1,90,32,656 2,20,83,834
HeT ek Yg&del I /
OTHER CONTAINER HANDLING EXPENDITURE 37,90,73,404 47,57,19,892
wemafas 3R g g/
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1,00,99,70,728 1,44,63,10,752
HeIerd / DEPRECIATION - CONTAINER 45,84,27,113 44,28,89,055
Feal geFaa AR HIROT W FeT 77 /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON CONTAINER HANDLING AND STORAGE 2,56,14,94,122 3,27,36,49,259
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(fr s9gt & / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2023 &Y 31.03.2022 HY
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
ag | EXPENDITURE
3Tt / SCHEDULE - 15
YedeT 3R M =39 / PORT AND DOCK EXPENDITURE
SgwoT frzor / POLLUTION CONTROL 2,99,998 9,23,982
qrgerest AR slevor / PILOTAGE AND TOWING 1,27,65,50,795 99,22,54,436
ool MEr <@/ DRY DOCKING EXPENSES 2,69,729 26,78,193
staget @1 Stel 3Mqfcd / WATER SUPPLY TO SHIPPING 45,19,004 48,07,740
APAHAST / FIRE FIGHTING 13,02,89,996 11,62,88,532
Uo7 3R FHET Fdfaor / DREDGING AND MARINE SURVEY 2,39,62,21,178| 2,36,89,81,972
sAtaTelel HEIAT &l FelTelel 3R 31eRaTor /
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE OF NAVIGATIONAL AIDS 1,10,67,879 96,58,476
gemdfae AR AT <9y /
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 26,96,48,286 23,90,73,568
AT oY F /
NEW MINOR WORKS 49,588
HeTeH - A / DEPRECIATION - MARINE 17,15,94,794 16,40,52,861
Yedd IR MY | Fa =37 /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON PORT AND DOCK 4,26,05,11,042| 3,89,87,19,760
7= / SCHEDULE -16
I F& / RAILWAY WORKING
HeTerH - ¥l / DEPRECIATION - RAILWAY 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
™ afafRfeay w T 47 |
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RAILWAY WORKING 1,21,41,823 1,21,41,823
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(1fr 9= & / Amount in Rs)

f@a<or / PARTICULARS

31.03.2023 &I
JHTET 9 / For the

Year ended

31.03.2022 B
AT ¥ / For the

Year ended

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
=09 /| EXPENDITURE
3/ / SCHEDULE - 17
fe 797 A vd s / RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS
HFICT 3¥aToT / ESTATE MAINTENANCE 49,26,75,473 48,43,16,903
gemafae 3R AT T /
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 18,85,379 13,88,351
AT ofg F - FF9&T / NEW MINOR WORKS - ESTATE 28,68,999 3,65,59,058
f3. 3. &/F =¥¥ / SEZ EXPENDITURE 4,64,32,601
Aeue™ - §FIET /| DEPRECIATION - ESTATE 31,38,20,596 29,77,15,904
e a7 fA ve sEEl W FA =TT/
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON RENTABLE LAND AND BUILDINGS 85,76,83,049 81,99,80,216
H#eTqt / SCHEDULE - 18
#3E 3T 9X =97 / EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS
TATHHTSHIE W I /
EXPENDITURE ON NSICT 20,90,17,306 23,83,06,339
AT WX 7T / EXPENDITURE ON BPCL 1,13,61,966 1,70,04,300
Shémdive W =57 / 43,32,24,862 42,93,57,880
EXPENDITURE ON GTIPL
TATHITENE WX <97 /| EXPENDITURE ON NSIGT 17,98,88,785 22,38,87,336
frradEdivea X =37 / EXPENDITURE ON BMCTPL 25,67,51,707 25,45,68,711
TATHURENTS 9T 98 / EXPENDITURE ON NSFTPL 1,18,29,397
HAeue - §3NEr / DEPRECIATION - BOT 21,75,39,152 16,87,70,410

a3 3 W Tl 47 /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON BOT CONTRACTS

1,31,96,13,175

1,33,18,94,976
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(e 9t & / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2023 &1 31.03.2022 HY
JHTCT 99 / For the | T a¥ / For the
fda3or / PARTICULARS
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

=a9 /| EXPENDITURE
31:_@3& / SCHEDULE - 19
et 3R FHET v /
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
gaye 3R @Rd g /
MANAGEMENT AND SECRETARIAL EXPENSES 91,55,26,492 79,78,13,060
S@reoT 3R o@r gdielm / ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT 9,98,54,567 12,46,04,539
A7 3R Feamr =¥ / LABOUR & WELFARE EXPENSES 30,72,60,622 39,21,33,513
Rfercar =g /| MEDICAL EXPENSES 39,02,71,337 36,44,83,411
HeR @@ /| STORE KEEPING 9,27,26,031 11,94,30,871
$del U9 HShI W I /
EXPENDITURE ON BUILDINGS & ROADS 26,22,48,926 18,37,80,391
Uedel JEYs HFge Feg /
PORT MANAGEMENT COMPUTER CENTRE 40,43,68,892 23,01,74,831
fAFIFSr 3 R /
ENGINEERING AND WORKSHOP 43,74,62,767 41,48,25,572
TG - TR /
DEPRECIATION - ADMINISTRATION 10,63,67,062 7.26,30,236
Yot 3R EHET gAed W Fd 4/
TOTAL EXPENDITURE ON
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 3,01,60,86,695| 2,69,98,76,424
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(xfar ¥94T & / Amount in Rs)

faaxor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2023 &I
AHTCT a9 / For the

Year ended

31.03.2022 HY
9T a9 / For the
Year ended

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
3m / INCOME
ieTqet / SCHEDULE - 20
faea 3k RAfder 3 / FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
3 Tg HoN ¥ ST I /
INTEREST INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS AND LOANS 3,03,77,98,846 | 2,61,03,52,729
I g9dT 9X s3Il /
INTEREST ON REFUNDS FROM INCOME TAX DEPARTMENT 13,71,16,707
FHIRY A / [ T BFU U STl T AT /
INTEREST ON STAFF ADV/ DELAYED PAYMENTS 3,07,610 4,51,724
qoil aREFafcaat @1 foshr o omer /
PROFIT ON SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS 1,80,024
SR ATl & fashr / SALE OF UNSERVICEABLE MATERIALS 1,01,10,182 6,93,89,006
o 9 & 3T / INCOME FROM LAUNCH PASS 33,90,170 21,02,450
facely #ger & TR - o & amer /
FOREIGN EXCHANGE FLUCTUATIONS GAINS 216,924 .
fafaer 3ma / SUNDRY INCOME 6,58,58,292 22,15,62,973
Fa fRea 3k Ry s/
TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 3,25,47,98,731( 2,90,40,38,906
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(fr ¥93T & / Amount in Rs)

31.03.2021 &1 31.03.2020 B
JHTCT a9 / For the | JHI a¥ / For the
fda3or / PARTICULARS
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
=T /| EXPENDITURE
3Tt / SCHEDULE - 21
faca 3R fafQer <99 / FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
QarfaAgfcd 39ere, dRre, Tl Ao Ffd TFIRA Hodlshad & §I H/
RETIREMENT GRATUITY, PENSION, LEAVE ENCASHMENT
AS PER ACTURIAL VALUATION 1,48,60,008 1,27,33,21,076
%Il W I / INTEREST ON LOANS
&Y FeFd SUTET 9T sT1e1 / INTEREST ON TAX FREE BONDS 2,84,40,430 2,87,63,740
I aIfofede 3UR HKOT 9 41T / INTEREST ON ECB LOAN 74,90,09,760 42.,76,50,791
FO 9 Fof saer / TOTAL INTEREST ON LOANS 77,74,50,190 |  45,64,14,531
d& gaR (F997 9\ & g7 afgd) /
BANK CHARGES (Incl. Bond Issue Expenses) 48,60,096 30,29,472
Jrat H fRT 9T O @ g3 7T /
EXPENDITURE ON HIRE OF LAUNCHES 3,27,84,745 2.21,34,117
rfafr e <Ig /| GUEST HOUSE EXPENDITURE 2,93,80,305 8,258,251
fafaer =@ / SUNDRY EXPENSES 8,09,47,659 21,49,46,791
T e 3k ffr =27/
TOTAL FINANCE AND MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE 94,02,83,002| 2,00,24,09,338
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31.03.2023 &I 31.03.2022 HI
JHTCT a9 / For the | JHI a¥ / For the
faaIor / PARTICULARS .
ear ended Year ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
faaer 3ma / NET INCOME
317-_@3& / SCHEDULE - 22
ICEC) tlj 349 99’ / NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES
q:c‘r 31af 37 / PRIOR PERIOD INCOME (25,56,76,644) 1
qd 3af Aegee / PRIOR PERIOD DEPRECIATION — (12,37,945)
q;c‘r 379 =g / PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES 2,14,61,256 16,00,300
e qF srafar wmw /
TOTAL NET PRIOR PERIOD CHARGES (23,42,15,388) 3,62,356

gt / SCHEDULE - 23

FUU & AT graensr / PROVISION FOR TAXATION
FdAT FT / CURRENT TAX

3T F & forw graene / PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
Pel adAT FX / TOTAL CURRENT TAX

AT Y Hfse - 43 @ AG / DEFERRED TAX CREDITS - 43B ITEMS
HEAFANT AT GAR - Hederd /
DEFERRED TAX CHARGES - DEPRECIATION

Pl ITEATAT FT / TOTAL DEFERRED TAX

4,67,28,73,990
4,67,28,73,990

13,00,17,922
13,00,17,922

3,01,07,34,747
3,01,07,34,747

(41,18,71,267)
(41,18,71,267)

FUT & fav Fd yrqurst /| TOTAL PROVISION FOR TAXATION

4,80,28,91,912

2,59,88,63,480

Hw / SCHEDULE - 26

IWTYROT A / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM
THAIARTE e & o 3eTaE Tfdr / EX-GRATIA TOWARDS SVRS SCHEME

13,29,32,685

2,15,92,23,688

Fel FHTUROT #¢ /| TOTAL EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM

13,29,32,685

2,15,92,23,688

Alc : a¥ & R vafod 3R e¥ A AT H IRIATTed / IdT & FAhosT $ v fogr =)

Note: Income Tax rate prevalent during the year has been considered for computing the Deferred Tax Asset/Liability
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(Eﬁﬁg’é.ﬁ‘/Rs in Crs)

f@aor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2023 &I
JHTCT 9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2023

31.03.2022 B
A aY / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2022

= /A T TR § TR mErET /
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
o qd fAdger HfUAY / NET SURPLUS BEFORE TAX 1,591.43 1,065.14
¥ fv @AY= / ADJUSTMENTS FOR
74 3af afd Heag / DEPRECIATION INCL. PRIOR PERIOD 131.82 119.40
=t F AT / AMORTISATION OF SHEDS 2Lk 7.1]%
qREFgeaar dr faht o amsvEta /
PROFIT/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 1.12 (0.02)
SITST/STHTLT 3 / INTEREST/DIVIDEND INCOME (317.49 (261.04)
s =a9 / INTEREST EXPENDITURE 77.75 45.64
a3 A O Rar = T /
PAYMENTS MADE OUT OF CSR FUND (1.34) (2.24)
ETERT A / EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEM (13.29) (215.92)
BRI Goit TRadT & T FaTerT am /
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 1,472.12 753.10
Frele goft @A / WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS
fafder &7gR / SUNDRY DEBTORS (47.61) 85.59
FEgET / INVENTORIES 7.80 3.17
HfAA/A 99 / ADVANCES/DEBIT BALANCES (481.86) (737.93
eer 31X &7 / CREDITORS & PAYABLES 438.10 223.08
FA HEYE Ul T/
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS (83.57) (426.09)
T AR & e dFr JEPHT - &
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - A 1,388.54 327.01
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(30 & H / Rs in Crs)

f@aor / PARTICULARS

31.03.2023 &I
JHTCT 9 / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2023

31.03.2022 B
A aY / For the

Year ended
AS ON 31.03.2022

@ /B

IR I GICICE LI G C ARG CICIC Gl
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Saa aRTegfcaat (Rae) fr @de/fashr

PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET)-INTERNAL RESOURCES (724.43) (602.28)
g aREFgfcaar (Hae)
PURCHASE/SALE OF FIXED ASSETS(NET)-GRANT
YTcd sATST/Ter / INTEREST/DIVIDEND RECEIVED 301.68 320.64
fae 7 gRadsr / CHANGE IN INVESTMENTS (73.91) (50.00)
fadehs afafaft & o e smarwE - @ /
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -B (496.66) (331.64)
wic| e afafafat & JFd 3manRET /
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
i3 304.69 312.45
dT & :oT / LOAN FROM BANK ( ) ( )
0Tt 9 a1t / INTEREST ON LOANS (37.53) (53.96)
e afafaftal @ $o awd &1 smapEa - o (342.21) (366.41)
TOTAL CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - C
w/D| Fhg TE dF AV (F+@T+I) A Fhe/(FAN)
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES(A+B+C) 549.67 (371.03)
SE| Frafer s W afed Adhg vd dF &1 IRFS AT
OPENING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 3,202.67 3,573.70
Frafer ST W a@fgd Abg T d§F Fr 3T AT
CLOSING CASH AND BANK BALANCES INCL. TDRs 3,752.33 3,202.67
iﬁil(aﬂ:ﬁ) INCREASE/(DECREASE) 549.67 (371.03)
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3Jg<i-24 / SCHEDULE-24
HEeAYUT AETeRtut Hiferi / SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ST HIHT ¢
TR i 31T o A Bl ! FrreAferad &9 § avfied fohar e
g

ST Teifed gAR, e 75 §9 § wads, g6 39 3T
HTe FRRLTaT TR e €,

T T FaR, e 7% §9 ¥ HH 3R 9 2l &
o1 el T 391 ST ok Wiired €,

IR 3R oo A1 JHR o P R R THT F9R,

affy 37 ARG & fore Trgey Haieft g, g - ferEn, I,
EESEINENLEIRER ERCE O

3., aRarsHTst, Yuwey @ A i seeE 9
T A/,

farent W st e o7,

& 31t 3 e @ & TS e,

fererey omifefer & (THEes) Haeht o7 |

3T (F) T (W) T A T oM Haieft g9R} S e
Teiet JR T o1 G TG I F SR Feobret A el I |
STCTA 3R Haferd St & AAct H, Af% e SRaTshioT S1afe %
37 T g TE Sl & A TSI Bl S TR Sy F
TR fRaT SR | F8 TR HIeh-9 (TS HI=AdT)
sfete qut It faftr % sgER @ | fafg (M) W e T few
T 3T I HOT o To TRER | @ 0t 213ty & § fress
37y W FTh & i Wit fepar ST @ |

TrIaT Heielt FA % T H fHUT g A a1 39 3ter §
i 2| safew, fhue & 3 e & Ry | & o §
ST S e ST @ | I et w9 % At |, ae wee
& Ny H S Sl e 4T & ey W @ud & fefor
FoRaIT ST ©, T TSR bl 3T aTel Wa a6t fafeeT & feram s
2 | fage g9l & Wt §, o fafeT & SR W e,
A T o ol Sl @ | i anfelen & o o1
3R UgT 9N & o= g1 IR B o a1e A fhar S @ |
ST, FIE ST o AT i IS SR W A # o1 S
21

s

Revenue Recognition

The Port's major sources of income are classified as
follows:

Vessel Related Charges consisting mainly of Pilotage, Port
dues and berth hire charges,

Cargo related charges consisting mainly of handling
charges and wharfage charges for both Container and
Bulk,

Dwell time charges on cargo both Container and Bulk,

Estate Related Charges for land and buildings, namely,
Rent, Water, Electricity and SEZ Income.

Royalty/Revenue sharing from BOT Projects CFS & MGT.

Interest/Dividend Income on investments,
Services rendered to BOT operators.
SEZrrelated income

Vessel Related Charges and Cargo Related Charges at (a)
& (b) above are recognized immediately on completion of
the services to be rendered. Forvessels and related cargo,
where the service is not completed at the end of the
accounting period, the revenue is recognized in the next
accounting period. This is as per the completed service
contract method under AS-9 (Revenue Recognition). Dwell
time income at (c) is recognized only during the period
where the cargo lies in the Port, after reducing any free
period applicable.

For Estate Related Charges, rents are receivable per month or
part thereof. Therefore, rental income is recognized in the
beginning of the month. In the case of fixed water charges,
the income is recognized in the beginning of the month and
where the consumption is dependent on the meter reading,
revenue is recognized on the billing done in the subsequent
month. In the case of electricity, income is recognized on
billingi.e. in the subsequent month. SEZincome is recognised
on execution of lease agreement between Port and lessee.

Interest on Bonds, Fixed Deposits is recognized on accrual
basis.

Il SEZ income is recognised on execution of lease
agreement between Port and the lessee”. However, for
Accounting purpose, the Port is recognising the SEZ
income on a deferred basis over the lease period and that
the entire year's income is being recognized for the first
year of lease irrespective of the month the lease agreement
was entered into.
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A 4 WL, 2012 H F9 =419 & 565 g vt &
A § USSR & v § vl o) o safvia & e
rdier a3 &, 3 e 9. 3= e § diea g |6,
2009 H TR e H =aH AT sHagm % forg o 1o
B T M T 8 | e 2009-10 % &N T8 iy
foram e o1 5 3 W gt % =g gt e §
FH & ey § Ao g diee 7 3R S | R =
YT S & o Aifien SR W A S @ o 3 ol
T feofra & wream § aifilen il § Sfet o St g |

ST SfreRToT = Hearee fuig o SER 1 ST, 2021 § frc
N STE AT R |

Teeft TR WEHH @ T SITIhT B TG gL HHARAl b
BT 3R 37 W =1 TR Gt THR H 3T HI The T F
oE R SR |

Torara uftaeafaat

forera afteret o 3k Ufceifirss Joa W arafas anrd, frad
® 376 o1efiE &Y § FIT B % AT =] BT H A S
ToIe U AN 91 2, % YR Wil § &sf fohar 7o g |
TS 3R 31 W SUReHE S deh IRErSHI/ IRew i
W {3y w9 § e 3k @Y gw@iitE 7 @, 99 a6
qREfRr S T 9 ST W S § |

fraa aRgmafaat st fosht/faem = oy (sif) @ fam o
2022-23 T Yoft 3R § Sfafiq fepam ST 2 |
AR T GTeBoT TRETSHT o st 1 e 5 @
fqamT &t 3R ¥ FHE YT Y90T9T 9T g 41 gty &
Tl W ST g |

el afEFEfEl o9y Aedsid "R gR1 Sd
fet/aftwsl/anfesff el & & 7 aRewafod & enfds
31 % TR T H-Hre o I & |

T8 & I Yofiepd 1 T gREEiEl B gede et
W@maﬁﬂ%:—

YR § T TS uREmtat

30 fadi de G

30 feAi g wigo fedias : amam (50%)

180 fai 9 31fere : U IR (100%
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d)

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

Minimum Guaranteed Throughput :-

The Arbitral Tribunal has given in award in favour of LCBUA
in May 2012 in respect of common issued against JNPA.
Port has filed appeal against the said award and the matter
is sub-judice in the Hon'ble High Court. In the invoice raised
upto March, 2009 in-respect of penalty for Minimum
Guaranteed Throughput (MGT) have been disputed.
During F.Y. 2009- 2010 a decision had been taken not raise
bills in respect of wharfage on shortfall in Minimum
Guaranteed Throughput of Tank Farm Operators. However,
calculation of MGT is workout on yearly basis and the same
is mentioned in Annual Accounts by the way of Notes to
Accounts.

JNPA has started raising the bill w.e.f. 1% April 2021 as per
arbitration award.

All other income including interest on employee advances
are recognized on cash basis in keeping with need to be
conservative and prudent.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated in the books at historical value,
based on actual cost consisting of construction cost,
purchase price including import duties, other taxes and
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition forits intended use.

Administration and other general overhead expenses,
unless they are specifically attributable and directly
identifiable with the project/assets, are excluded from the
cost of fixed assets.

Profit/(Loss) on sale/disposal of Fixed assets are
transferred in Capital Reserve from Financial Year 2022-
23.

Assets are capitalised only on receipt of completion
certificate from the department overseeing implementation
of the project or purchase of the asset

Depreciation

Depreciation of fixed assets is provided on straight-line
basis based on the economic life of assets given in the
directives/circulars/guidelines issued by the Government.
Assets capitalized during the year are depreciated as
follows:

Assets put to use

1. upto30days - Nil

2. Above 30days &upto 180days -Half (50%)

3. Above 180days - Full depreciation (100%)
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gl 39 Tad o foxiig foawott & ol @t fewfirt | yehe
foparr ST |

storardt wfesy fafer & et o torar ot @ ud i @ |
ATRe fohal ST 8 |

T A Y % wewl ¥ e Ay & o ager .
TR ot 39 fore aATe T wfasy e =g & weeiaRd
ERIEIE

fRTw==

a9 2002-03 Teh, YT T FHATET T =TS TTEd T H ST
fopan ST o1 | T wdem % SR 24w fafemiftar fad
TveTelt & R, Frefofen efm fafel & e W
Afia = 1 foxiar a9 2003-04 © Gy SR et §
ST foham 1T

ST et o gfeered, gatd, S smyfieT &
forw smrefera ffey |

faehrar, ot o YT Ue e =59 o foTq SRR
fafer |
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Investments
The Port's investments broadly consist of the following:-
a) PSUBonds/Otherbonds

b) Equity/Sub-ordinate loanin SPV,
c) Fixed Deposits with Bank.
d) Mutual Fund.

The investment in PSU Bonds have been made at par and
generally in the nature of long term investments to be
redeemed on maturity at par value. Therefore, they are
valued at cost (par value).

Retirement Benefits

Pension, Gratuity and leave encashment liability to
employees are provided for on accrual basis based on
actuarial valuation done once in three years. Contributions
are made to Pension Fund and Gratuity Fund created in
Trusts set up for this purpose and the funds are managed by
LIC of India. The leave encashment liability has also been
provided w.e.f. 31% March'’2004 and annual contributions
are being made to the Leave Encashment fund managed
by LIC of India.

Annual contribution to be made shall not be less than the
amount of disbursement made in that financial year.

The latest acturial valuation of liability of all the three
superannuation funds, the amount of investments held by
each of this fund and the shortfall if any shall be disclosed in
the Notes on Accounts to the financial statements of the
Port

Employers contribution to Contributory Provident Fund are
charged to the Profit & Loss Account.

The amounts recovered from the members of General
Provident Fund towards Provident Fund are transferred to
Provident Fund Trust formed for this purpose.

Interest on Investments

Until the year 2002-03, interest earned on investment was
credited to Revenue Account. At the insistence of audit, and as
per the requirements of the Billimoria Report, the interest
earned on investments pertaining to the following reserves
were credited directly to the reserves in financial year 2003-04.
Reserve for replacement, rehabilitation and modernization
of capital assets.

Reserve for development, repayment of loans and
contingencies.




I8 AGIHT HIfedl § Teh ISl 9T Td SHh! YHE 95 2003 -
04 % W@l T TS ol § yehe fFar g |

v fafemiftar Rad g fruffa vsfa @ weaa & o,
AT IR e @R G # faewy quweiert
T = geire oft 7 | faroy st wfufy 3 et 5w
Z qE H S S Sl wE A | g g werer
e % STAIEA § T 34 & (M & ST i o ol
H A W R T A TSl SHER - 9 e
R s @e |

fom o 2022-23 F FH=R fAf fEY | =9 &5t o0
HEE oo Y F iRy fhar g |
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TR o R SR TS, SIS 3 ST B areft
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RIS o Frf=T & fore T fre 3eve wrot - gag
STAdE 9 e FE fafies @ e & fo 400 fafermm
SRR SfeR 1 el arfofsares o foram |

WY &, T S Terd Sadl Y9 T§ e & fRm qwe
IR} % & FB ST 8t §, Rt Tor s Sfer
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i Sfep g sfergfer fafermar o ot vl & wre foan e @
| fomrta el & fore fafome ot oo & | el o ST
1 feifer a1 HIS[aT &2 % SFTER A 2 |

This was a change in accounting policy, and the impact is
disclosed in the Notes on Accounts for the year 2003-04.

The Port was not in agreement with the method prescribed
by the Billimoria Report and therefore sought the opinion of
the Expert Advisory Committee of the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India. Expert Advisory Committee opined
that the earlier practice followed by Port is correct.
Therefore, with the approval of CAG, the Port is crediting
the interest to revenue accounts then making appropriation
below the line as per earlier practice.

Interest Income on employee fund investment has been
transferred to employee welfare fund from financial year
2022-23.

Inventories

Inventories mainly consist of maintenance spares, tools
and consumables and are valued at cost determined on
moving average method. The total inventory also includes
inventories lying at sub stores.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, constructions of assets are capitalized till the
date on which the assetis commissioned. Interestonloans
after capitalization is charged to Revenue on accrual basis.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions for import of spares and
capital equipment are recorded at the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of the transaction. Till FY 2015-16,
Port had neither borrowed in foreign currency nor had
entered into any forward contracts. However, during FY
2016-17, the Port has availed External Commercial
Borrowings (ECB) of USD 400 Million for On-lending to the
Mumbai JNPA Port Road Company Limited (MJPRCL), a
special purpose vehicle created for implementation of road
widening project comprising expansion of existing 4 lane
roads to 6/8 lane roads for improving connectivity to the
Jawaharlal Nehru Port.

Also, the Port has certain incomes like vessel related
charges and dwell time charges on container which are
denominated in US$, but collected in Indian Rupees using
the reference rate of RBI as on date of entry of vessel into
Port. For export containers, the exchange rate shall be as
on the date of arrival of containers in the Port premises.
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Insurance of Port Assets :-—

The Port's property are national assets and the Port has
been insuring these assets since 2006 against Act of God
Peril which includes all perils of nature beyond the control of
human being, like Storm, Cyclone, Earthquake, Tsunami,
Flood, Inundation, and also perils of fire, Terrorisms and
insurable liabilities, Hull etc. The insurance policies also
includes Business Interruption losses of the port due to
insured peril, Channel blockage etc. This is in line and in
compliance with the directives received from Ministry and
IPA.

Accordingly, the Port finalized and placed the renewal of
Comprehensive Port Package Policy w.e.f. 01.02.2023 to
continue till close of 31.01.2024 with a PSU insurer through
due process of Tendering.

The Insurance portfolio comprises of the following:
(1) Comprehensive port package coverage

Material damage- Towards All risk for all properties and
assets of the Port in the operational area and near
operational area including Port Admin Office, Townships
etc.

Business Interruption loss due to stoppage including
channel waterways blockage, damaged to pipeline and
any blockage of land access within the immediately
vicinity of the port.

Portinsurable liabilities .
1. Port liabilities ( other than environment pollution ).
2. Environment pollution liability (other than terrorism.)

Wreck Removal.

Standalone terrorism policy — including business
interruption.

Hull & Machinery policy

Unnamed fidelity guarantee policy
Directors & Liability Policy

Bharat Sookshma Udyam Policy
Standard Fire & Special Peril Policy
Electronic Equipment /All Risk Policy
Bharat Griha Raksha Policy

. Accounting for Taxes onIncome AS -22

The Port has adopted AS-22 in the Financial Statement,
which has become mandatory. This has resulted in the
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account to include
Deferred Taxation. Accordingly, timing differences mainly
on account of depreciation, and on account of SEZ income
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received in advance resulting in Deferred Tax Assets and
liabilities, charges and credits have been recognized in the
accounts.

Change in accounting policy effective from FY 2010-11
inrespect of disputed income

Reference is invited to the decision taken in the 13"Board
Meeting held on 29" March 2011 wherein following
resolution was passed :

‘RESOLVED in compliance with the requirements of
Accounting Standard 9 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Instruction of the Ministry of
Shipping and Transport, to address the audit objections
raised by C&AG and to present a more appropriate
preparation and presentation of the financial statements, to
approve the change in the policy of accounting for the
income arising to JNPA from “Penalty for Shortfall and
Throughput”. “Penal interest on outstanding dues” and “any
otherincome of JNPA” which are disputed by the concerned
Operators, to the effect that such disputed income shall be
recognised in the financial year in which it is reasonable to
expect the ultimate collection.

Resolved further that this change shall be effective from the
financial year2010-11".

In compliance with the above, MGT income for the year
2022-23 has not been recognised in the financial
statements.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) :

The Ministry of Shipping circular No.PD-25021/10/2011-
PD.Il dated 2nd December, 2011, considering the
economic, social and environmental impact of the activities
of the Ports on the society and the environment, has
directed all Ports to provide for CSR activities ranging from
0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit in the previous financial year is
Rs. 500 Crs. & above. As per Board Resolution
no.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that a CSR Fund may be
created as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of
Shipping.

From FY 2015-16, 2% of Net Profits have been transferred
to Corporate Social Responsibility Fund. From FY 2019-20,
1% of the Net Profit is transferred to Corporate Social
Responsibility Fund.

Provision for Doubtful Debts

Port has provided requisite provision for bad and doubtful
debts of 10% of debtors ageing more than three years old
(excluding Government Bodies, PSUs, debtors, BOT/PPP
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operators & debtors which are under legal dispute/sub-
judice).

(I) Therequisite provision for bad and doubtful debts of 10% of
debtors ageing more than three years old (excluding
Government Bodies, PSUs, BOT/PPP operators & debtors
which are under legal dispute/ sub judice) has been made.

(ii) Port has also made provision for slow moving inventory as
per the accounting policy suggested in the Billimoria Report
to account for depreciation of non-moving inventory.

(iii) In case of debts more than three years, firm wise analysis
and review is to be made and wherever, it is felt necessary,
aprovision of 10 per cent of the debt due is to be made.

(iv) If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made in
the previous year is not realized in the subsequent year,
another 10 per cent provision is to be made.

15. Provision for slow moving items in spares inventory
The provision for depreciation of slow moving items in
spares inventory is made as follows:

a) Inventory of spares less than 2 years are considered as cost

b) Inventory of spares more than 2 years but less than 4 years
are depreciated at 25% of Cost

c) Inventory of more than 4 years and less than 6 years are
depreciated at 50% of Cost.

d) Inventories more than 6 years to be depreciated 90% of
cost.

16. Accounting Policies and Format of Annual Statements
The Central Government has made effective Major Port
Authorities Act, 2021 w.e.f 3 November 2021. The
Government has also notified Major Port Authorities
(Accounts and Audit) Rules, 2021.

As per Section 44(1) of the Major Port Authority Act, Board
will prepare Annual Statement of Accounts in such form as
prescribed by Central Government in consultation with
Comptroller and Auditor General of India. As per the 195th
General Body Meeting of IPA held on 31* January 2023, the
recommendation of the Departmental Standing Committee
(DSC) on Finance and Investments for engagement of The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
Accounting Research Foundation to undertake the work of
development of common framework of Annual Accounts of
Maijor Port Authorities under MPA Act 2021 and Major Port
authorities (Accounts and Audit Rules), 2021has been
approved and accordingly work order dated 17" February
2023 has been issued to ICAI. The first preliminary meetinq
to discuss the aforesaid issue with ICAIl was held on 13'
April 2023

Since the said format is still awaited as per the aforesaid
developments, the Port has followed the existing
accounting policies and format of annual statements which
were used by Port before 3 November 2021.
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1 CAPACITYADDITION:

Fourth Container Terminal at JNPA

M/s Bharat Mumbai Container Terminals Pvt. Ltd.
(BMCTPL) was awarded development of Fourth
Container Terminal on DBFOT basis through a Concession
Agreement on 6" May 2014. The date of award was 22"
Dec, 2014. BMCT is India's largest FDI project in the Port
Sector, with an estimated investment, of INR Rs.7,935
Crores spread over eight years for two phases (phase | Rs.
4719 crores and Phase || Rs. 3196 Crores).

The project comprises of two phases — each phase
comprises 1 Km of quay line, 16.5 mtrs. depth at berth, 12
quay cranes, 46 RTG Yard cranes and 4 RMGC cranes for
its rail yard generating a capacity of 2.4 Million TEU (total
4.8 MTEU).

As per schedule, the work of phase | is completed on 22™
December 2017 and put to in operation. The phase Il
Environmental Clearance is received. The commencement
of work got delayed due to Covid-19 pandemic. The
BMCTPL requested for extension of time for
commencement of Phase-Il work and the amendment in
EC for revised layout received. The extension for
commencement of work is granted and work of phase — I
facilities commenced on 17" April 2022 after receipt of
Amendmentin EC.

VARIOUS PROJECTS HAVE BEEN UNDERTAKEN IN
THE 'SAGARMALA PROGRAMME' FOR
MODERNIZATION OF PORTS AND THE MINISTRY OF
SHIPPING HAD IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING
PROJECTS :-

a) Coastal Berth:

JNPA has taken up the project of 'Coastal Berth' with a
capacity of 2.5 MTPA. The work was awarded for Rs.
143.32 Crores on 31.03.2017 and the work was
completed by March, 2021.The operationalization of
coastal berth is clubbed with operationalization of
shallow water berth on PPP mode RFQ and RFP were
invited for which bid due date was 5" April 2022.The bid
due date is extended to 23™ May 2022 as per the request
of the majority prospective bidders. The concession
agreement has been signed between JNPA & M/s J.M.
Baxi on 15" November, 2022 & concession will be
awarded in May 2023 after fulfilment of condition
precedent.

b) Additional Liquid Cargo Jetty :

Development of Additional Liquid Cargo Jetty with a
capacity of 4.5 MT is undertaken with estimated cost of
Rs.309.12 Crores. The work has been awarded to M/s ITD
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Cementation India Pvt. Ltd. at Rs.181 Crores on
17" January, 2020 after receipt of Environmental
Clearance. The work is in progress and will be completed
by May, 2023. SFC has already been done on March 2023
and Sale oftender is in progress.

c) Road Connectivity & Development of Infrastructure
Projects:

I) Mumbai JNPT Port Road Connectivity Project :
(MJPRCL)

4| ane Road connectivity to JNPAwas executed by NHAI
under Port Connectivity programme approved by the
Cabinet in the year 2000 known as Phase | project.
During Phase |, Mumbai JNPA Port Road Co Ltd. (SPV)
was formed in year 2000 comprising of 03 stakeholders
(i) NHAI (ii) JNPA & (iii) CIDCO. MJPRCL has undertaken
6/8 laning of Mumbai JNPA Port Road Connectivity
project under 4 packages. The work is completed in all
four packages in July 2021.The total cost of project is
Rs.3189.39 Crores..

ii) Centralized Parking Plaza:
The construction of Centralized Parking Plaza is completed

at a cost of Rs.163 Crores. The port has appointed agency
for its Operations & Maintenance and getting Royalty from
the project.

iii) Concretization of Port's Internal Roads :-

The concretization of Port's Internal Roads are in progress
for smooth vehicular traffic movement. The total cost of the
Projectis Rs.210.98 Crores.

iV) Widening of Existing Container Road :

Widening of Existing Container Road towards East Side of
"Y' Junction to North Gate Complex. (Evacuation road):-
The Project costis Rs.98.24 crores. The work Commenced
afterreceipt of forest clearance and the work is in progress.

3. MODERNIZATION OF PORTS:-

a) Development of Port based SEZ:-

To make success of the 'Make in India' campaign, JN Port
has taken the lead to develop Port based SEZ in total area
of 277.38 hectares. The EPC contract to develop basic
infrastructure at cost of Rs.476 Cr is awarded on 6"
October 2016 and work is completed in June 2021. So far
33 plots (31 MSME and 02 FTWZ) were allotted. The SEZ
is in operation since June 2021.
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C)

Developments of Satellite Port and Dry Ports:-

To boost industrial development and inclusive growth of
indian economy, JN Port has planned to develop a satellite
port at Vadhavan, in Palghar District, Maharashtra. This is
proposed to develop by JNPA and MMB with shareholders
74% and 26% respectively. The in-principle approval in
this regard is received from Government of India. The field
studies/surveys as directed by MoEF&CC as compliance
to approved ToR for EC are completed. DPR and detailed
engineering is completed. JNPA has incurred total cost of
Rs.55.90 Crores on Vadhavan Port Project Ltd till 31*
March 2023 and forms part of Work in Progress in books of
accounts of the port. The expenditure will be transferred to
the books of accounts of Vadhavan Port Project Ltd on
approval of MoPS&W and commencement of commercial
operations of the project.

Capital Dredging :-

The Port has incurred Capital dredging expenditure of
Rs.1702.75 crores till 31% March, 2023. The matter is in
arbitration, the same will be capitalized after outcome of
arbitration and receipt of completion certificate.

EXTERNAL COMMERCIAL BORROWINGS FOR ON-
LENDING TO MJPRCL

JNPA has availed External Commercial Borrowings (ECB)
of USD 400 Million for On-lending to the Mumbai JNPA Port
Road Company Limited (MJPRCL), a special purpose
vehicle for implementation of road widening project
comprising 6/8 laning of existing road connectivity to the
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority. JNPA holds 51% paid up
equity share capital in MUPRCL.

ECB is splitinto USD 350 Million from SBI, Hong Kong and
USD 50 Million from DBS, Singapore at Floating Interest
Rate of 6 Month LIBOR + Spread. Facility agreement has
been signed on 12.08.2016 between JNPA and the
Lenders Bank (i.e. SBI & DBS).

JNPA has availed all 8 drawdowns for aggregate amount
of USD 400 Million (USD 79.495 Million received in FY
2016-17, USD 191.457 Million received in FY 2017-18
and USD 129.048 Million received in FY 2018-19).
Aggregate amount of all 8 drawdowns, USD 400.00
Million equivalentto INR 2633.80 Crore has been onlend
to MJPRCL at the interest rate of 6% p.a payable semi-
annually.
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JNPA has hedged the 6-Month LIBOR for full tenure of the
loan by taking Interest Rate Swap (IRS). IRS expense paid
by JNPAto bank is reimbursed by MUPRCL on actual basis.

Principal Repayment of ECB Facility to lender banks by
JNPA were scheduled in Sept, 2022 for USD 25.50 Million
and March, 2023 for USD 26.70 Million and was paid
accordingly. ECB Loan outstanding as on 31* March 2023
is of USD 207.30 Million.

Port collects Toll Charges on behalf of M/s MJPRCL, Rs.
495.00 per TEU with effect from 1st May 2022 and
reimburse to MJPRCL.

18% PAID UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL IN DREDGING
CORPORATION OF INDIALTD.

Ministry of Shipping vide its letter dated 19" November,
2018 on the Subject — “Strategic Disinvestment of
Dredging Corporation of India Ltd. (DCIL)”, has accorded
In-principle approval by the Government for Strategic
Disinvestment of 100% GOl shares in DCIL in favour of
consortium of 4 Ports, namely, Vishakhapatnam Port Trust
(Consortium Leader), Paradip Port Trust, Jawaharlal
Nehru Port Trust and Kandla Port Trust (Now Deendayal
Port Trust).

Accordingly, JNPA has acquired 18% (50,40,101 No. of
Shares) Paid up Equity Shares of Dredging Corporation of
India Ltd. from Govt. of India at the rate of Rs. 510/- per
share. Chairman, JNPAhas been appointed as Director in
the board of DCIL. The market value of investment in
Dredging Corporation of India as on 31.03.2023 is Rs.
1,42,05,52,466.85/- (Rs. 281.85/- per share).

Dry Ports :-

A.Dry PortWardha :-

Dry Port Wardha has been taken over by NHAI to operate
as MMLP under SPV and MOU in this regard is executed
between JNPA & NHAI in October 2021. As per MOU, Port
has acquired 16750 equity shares on payment of
Rs.1,67,500 and also incurring of Rs. 126 Crores as capital
expenditure on development of infrastructure which has
been accounted as cost of the equity shares.

B.Dry PortJalna :-

The ICD work completed about 90%. Dry Port Jalana has
been taken over by NHAI to operate as MMLP under SPV
and MOU in this regards is executed between JNPA &
NHAIin 2022.




7. TR Geel g 7. INCOME TAX RELATED MATTERS :-
Ereg — te Income Tax Return for assessment year 2022-23 has been
A T 2022-23 % fere : f fafr filed within the prescribed date during the year.
FR T AR |

The income tax assessment status for the various years
is summarized as below:
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However the assessing officer has done
de-novo assessment without taking into
consideration the directions issued by the
Hon'ble ITAT. JNPA had filed an appeal
with CIT (Appeals), Thane against the said
order. Also, an early hearing petition was
filed with the CCIT, Thane for early
disposal of the case.

Thereafter the case was transferred to CIT
(Appeals), Aurangabad for hearing
specifically for the erstwhile assessment
years. The CIT (Appeals) passed order on
21-12-2015 granting tax exemption u/s.11
to the Port as a result of the registration
u/s.12AA. The case was regularly followed
up with DCIT, Panvel for giving effect to the
CIT (Appeals) orders which would result in
considerable refunds to the Port.

However, the DCIT, Panvel abruptly
transferred the Port's case records to DCIT
(Exemptions), Pune without giving an
opportunity to the Port for presenting its
argument against the transfer. Aggrieved
by this the Port has filed a writ petition with
Hon'ble Bombay High Court which was
listed for admission hearing on 06-05-
2016. The case was heard and the matter
has been adjourned to 15-06-2016.

Further hearings were held in the matter
and income tax department filed an
affidavit claiming that transfer of case
records was as a result of creation of new
charge of CIT (Exemptions) Pune by
CBDT. They also agreed that order effect
of CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad shall be
passed immediately after the writ petition
is decided upon. Accordingly, the writ
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petition was withdrawn by the Port. The CIT
(Exemp), Pune passed the order effect and
refund amounts of Rs.313.40 Crores were
issued to JNPAin October, 2016.

The matter has been further appealed with
ITAT, Mumbai on certain issues which need to
be decided upon. Further, Income Tax
Department has filed appeal with ITAT, Pune
against the exemption u/s 11 provided to
JNPA.

AY2006-07 to
AY2007-08

The Hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its order
for the said assessment years has directed
the assessing officer to re-examine the
matter for eligibility of JNPA to tax exemption
u/s.11(1) of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as a
result of the registration u/s.12AA.

The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals
against the above mentioned orders of ITAT,
Mumbai with the Hon'ble Bombay High Court
inthe said cases.

The Hon'ble Bombay High Court has vide its
order dated 08-06-2015 dismissed both the
appeals of the Income Tax Dept. Further the
Income Tax Dept. has filed appeals for both
the years with the Hon'ble Supreme Court.
The case of Assessment year 2006-07 was
dismissed by the Honorable Supreme court
on 5" September 2018 and the case for
Assessment Year 2007-08 was dismissed by
Honorable Supreme Court on 31% January
2018.

AY2008-09

The Hon'ble ITAT, Mumbai has vide its order
for the said assessment year has directed
the assessing officer to re-examine the
matter for eligibility of JNPA to tax exemption
u/s. 11(1) of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as a
result of the registration under section 12AA.

The Income Tax Dept. had filed appeals
against the above mentioned orders of ITAT,
Mumbai with the Hon'ble Bombay High Court
in the said case. The said case has been
dismissed by High Court in our favour vide
order dated 24.10.2016. and it is pending
with Supreme court.

In meanwhile the case was re-opened by
DCIT, Panvel u/s.148 of the IT Act. The order
for the same was passed by DCIT on 15-03-
2016 against which the Port has filed an
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JNPA has preferred appeal with the ITAT,
Mumbai against the order passed by CIT
(Appeals), Thane for the said assessment
year against the additions made. For the said
assessment year the Port is also trying to
seek exemption u/s.11 by filing additional
grounds of appeal.
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AY2010-11 &
AY2011-12

JNPA have preferred appeals with the CIT
(Appeals), Thane against the orders passed
by the assessing officer for the said
assessment years. The case was
transferred to CIT (Appeals), Aurangabad for
hearing for the said assessment years. The
orders were passed by CIT (Appeals)
confirming the additions made by JCIT,
Panvel. The Port has filed an appeal with
ITAT, Mumbai against the said orders of CIT
(Appeals), Aurangabad.

For the said assessment years the Port has
also filed additional grounds of appeal to
seek exemption u/s.11 of the Income Tax
Act.
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AY 2012-13

Assessment order was passed by
Assessing Officer wherein the major issue
involved was disallowance of claim of
deduction u/s.80IA. An appeal was filed
before CIT(A). All the necessary
documents, maps, reports which are in
support to the claim of 80IA by JNPA was
been furnished before CIT (A). Further
additional ground was filed for the
exemption u/s 11. CIT(A) vide order dated
21.12.2017 dismissed the appeal of JNPA.
The port has filed an appeal before ITAT
which pending for adjudication.
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AY 2013-14

JNPA have preferred appeal with the CIT|
(Appeals), Thane against the orders passed
by the assessing officer for the said
assessment years. Sec.80lA deduction
claimed by Port has been disallowed by the
IT Dept. which has been appealed before the
CIT (Appeals), Thane. Further additional
ground was filed for the exemption u/s 11.
CIT(A) vide order dated 21.12.2017
dismissed the appeal of JNPA. The port has
filed an appeal before ITAT which pending for|
adjudication.
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AY 2014-15

The assessment proceedings were resumed
after the writ petition filed by the Port against
the transfer of case records to DCIT
(Exemptions), Pune was withdrawn.
Necessary documents and supporting were
submitted with the Assessing Officer. The
assessment order u/s.143(3) was passed by
DCIT (Exem)(HQ), Pune. An appeal has
been filed with CIT (Appeals), Pune on 25-
01-2017 against the order passed by DCIT.
The issues involved are denying exemption
benefit u/s.11, disallowance of deduction
u/s.80lAand other additions.

CIT(A) vide order dated 22.12.2017
dismissed the appeal of JNPA. The port has
filed an appeal before ITAT which pending for
adjudication.
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AY 2015-16

Assessment order dated 28.12.2017
wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction u/s
80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port
has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on
20.01.2018. The order has been passed by
CIT(A) dated 18.03.2019 and JNPA has filed
an appeal before ITAT.

Refund of Rs.23.08 Crores. was received in
Nov.2017 forAY 2015-16
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AY 2016-17

Assessment order dated 26.12.2018
wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction u/s
80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port
has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on
24.01.2019.

The said assessment year has been
reopened vide issue of notice u/s 148 dated
31.03.2021. JNPA has filed objections to the
said notice. The final order is yet to be
received as on 31.03.2023.
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AY 2017-18

AY 2018-19

Assessment order dated 29.12.2019
wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction u/s
80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port
has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on
24.01.2020.

Assessment order dated 26.04.2021
wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction u/s
80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port
has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on
17.05.2021.
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(ii)

AY 2019-20 Assessment order dated 29.09.2021
wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction u/s
80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied. Port
has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on

21.10.2021.

AY 2020-21 Assessment order dated 26.09.2022

wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction u/s
80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied.
Port has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on
18.10.2022.

Assessment order dated 27.12.2022
wherein the claim of JNPA of deduction u/s
80IA and exemption u/s 11 was denied.
Port has filed an appeal before CIT(A) on
21.01.2023.

AY 2021-22

AY 2022-23 | The Income Tax Return for the year has
been filed on 30.09.2022. The said return
has been processed u/s 143(1) vide order
dated 11.01.2023 determining a refund of
Rs. 54,48,24,870/- which is received to us in

the month March,2023.

8.

PROVISIONS FORTAX/ADVANCE TAX:-

The Port has paid advance Income Tax amounting to Rs. 542.00

Cri
du

ores. including TDS deducted by customers & institutions
ring the year for A.Y. 2023-24. Provision for tax has been

made for Rs. 467.29 Crores. excluding deferred tax.

9.

()

(ii)

(iif)

(iv

10

PROVISION FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS AND
PROVISION FOR SLOW MOVING INVENTORY :-

The requisite provision for bad and doubtful debts of 10% of
debtors ageing more than three years old (excluding
Government Bodies, PSUs, BOT/PPP operators & debtors
which are underlegal dispute/ sub judice) has been made.

Port has also made provision for slow moving inventory as
per the accounting policy suggested in the Billimoria Report
to account for depreciation of non-moving inventory.

In case of debts more than three years, firm wise analysis
and review was made and wherever, it is felt necessary, a
provision of 10 per cent of the debt due was made.

) If the amounts of debtors for whom provision was made in
the previous year is not realized in the subsequent year,
another 10 per cent provision was made.

)INSURANCEPOORASSETS

The Port's property are national assets and the Port has
beeninsuringthese assets since 2006 againstAct of God
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Peril which includes all perils of nature beyond the
control of human being, like Storm, Cyclone,
Earthquake, Tsunami, Flood, Inundation, and also perils
of fire, Terrorisms and insurable liabilities, Hull etc. The
insurance policies also includes Business Interruption
losses of the port due to insured peril, Channel blockage
etc. This is in line and in compliance with the directives
received from Ministry and IPA.

Accordingly, the Port finalized and placed the renewal of
Comprehensive Port Package Policy w.e.f. 01.02.2023
to continue till close of 31.01.2024 with a PSU insurer
through due process of Tendering.

Thelnsurance portfoliocomprises ofthe following:

1. Comprehensive Port Package covering:

(@) Material damage- Towards All risk for all properties and
assets of the Port in the operational area and near
operational area including Port Admin Office, Townships
etc.

(b) Business Interruption loss due to stoppage including
channel waterways blockage, damaged to pipeline and
any blockage of land access within the immediately
vicinity of the port.

(c) Portinsurable liabilities .

1. Port liabilities ( other than environment pollution ).

2. Environment pollution liability (other than terrorism.

(d)  WreckRemoval.

>

Standalone terrorism policy — including business
interruption.

Hull & Machinery policy

Unnamed fidelity guarantee policy

Directors & Liability Policy

Bharat Sookshma Udyam Policy

Standard Fire & Special Peril Policy

Electronic Equipment /All Risk Policy

Bharat Griha Raksha Policy

o @ =@ G0 > @9

TherewasanaccidentatPorton05.08.2020due tosudden
storm whereby there was heavy damage caused to two
RMQCs , complete destructions of 3 other RMQCs and
damaged to berth. The claim regarding aforesaid accident
is under consideration of the insurers/re-insurers. The final
claimofRs. 161.65Croresislodgedon 17.03.2023 andthe
same is under process with the insurers/re-insurers. The
5e0n2e4wal of the insurance cover is next due on 1% February

11) TRUSTS FOR PROVIDENT FUND, GRATUITY FUND
& PENSIONFUND :-
In order to comply with the provisions of Income Tax Act,
separate Trusts were created with the approval of the
Boardinrespectofthe following and came into existence
on31.03.2003:
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Sr. No.[Name of Fund Name of the Trust

1 qfgsy A |9 3. o9 sdEd vfas Aty =g

Provident Fund | JN Port Employees Provident Fund Trust

2 |3wem AR | AR dgE T HHE 3ueH =9

Gratuity Fund | JN Port Employees Gratuity Trust

3 | v fAfy SR He® Ta SAfeEftdr =g

Pension Fund | JN Port Superannuation Trust
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The Income Tax Dept. has since granted recognition to these
Trusts and amounts pertaining to Gratuity and Pension are
being deposited with Life Insurance Corporation of India
towards annual contribution based on the actuarial valuation. In
addition to the above, Leave Encashment liability of the Port is
also deposited with L.I.C. based on the actuarial valuation.
Ministry vide letter No.PR-24021/20/2004-PG dated 19" May
2005 have granted 'in principle' approval to the above
arrangement.

Contribution for Retirement Benefits (Rs in Crs.)

F‘,'"d Contribution | Totalason [ OSLas on | Unfunded

No|Particutars | "9 | FUnd liiade During | 31.03.2023 31.03.2023| bty as on

3032008 | BHANCe | The Year 31.03.2023

i || 884.00 (1,377.50 - [1,377.50 (493.50)

P | 106.02 | 91.10 - | 91.10 14.92
Leave

3 | poe mentl 8493 | 90.80 - | 90.80 (5.87)
Fund

Total 1,074.95 |1,559.40 - [1,559.40 (484.45)

The total liability on account of these three Funds stood at
Rs.1,074.95 Cr. on 31.03.2023 and the total value of these
Funds stood at Rs.1,559.40 Cr. as on 31.03.2023 including
interest earned during 2022-23. Interest earned on pension
fund, gratuity fund and Leave encashment fund during 2022-
23is ranging between 7.01%t0 7.70%.

12) LEASE RENTALS FROM TANK FARM OPERATORS
One of the major areas of concern reflected under current
assets in the Balance Sheet is the long pending outstanding
from Tank Farm Operators on account of Lease Rentals.
The matter regarding the dispute related to the variation in
the lease rent escalation, lease period, way leave charges,
etc. was referred to Arbitration in 2005. The Arbitral tribunal
has given an award in favor of LCBUA (Liquid Chemical
Berth Users Association) in May 2012 in respect of common
issues. The tariff charged by JNPA has been reduced w.e.f.
1995 through this arbitral award of 2012. Port has filed
appeal against the said award and the matter is sub-judice in
the Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. Pending the outcome of
this appeal, w.e.f. 1% April, 2021 JNPA has started raising the
bills in this regard as per the Arbitral Award by taking the legal
opinion and obtaining approval of the Competent Authority.
Some of these port users are paying these claims made by
JNPA and others are not paying these claims of JNPA on
their view that they have paid excessive amounts to JNPA
during the period from 1995 to 2012, when compared with
the rates ordered in the arbitral award rendered in 2012. The
total outstanding receivable on account of these as on
31.3.2023 Rs.554.44 Crores. The differential billing if any,
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will be raised as per the outcome of the appeal pending
before the Hon'ble High Court of Bombay.

Invoices raised on the Tank Farm Operators in respect of
penalty towards Minimum Guaranteed Throughput (MGT)
are disputed and no amount is received and the entire matter
has been referred for arbitration. The arbitration award of
2012 in this regard is challenged by JNPA and the same is
pending before Hon'ble High Court of Bombay. The total
amount due from these port users on this account stands at
Rs.323.08 Crores as on 31.03.2023 and of which Rs.143.46
Crores forms part of Current Assets.

In respect of dispute with a Tank Farm Operator, the
Arbitrator has given an Individual Award on 8" June, 2018
against JNPA which has been challenged by JNPA and this
appeal is pending before the Hon'ble High Court of Bombay.

13) PENAL INTEREST ON OUTSTANDING DUES :-

As per the directions of the Tariff Authority for Major Ports,
JNPA s required to charge penal interest on outstanding from
port users. However, in the case of Estate Rentals, claims
made Tank Farm Operators, no penal interest is changed for
belated receipt of claims since these matters are under legal
dispute and pending to be resolved. Claim for penal interest
will be made as per the outcome of these pending litigations.

However, Port charges and collects penal interest from non-
disputed port users at 16.75% i.e. as per SOR at the time of
closure of port user account.

14) SHEDS / OTHER ASSETS HANDED OVER TO BOT

OPERATOR

As per terms of agreement with GTIPL / APM Terminal, Bulk
storage sheds have been handed over to them which could
be demolished for creation of yard and other facilities. In
addition, certain other assets like wagon loading platform,
canteens etc. have also been handed over to them. These
assets will not revert back to the Port in the same form in
which they were handed over. Lease rentals are being
collected on such assets along with all other assets handed
over. Hence, these assets have been removed from fixed
assets register and shown separately as 'Sheds/Assets
handed over to BOT operator GTIPL / APM Terminal for
modification.' The WDV of these assets was Rs.54.53 Crores.
at the time of handing over. These assets are being amortised
equally over a period of 30 years. The amortised value of
these assets as on 31.03.2023 is Rs. 20.90 crores.

Similarly expenditure incurred on account of extension of
container berth towards north of NSICT by 330
metres(NSIGT) was Rs.5.23 Crores as on 31°" March 16,
the same has been amortised in equal instalments over the
remaining period of lease and amortised value of these
assetsason 31.03.2023 is Rs. 3.08 crores.
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Port has transferred Assets to M/s NSFTPL. Details may
please be seen Note 30 & 31.

15) LEGAL/ARBITRATION/SERVICE TAX CASES

i)

Port has filed legal suit No.399 of 2018 against GTIPL to
recover Rs. 12.22 Crores along with interest of Rs. 4.42
Crores on account of differential billing of Inter Terminal Rail
Handling Operations.- The matter is pending before Hon' ble
Court Sr. Division Panvel. The matter is at admission stage.

Port has sent a Notice for Invocation of Arbitration as per
Clause 23.3 of License Agreement dated 10" August 2004 on
5" April 2018 to M/s GTIPL for recovery of cumulative dues of
Rs. 42.15 crores along with interest of Rs. 18.27 crores as per
Audit Report submitted by Ms M M Nissim & Co for FY 2016-
17 ( The figure as per statement of claim was aggregating to
Rs.37,85,27,543/-). The award has passed by the Arbitral
Tribunal on 9" August 2019. JNPA has filed Commercial
Arbitration Petition No 1491 of 2019 to challenge the award
before the Hon' ble High Court Bombay. The matter is at
admission stage.

i) M/s NSICT has filed arbitration as per Clause 15.3 of License

Agreement dated 3“July, 1997 on Port for seeking conversion
of per TEU Royalty payment to Revenue Share. - The award
has passed by the Arbitral Tribunal on 18" September 2019.
JNPA has filed Commercial Arbitration Petition No 102 of
2020 to challenge the award before the Hon' ble High Court
Bombay. The matteris at admission stage.

iv) Arbitration between LCBUA Member and JNPA — The

matter is related to Way Leave Charges, MGT, lease rent
and lease period divided in common issues and individual
issues — The award passed by the Arbitral Tribunal in
common issues on 21* May 2012 which is challenge JNPA
by filing Arbitration Petition No 517 of 2013 and second
award passed by the Tribunal in individual issues on 8"
June 2018 (one award in IMC & others and second in GBL
matter) JNPA has challenged both awards by filing
Commercial Arbitration Petition No 6 of 2019 &
Commercial Arbitration Petition No. 1 of 2019 respectively
before the Hon' ble High Court Bombay. The matter is at
admission stage.

v) Arbitration between Seatrans Shipping and JNPA- The

matter is related to dredging contract — The Arbitral Tribunal
passed an award on 8" December 2014 and accordingly
JNPAhad filed an arbitration petition No.536 of 2015 before
the Hon' ble High court. The Court has passed an order in
the said appeal on 15" May 2020. JNPAhas filed Appeal (L)
No.131 0f 2020 before the Court against the said order. The
matter is at admission stage.
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Vi)

The dispute arose regarding withholding payment of Rs.
4,37,74990/- (approx.) in the contract awarded for “Design,
Manufacture, Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning
and Guaranteeing the performance of 3 Nos. RMQC's at
JNPA and for Decommissioning, Shifting, Re-
Commissioning, Testing and Guaranteeing the structural
parts of three nos of old RMQC's from main container berth
to shallow draught berth at JNPA” to The M/s Anupam Port
Cranes Corporation Ltd. The parties went to the tribunal to
decide issued No.12 and 15 to 18 of the statement of claim.
The Tribunal passed an award dated 02.02.2023 and
accordingly JNPA has challenged the award and stay of
operation of award before the high court Bombay by filing
commercial arbitration petition on 02.05.2023.

vii) The dispute arose between M/s BSI-JDN Joint Venture and

JNPA pertaining to the direct loss caused to the parties by
JNPA towards non-payment of IPC # 12, #13 & #14 and
TOC in the contract for “Deepening and Widening of
Mumbai Harbour Channel and JN Port Channel Phase —
II”, wherein total claim is Rs. 448,35,44,283/- (approx.).
The party has gone to the arbitration proceeding to
resolved the dispute between BSI-JDN and JNPA. The
arbitration proceeding is going on till date.

viii) The dispute arose between M/s Pentacle Consultant Pvt.

16.

Ltd. and JNPA towards loss suffered by the party due to the
additional manpower deployed by the Claimant for the term
of the contract and the non-payment of the receivables of
the claimant by issuing fresh tender for the same task/job
whereby the claimant were outsted from
bidding/participating with respect to the liabilities,
additional cost of deputation, loss of reputation, mental
stress etc. The total claim of the Claimant is Rs.4.01 Crores
(approx.) in the contract for providing “ Consultancy
Services for Preparation of A detailed project report for
Development of a Satellite Port at Vadhavan for a period of
12 months. which arbitration matter is pending before the
Hon' ble Micro and Small Enterprises Faciliation Council,
Mumbai. The matter is going on resolved dispute between
M/s Pentacle Consultantand JNPA.

M/S ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE (OBC) TDR
FORRS.110 CRORES AND RS.70 CRORES :-
An investment of Rs.110 Crores and Rs.70 Crores was
made with M/s OBC, Malad Malwani, Mumbai Branch on
12" February 2014 and 17" February 2014 for 1 year
@9.67% perannum and @9.75% per annum respectively,
forwhich no TDR was received from the bank.

As on date Port has recovered Rs. 112.41 Crores from M/s
OBC out of total investment of Rs.180 Crores. In addition,
Rs.67.59 Crores along with interest from date of
investment till date of recovery is receivable from M/s




FA ¢ | (39T g TR %.67.59 Fe 3R %.89.06
g I =1t AT

AT TAGETRE, T8 fe@ 3 22 A, 2023 & STHRH
HIHAT ST 1564 (2016) (STAYT o471 ST 7 ST
S fopa @ 1 A Tl 3 e w ueEe
YR R @RS N fear 8 fF Juadw Suscdr eror
AR FESH & fTT SUHT el @ 37 3Tavas Ted &
fore sfud o= § Gudh H H @aAdl 7 | ST g
Tates e | 3w fvia & g v fafae snfiet aer w2
# ufshan § € S weh Helten Ffrent AR X i off gedish
FL @I SN AT TS 3 35 ¢ & 9w e |

QRRIRTT & T T o SER T SR Her Mferhrll & e
g, JUAAT J 379 F ST § ST Ui W S B A
9 % & o i & a1 & v a% % SuAde 39
=Tt o 3ifer It o for sfem fafmar um e & wem e
B ST | 3EfeT, SuAYT J et ¥y o9 & fae ad
2022-23 & T 39 @Gl § A A S B H FAT &
AR | fmad 2022-23 & foru e @ yre suisia s
¥ 15,12,62,364.62/-®0 7 |

17. GeTita A7 SUHT e :

TN SR ST ervrer st fyawor =) e w @ -

OBC. Total amount due from M/s OBC till FY 2021-22
works out to Rs.156.65 Crores. (i.e. Principal amount of
Rs.67.59 Crores & Interestamount of Rs.89.06 Crores).

Hon'ble NCDRC, New Delhi has passed Order of
Consumer Case No.1564 of 2016 (JNPA Vs OBC) on 22"
March, 2023. Hon'ble NCDRC has dismissed the
complaint on the sole ground that JNPA is not a
“Consumer” for the purpose of Consumer Protection Act
with liberty to approach appropriate forum for the required
relief. JNPA is in process of filing a Civil Appeal against
the said Judgment before the Hon'ble Supreme Court and
also evaluating filing of a Review Petition which will come
up before the same bench ofthe Hon'ble NCDRC.

On the basis of opinion received from the Consultant and
with the approval of the Competent Authority, JNPA has
henceforth deferred recognition of accrual of interest on
the impugned deposits with OBC till such time JNPAis able
to get a reasonable certainty for ultimate realization of this
interest. Therefore, JNPA has discontinued the practice of
booking of interest receivable income from OBC in its
books of accounts for the FY 2022-23. Accrued interest
receivable from OBC for FY 2022-23 is
Rs.15,12,62,364.62/- only.

17. CAPACITYINSTALLED & UTILISED :-
The details of capacity installed and capacity utilised is

% I URag HAe g1 feAis 05/10/2017 & T & WIEAH § gfed

given below:
below:(In Million Tonnes) (In Million Tonnes)
feraur ST ST e Particulars Capacity Installed | Capacity Utilised
2022-23 |2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2021-22 2022-23 |2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2021-22
S.9.9.% 27 (7= =) 2910 9.82 2.51 5.39 J.N.P.C.T. (Main Berth) 2910 9.82 2.51 5.39
TATHUHE A ; > 0.64 NA NSFTPL ‘ = 0.64 NA
Siitergdiue 23.70 23.70 | 22.90 | 23.53 GTIPL 23.70 23.70 | 2290 | 23.53
R G EIR A 20.50 2050 | 14.48 | 11.81 NSICT 20.50 20.50 | 14.48 | 11.81
3 SAE A (3 ) 3.80 1.30 2.51 1.70 Shallow water Berth BT 3.80 1.30 2.51 1.70
3T S e (HS filer) 3.20 Nil 0.00 Nil Shallow water Berth CT 3.20 Nil 0.00 Nil
THTHEES el 10.30 10.30 | 14.02 | 13.56 NSIGT 10.30 10.30 | 14.02 | 13.56
S e, (59 S ) 7.20 7.20 515 5.20 BPCL (liquid Cargo Berth) 7.20 7.20 5.15 5.20
ElRERIEkI] 30.00 30.00 | 21.64 | 14.81 BMCTPL 30.00 30.00 | 21.64 | 14.81
et AT 120.80 | 102.82 | 83.85 | 76.00 Grand Total 120.80 | 102.82 | 83.85 | 76.00

*Re-rated capacity as communicated by Ministry of Shipping

ST BT YR fohell T | ST/ T eauset & et §
5 SRUHRIH 1 STIUCTIAT & HRUT Jare & forg qui eqmar
YA T 8 | FHE H ST TInauet e
ST AT 9.82 THANT R | STTAUIEE o1 F=el 1 5 fagar,
2022 Y AR | TIUHUHST I =0 14 B, 2023 9
g@é@m%lﬁr@@ﬁmﬁwﬁwiwﬁﬁﬁaaﬁ
TER |

e : W 3fPRad HSR AT & 3TeEr Ffaiad am
it &1 o e, e =il W yew o @

vide letter dated 05/10/2017. In case of JNPCT/NSFT the full
capacity is not available for operation due to non availability of 5
RMQCs. Proportionate available capacity available at
JNPCT/NSFT is 9.82 MTPA presently. JNPCT operation
stopped from December 15, 2022. NSFT operation
commenced from February 14, 2023. BMCTPL capacity is
designed capacity.

Note: Apart from above mentioned container traffic, following
general cargo traffic was handled at BOT container terminals,




. fuz =filqd « =g af 2022-23 31k 2021-22 & a. 2,353 tons & 2,406 tons of general cargo was handled at
N AT 2,353 3R 2,406 T THEMT HT H FEEH BOT terminals during FY 2022-23 & FY 2021-22
fear T ’ respectively.

18. 3T 1 g (AETH) - 18. VALUE OF IMPORTS (CIF)

SAE eI, RULEL mﬁ% SR T YR ool T foee The values of imports on CIF basis and expenditure in
amﬁm:ﬁ%%qem% g: foreign currency are given below:
) (Rs. in Crs.)
(FAS T H)

0 Particulars 2022-23 | 2021-22 o Particulars 202223 | 202122

1. |3T4sa IEE T FHAQS TGS HHA 0.36 1.10 1. |Consumables & spare parts &Capital Goods 0.36 1.10

2. |wr # TE Fard (IS T Tord i) 7.64 1.52 2 [Services availed (Capital & Revenue Works) 764 152

E diture in forei for Training,
3. ?;;W Z)‘\T%T wﬂﬁ;?@j?w 0.04 > E;,E{j:‘%éﬁi%:&c%r%%]e%ggg? Maintenance. 0.04 NIL
4. | 39EN T MU e U S Iuh s SR | st sik 4. |Value of imported & indigenous spare parts Imported & | Imported &
FAqS & I w g ST & e | =i (cgg.slunm&ds 3nd % to total consumption Indlgenotgs Indlgen(>tgs
SfeT (e Tt ) AL AL ’\j:otnsump |;)r: Ncotnsump |tor|1
e s ot separately |Not separately|
S g Available | Available
P 2.89 S |FA 4.88 Fg Total 2.89 Crs | Total 4.88Crs
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Tt # gofe o ¥ S T e 3w ;
. 5. | Total h f st d material
et 4 o w | it ke IV Y
# ¥ == not included in capital Alc.
19. @ udereRt st wTfstie ; . 19) REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS :
(a‘r@' Fq?;ﬁ' ﬁ’ ) (RS in Lakh)
ferarur 2022-23 | 2021-22 Particulars 202223 | 2021-22

= TREsE & @l g & &9 § 62.34 56.20 Auditors to CAG 62.34 56.20

F AT 09.80 8.90 Tax Auditors 09.80 8.90

3R o wles 21.26 19.77 Internal Auditor 21.26 19.77

T 93.40 84.87 Total 93.40 84.87

20. SHHSRET i FEAT AT S W EY = Al vt 20. DETAILS OF STAFF STRENGTH AND EXPENDITURE
INCURRED THEREON
fe. f. As on As on
Cat
il 31032037 | 31032002 e 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
goft
| 132 137 Class | 132 137
Il 26 29 Class |l 26 29
1 575 638 Class IlI 575 638
v 55 58 Class IV 55 58
Rk 788 862 Total 788 862
«HHATT 1 affes TRsfies 217.07 298.62 Annual remuneration to Employees 217.07 208.62
(g Tt ) (Rs.InCrs.)




21. Afert wet W fewam = == )

21) EXPENDITURE ON CERTAIN ITEMS

(Rs in Crs.)

Particulars 2022-23 | 2021-22 Particulars 2022-23 | 2021-22
e T HeAgSHt B T 2.90 4.95 Consumption of stores and spares 2.90 4.95
fosteft, $o9, T@ ™ s@ 169.86| 158.25 Power, Fuel, Oil & Water 169.86 | 158.25
T A Hfed T TH SR 98.43 78.44 Repairs & Maintenance incl Minor Works 98.43 78.44
I, FogH Td A 217.07 | 298.64 Salaries wages and bonus 217.07 | 298.64
FHAR FHT =T 24.33 31.74 Employee welfare expenses 24.33 31.74
fafeear =3 27.59 28.65 Medical Expenses 27.59 28.65
Gkl 1955 | 1722 Insurance 19.55 | 17.22
W 230923l 23584 Dredging 239.23 | 235.86
271 3R e A FRIT W AT 67.06 | 57.58 Charter Hire of Tug & Pilot Launch 67.06 | 57.58
et 2 715 | 424 Reach Stacker 715 | 4.24
FE T 1329 | 21592 Ex Gratia 13.29 | 21592
TR/ SR/ SFAHT TR 0.03 | 126.19 Pension/Gratuity/Leave Encashment 0.03 | 126.19
e Al A S e 5 Manning of Port Craft 775 | 1157
FE st & 9 59.11 54.03 CISF 59.11 54.03
BRI 133.94 | 122.48 Depreciation 133.94 | 122.48

22. 31T, 2023 I ATHHE ST

() Tl e & TR S ST e, gehaersh, e & orefi §
T 5% ol § st & &9 § 981 fewmn v & 3 g we
F T 10.00 FSEWRE |

(@) Toare FamEE iR gaife faxdia frfgarel 9@ et |

Sfieters = s sy / fadges e -

7q foae § AR g/ 2012 § 2019 H 6 & I
T Tor & 3197 i & ®9 H W T 875.11 HUS &9
% f¥iae TR (2010 3T 2012 F HeT Ta FY[ch FeehoT
YT o ST 1 3aT) o TRT A § | ST 3R Shteng
R faamel st e gae we (nEdT) W e e ik
frgem Sfift (cduedie) & o 991 8 | duad 1 faem
T I 1 2, 3R 38 STHIEH & fo1e e, O gRag
3R STemnt 3™ % O 9 o T B | fged geEe
SfidterE 5 2012 ¥ B 31fSd 285 HUS T A U
AT 3 2012-13 T 2014-15 T & 18.1 HUL &
o1 S off e § |

Ffe dogd) & Ry Eer &l S 8 (YRGS &
STIHIEA o 3TEM), T TG 875.11 S €94 W & T4
Y TUHIR T Gohal & 3 6. 285 HUS (2012 U T8 &l
el SMSIT) 1 35.503% TSI RET, S 101.18 FUS &,
3T 8 T § THH &Y T U Tehell & ST {5 STHRZFR B &
foe o 2 1 g A, af 2012 § 2020 @ 3@y F AU
e R 18.1 HUg w99 & Y ardfds Teshi &
TAE 5 I 7, ST # RS 6.43 s w9
(35.503%) BT |

22) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS ON 31°" MARCH 2023

a)

Claims from the various contractors which are under
Arbitration/ litigation/dispute and which are not provided
in the books as liabilities works out to Rs.10.09 Crores
towards capital work.

Disclosure on Dispute Resolution and potential financial
implications:

GTI Past Surplus / Differential Revenue :-

This disputes involves an amount of Rs.875.11 Crores of
Differential Revenue (difference between TAMP tariff
order of 2010 and 2012) being retained by JNPA as its
share of revenue earned during the period 2012 to 2019.
JNPA and GTI has referred the disputes to the
Conciliation and Settlement Committee (“the CSC”)
formed by Indian Ports Association (IPA). The CSC has
submitted the Settlement Agreement, and the same has
been forwarded to the Ministry of Ports, Shipping and
Waterways (MoPS&W) for approval. The Settlement
Agreement also covers Rs. 285 Crores of Past Surplus
earned prior to 2012 by GTI, and Rs.18.1 Crores surplus
forthe cycle 2012-13t0 2014-15.

If CSC recommendation is accepted (subject to approval
of Gol), JNPA can retain Rs. 875.11 Crores with itself and
remit 35.503% revenue share of Rs. 285 Crores (past
surplus prior 2012), being 101.18 Crores, equally over the
next 8 years as applicable towards the Infrastructure
Fund. Similarly, for the period 2012 to 2020 the maximum
Surplus is Rs 18.1 crores that needs to be paid to the
actual customers, the share of JNPA would be Rs.6.43
Crores (35.503%).




TATHRMEGHET - Toid e o for Taeet :-

39 o & ST AT & HR0T 309 8 aTel TATHSTEHIe!
% st /are @ et wnfer @ | Sedie ik TAugaTE e
3 farei 1 faardl P wRAE Tae T () 5 A Yol
R Frger 9y (cdugdie) & ue ded | diead 1 froed
Uit S o6 2, 3TN 39 STHIEA o foIe ue, Ui qRae
R STern HTer % a4 R #

TR o9 & oY JTANT 3R UEsEdE & Sevdl &l
TR H F forw, dreedt 3 i i @ % TegeEdad
FI & ST A HLA H SH! GAT o IFIET AT
Taee] § WY g2 @ oAt & S | AR deesd 6
TR (R THR & FgATeH o 37ef) TehR Bt off Tt &,
%, fad af 2022-23 & fo1w 81.1 6 g T Ff Tat T
gt ifs HuEsEdET 3 91. 41%@&?&@3‘%@%
T & fern 2 |

NSICT - Royalty to Revenue share :-

This dispute involves determination of surplus / deficit of
NSICT arising on account of tariff fixation. JNPA and
NSICT has referred the disputes to the Conciliation and
Settlement Committee (“the CSC”) formed by Indian
Ports Association (IPA). The CSC has submitted the
Settlement Agreement, and the same has been
forwarded to the Ministry of Ports, Shipping and
Waterways (MoPS&W) for approval.

In order to align the objectives of JNPA and NSICT for
mutual benefit, CSC recommended that NSICT would be
allowed a conditional discount in future royalty
commensurate with their ability to achieve capacity
utilization. If CSC recommendation (subject to approval of
Gol) is accepted, Rs. 81.16 Crores would be the royalty
discount for FY 2022-23 as NSICT has achieved
enhanced capacity utilization of 91.41%.

M) HehaH o dRd TVl Ueed (Weet) 4 % T €. 80.00 HE a) Compensation claimed for Saltpan land under litigation is
o ferafd o T | Rs.80.00 Crores Approx.
BT TS % {%ﬁ RIS B AT T 36.17 HTS b) Expenditure on 2™ rehabilitation of Hanuman Koliwada to
TR 8 | 39 AR FHeded WG B T & 5.69 HUS & be incurred is Rs.36.17 Crores. Aready paid to Collector,
T 62T T @ | P SR 41.86 HUS TR | Raigad. Is Rs. 5.69 Crores. Total liability Rs.41.86 Crores.
%) %hd HeEeH % forw 9fasr & SRR F T TS e c) A contingent liability for Rs.6.00 crores towards financial
FEEYH (INHTH) i faxdia gerdr & 1w 6.00 HUs w93 assistance to Rustomjee Kerawalla Foundation( RKF) for
F RS e | future course of action for school running.
23) LICENSE IN RESPECT OF CFS & BUFFER YARD OF
23. W99, ST He et & He T8 THH 997 TH JNPT CT
e o T Argdy -
s On expiry of earlier license awarded to M/s CWC on
AT gd T ' .31/12/2005 , a fresh license for Management,
oY Treaert @i e man g @ adw & X 31/12/2005, a fresh | for M t
H GATH B T S T & el 984 TS 6 TH I & Maintenance & Operations of CFS & BY of JNP was
T SR Td e % T T ey . i ue awarded to M/s. Speedy Multimodes Ltd. (formerly known
rﬁgq%%{ (@ 7 T e o, for (@eﬁﬁm))ﬂas‘ﬁ 20 as Speedy Transport Pvt Ltd, (STPL)), Mumbai, for a
aﬁf\a?[ ) ﬁ“\ 5 m ﬁ?JAT e ﬁr@ y > e = period of 20 years, further extendable by 10 years. The
Sy .;0 aj Agreement provides for payment of lease rentals for
Eafi 2 ,' T FR # : T wReEfE % 0 R g assets handed over, and royalty for TEUs handled as per
TH T3 R 1 01 o STHR SeRad 215y & g wree! & conditions of License Agreement. The amounts which
JEUFR | W@Hﬁ?ﬁf% SR g 9 2022-23 & AN accrued in JNPA from M/s SML, during the Financial year
TgT R, TG W AH e e § wH & HRo 2022-23 towards lease rentals, royalty and shortfall in
TG99 THUATS § SHY =19 & 91 U e 9 9 R MGT as per conditions of License are as follows
(Rs in Crs.) (Rs in Crs.)
fereor 2022-23 2021-22 Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
TR 8.19 7.41 Royalty 8.19 7.41
T2 foum 25.64 24.42 Lease rentals 25.64 24.42
AT T I (THSe) § HH Shortfall in MGT
(e A ) 01.93 .59 (included in Royalty) 01.93 1.59
faferer 3o 00.50 0.52 Miscellenous Charges 00.50 0.52
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ARTHFIH 6,7 T 8 I8 & ¥ 78 gU & 37N RuHT 5 T
9 37¥M: GO 8T 9 | SINTHRET 6,7 T 8 H FATS H
fo/eBIeT 1T § e STRUARH! 5 Td 9 51 T bl S I & |

T s et e g

T F TfERE @ g W) e, g 3R gaiei
S¥TEl 1 <@ g I IRae HAred | ol - 2 ey, 2011
% IR H. W-25021/107/2011-9E01 g0 Tt ao
fesr foar f6 afe fise fom ad & f9a @9 %, 500 &S @
39Y MY 71 a1 3 i gt aifie & nfaafe & fore
0.5 ¥ 2.0 HfaSr e o T ST HEMW | AUS Hoheq .
89, f&Ai® 15.01.2016 % IFTER U IRae WHerd 5RT ST
feranfacent & orER fmfid s it ffy o1 9o &
T Gehed fohdl T |

fedid 01.04.2022 & fFofim wwfe afe ffr § =
34.25 HUS H AW I FH T ¥ 1.34 FUe & Ay
Ed W A fafve wRasERl | 'd #t R | 9
2022-23 & A & 10.98 HUS & TR Fie qifes
e fAfy & forg a8

U T o HTH A

FET g B A 7 fRe TaWR, 2012 F EEEA
.46/2012T% §.178/60/2012(3MEST-1) G Y =9
B ST AT 1961 AW 10(15)F)(TH) F d@d
AT Fh Ffed STIRFA ale SN HTh £.2000 FIE
e Sl et T 3Me o for feged febar |

qq-9Raed @ 9 @12 JawR, 2012 & U4 T H.E-

24015/1/2012- &%= R ST =9 5T HIH <)

24) SECTION 80IACLAIMS

The Port is claiming deduction for availing Tax benefit of
deduction u/s 80IA of the Income Tax Act for its following
infrastructure facilities:-

Revenue earned from M/s Gateway Terminals of India
Private Limited (APM Terminal / GTIPLs)

Three Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) purchased
andinstalledin2011-12.

Two Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) purchased and
installed in2007-08.

One Rail Mounted Quay Cranes (RMQC) installed in
2012-13and

One Rail Mounted Gantry Cranes (RMGC) installed in
2012-13.

It may be duly noted RMQC 6,7,8 were totally destroyed
in an accident which occured on 5th August, 2020 and
RMQC 5 and 9 were partially damaged in the same
accident. RMQC 6,7 and 8 are now salvagedand 5and 9
are beingrepaired.

25) CREATION OF CORPORATE SOCIAL

RESPONSIBILITY FUND (CSR FUND)

The Ministry of Shipping circular No.PD-25021/10/2011-
PD.IlI dated 2nd December, 2011, considering the
economic, social and environmental impact of the
activities of the Ports on the society and the environment,
has directed all Ports to provide for CSR activities ranging
from 0.5% to 2.0% if the net profit in the previous financial
yearis Rs. 500 Crores. & above. As per Board Resolution
no.89/15.01.2016, it was resolved that a CSR Fund may
be created as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of
Shipping.

The balance in CSR Fund as on 01.04.2022 was Rs. 34.25
Crores. Out of the same Rs 1.34 Crores have been spent
towards CSR activities on various projects approved by
Board. During the year 2022-23, an amount of Rs. 10.98

Crores has been appropriated towards CSR Fund.

26) TAXFREE BONDS OF JNPT

Central Board of Direct Taxes vide Notification
No0.46/2012.F.N0.178/60/2012(ITA.1) dated 6"
November 2012 authorized JNPA to raise an aggregate
amount not exceeding Rs.2000 crore through the issue of
secured tax free redeemable non-convertible bonds
under Section 10(15)(iv)(h) of the Income TaxAct, 1961.

Ministry of Shipping vide their letter No.F.No.PD-
24015/1/2012-PD.IIl1 dated 12" November 2012
sanctioned issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPA and vide
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ST F @ Al & a9 R 4 S, 2013 & @ H.OE-
11015/25/2012-9€1. = & N HeoaA =9 3iffem,
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T 39 ZIT bl 718 FARAAT o ST ER ae & off 78 TR F1m T |

ST FREHTOT 5T U aiee o e i 2,15 Hwad, 2013 %
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e 9T STeAl/SfTal % de-is! ©9 § @Ik 8 & & |
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= 2023 I AR |

Tl I T T TATEA o STTHR T T 41.32 HS T &
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SRt ot H TmiaRa & fear m e |

A &S 3T | fawr

IR &7 340G # 99 & IR # U URaed Wed &
fegmfaeel & MR W SHY e 3 e mfed &
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qﬁqaa%mmm 3, 2023 I AT o s T H A HT
FEL |

letter No.PD-11015/25/2012-PD.VI dated 4" January
2013 conveyed the approval of the competent authority
for issue of bonds of Rs.2000 Crores. as per the terms
and conditions specified under Department of Revenue,
Ministry of Finance Notification in terms of Section 66(3)
of Major Port TrustAct, 1963.

As per requirements the Bond Issue rating was done by
M/s. CRISIL and M/s. Brickwork Rating India Pvt Ltd. The
bonds are rated 'AAA' by M/s. CRISIL and were rated
“BWR AAA (Pronounced BWR Triple A)” indicating
highest safety with regard to payment of interest and
return of capital and ratings have been maintained
subsequently also as per surveillance carried out by
them.

Issue of Tax Free Bonds by JNPT was also notified in the
Gazette of India vide SO No.378/E dated 15" February
2013.

Further taking into account technical rejection for
applications/bids received 413196 bonds were allotted
aggregating to Rs.41,31,96,000/-The Bonds were
allotted on 26" March 2013 and money transferred to our
collection account with various collecting bankers.

Listing applications were filed with Bombay Stock
Exchange and National Stock Exchange and bonds were
listed on 3" April 2013.

As bonds issued by JNPA are secured, Mortgage Deed
was entered into with SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd, our
Debenture Trustee for land aggregating to 1.75 hectares
under Survey No.284 of Jaskhar Village and registered
with Sub-Registrar, Uran. The process of release of
mortgage deed on account of redemption of bonds is in
progress.

Since the bonds were issued for 10 years in March 2013,
they were redeemed on 27" March 2023 alongwith the
interest of Rs.2.89 Crores for FY 2022-23

Debenture redemption reserve of Rs.41.32 Crores which
was created as per the assurance given to SEBI was
transferred to General Reserve on full redemption of the
bonds in March 2023.

27) INVESTMENT IN BHARAT BOND ETF

Based on Ministry of Shipping Guidelines on Investment
in Bharat Bond ETF, JNPA has invested an amount of
Rs.50 Crores in Bharat Bond ETF (APRIL 2023) on
23.12.2019 and NAV of the same as on 31* March 2023
is Rs. 61.45 Crores. Bharat Bond ETF (APRIL 2023) has
been matured in the month of April 2023 and the maturity
proceeds of Rs.61,65,54,400/- has been credited to
JNPA's Bank A/c on 24" April, 2023.
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INVESTMENT OF SURPLUS FUNDS IN OVERNIGHT
FUND - DIRECT PLAN :-

From August 2022, JNPA is investing its surplus funds in
Overnight Fund Scheme — Direct Plan for maximizing the
yield / returns.  JNPA invest its surplus funds the day
before non-working days (Friday) and redeem the said
funds on next working days (Monday) and also funds are
invested in this scheme for short term period for meeting
the specific liability instead of keeping the funds in
Savings Bank Account. By doing this, JNPA earned yield /
return more than the Savings Accountinterestrate.

ZIGZAG BOUNDARY ISSUE — WORKS DONE TILL
DATE
BACKGROUND :-

CIDCO proposed Special Economic Zone on 1250 ha.
Area in Dronagiri Node of Navi Mumbai along with areas
from other nodes. The land on the periphery of JNPA
project boundary near sectors 1,2 and in sectors 16,17 in
Dronagiri Node of Navi Mumbai being developed by
CIDCO were handed over to NMSEZ Development
Company Private Limited by lease deed for their SEZ IN
THE YEAR 2006. The area handed over at these two
locations includes nearly 56.77 ha. (140.3 acres) land
areas from 8 villages i.e. Jasai, Dhutum, Shemtikhar,
Sawarkhar, Sonari, Karal, Pagote and Funde which is in
possession of JNPA as it was acquired for JNPA. For
nodal development JNPA land area of 2.07 ha. (5.11
acres) from village Funde is used by CIDCO in Sector 15
Dronagiri. As such total 58.84 ha. (145.4 acres) of JNPA
landis used by CIDCO.

(JNPA — SPA Related) Zigzag boundary works done till
date.

The statement showing village wise JNPA land used by
CIDCO was prepared.

The statements showing survey number, hissa number
wise area used by CIDCO from each village and marked
the same on respective village maps.

Also, the plans showing JNPA land used in NMSEZ and in
Nodal development are prepared.

There are total 205 survey/hissa numbers involved in it.
The 7/12 extracts of all 205 survey/hissa numbers are
downloaded from the government website namely
https://bhulekh.mahabhumi.gov.in. Out of 205
servey/hissa numbers JNPA name is entered on 203
survey/hissa number. Copies of all survey/hissa numbers
were prepared.

Prepared and submitted Drawing showing the area used
by CIDCO/NMSEZ marked with Land survey numbers,
village name to CIDCO.
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CIDCO shared those drawings to NMSEZ for verify the
NMSEZ boundary. Later it was found by them that there
was minor difference in the boundary.

JNPA asked CIDCO to share the co-ordinated drawing of
Dronagiri, the difference found in the drawing was verified
and corrected by JNPA.

The final corrected drawing of area used by CIDCO in
Dronagiri Node ( zig-zag boundary) was submitted to
CIDCO.

CIDCOiis requested to finalise the matter.

JNPA s in process of transfer of JNPA's Mangrove area to
Mangrove Cell, Forest Department GoM as per Hon'ble
Bombay High Court order PIL No. 87 of 2006 — Judgement
dated 17.09.2018 & PIL No. 14 of 2021 as per provision
under section 51 of the MPAAct 2021.

MoPSW vide its letter no letter No. PD-12021/2/2022-PD-
V/IIl dated 17" April 2023, communicated JNPA that the
proposal reg. transfer of land from Central CPSE to state
Government which requires approval of the Cabinet and
order requested to furnish the cabinet note to MoPSW.
Accordingly, draft cabinet note is submitted for approval
competent authority for onward transmission to MoPSW.

30. AGREEMENT WITH M/s LIC MUTUAL FUND ASSET

MANAGEMENT LIMITED AS FUND MANAGER :-

Based on Ministry of Shipping Guidelines on Investment of
Port Surplus Fund, JNPA has entered into an Agreement
with M/s LIC Mutual Fund Asset Management Limited
(LMFAML) for Fund Management services. JNPAhas made
an initial investment of surplus fund of Rs.50 Crores through
M/s LMFAML on 30.03.2021 and further investment of
Rs.50 Crores through M/s LMFAML on 15.07.2021 with the
approval of Competent Authority.

JNPA has withdrawn the funds of Rs.72,30,14,079.03/- held
in various securities from LIC MF AML during FY 2022-23
and the same funds were invested in TDRs of PSU Banks to
maximize the return oninvestment.

As on 31* March 2023, only one security i.e. GSEC 5.22%
GOl 15" June, 2025 is with LIC MF AML having value
Rs.34,40,74,375.82/-only.

31. Name of Project :-

i)
i)

Upgradation, Operation, Maintenance and Transfer of
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Container Terminal (JNPCT)
Through Public Private Partnership (PPP).

Project Cost (Rs. crore): 872.16 crores

Project brief: JNPA's own Container Terminal with the
state of art facilities meeting all the international standards,
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user friendly atmosphere, excellent connectivity by rail
and road to hinterland by road, back up infrastructure like
34 CFS, connectivity with 50 ICDs, full fledge Custom
House, Airport, Hotels, proximity to Mumbai, Pune, Nashik
city and its industrial belt all makes JNPCT a unique
container terminal of JINPA. The JNPCT berth length is 680
meters with 2 berths. The total draft is 15 meters and
proposed back up areato be handed overis 54.74 hectors.
JNPA is presently handling 9000 TEUs capacity vessels
and with the upgradation it can handle 12200 TEUs
capacity vessels. It is also proposed to increase the
RMQC rail span from 20 meters to 30.5 meters.
Investment for this project will be carried out by
concessioner at a total cost of 872.16 crores. JNPA will
hand over the existing facilities, berths, cranes i.e.
RMQCs, RTGCs and RMGCs along with 54.74 hectors
area on “As Is Where Is” basis. The concessioner has to
upgrade, operate, maintain and transfer this terminal
through PPP basis. This project will be implemented in 2
phases.

Phase I: 400 meters berth length will be upgraded to handle
12,200 TEUs capacity vessels (370 LOA vessels of 15
meters draft and 56.4 Beam). Period of phase | is 18
months from the date of award of concession agreement
and the cost of phase | is 583.14 crores.

Phase Il: 280-meter berth length will be upgraded to handle
12,200 TEUs capacity vessels. The development of phase
Il will be commenced after achieving 1.02 million TEUs or
7 years whichever is earlier. Phase Il is to be completed
within a period of 18 months and the cost of phase Il is
280.17 crores

iii) Capacity Addition: The present capacity is 1.5 million
TEUs. With the upgradation of present container terminal
in phase | and phase Il, there will be increase in capacity to
1.8 million TEUs per annum. Reinforces JNPA's position
as the premier container port of India

iv) Requestfor Qualification (RFQ) was floated on 23/08/2021
and the submission date was on 02/11/2021. SBI CAP was
appointed as Transaction Adviser for this project. On
24/12/2021, the Board of JNPA has approved the proposal
of selection of Applicants to Bid in the Request for
Proposal (RFP). The following eleven bidders were
qualified to Bid in RFP stage.:

a) J M Baxi Ports & Logistics Limited, Mumbai (Consortium
member- CMA Terminals)

b) JSWa infrastructure Limited, Mumbai
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PSABharat Ports & Logistics Pvt. Ltd, Singapore.

All Cargo Logistics Limited, Mumbai. (Consortium
member- Mitsui & Co. Itd.)

QTerminals W.L.L, Doha, State of Qatar.

Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Limited,
Ahmadabad.

APM Terminals BV, Netherlands. (Consortium member-
Wan HaiLines Ltd.)

Essar Ports Limited, Mumbai.
Hindustan Ports Private Limited, Mumbai.
Terminal Investment Company Ltd, Luxembourg.

International Container Terminal services Incorporation
(ICTSI), Manila, Philippines

The RFP was given to all the eleven bidders on
24/12/2021.

Afterwards: Out of eleven bidders following seven bidders
have submitted the RFP proposal on 15/06/2022.

J M Baxi Ports & Logistics Limited, Mumbai (Consortium
member- CMA Terminals)

JSW infrastructure Limited, Mumbai
Q Terminals W.L.L, Doha, State of Qatar.

APM Terminals BV, Netherlands. (Consortium member-
Wan HaiLines Ltd.)

Hindustan Ports Private Limited, Mumbai.
Terminal Investment Company Ltd, Luxembourg.

International Container Terminal services Incorporation
(ICTSI), Manila, Philippines

M/s. J M Baxi Ports & Logistics Limited, Mumbai
(Consortium member- CMA Terminals) has quoted
Royalty of Rs. 4520/- per TEUs. Letter of Award issued to
them on 28/06/2022 and concession agreement signed
on 29/07/2023. The concession is awarded from
11/02/2023. In Feburary2023, the first vessel CMA CGM
Malisande berthed on 14/02/2023.In the month of FEB
2023, total 9165 TEUs handled in 10 vessels. In the month
of March 2023, 40,526 TEUs handled in 25 vessels.

JNPA has granted a concession under UMOT model to M/s
Nhava Sheva Free Port Terminal Pvt. Ltd. Vide a
concession agreement dated 29.07.2022 whereby certain
identified assets have been mentioned in Appendix — 2

To thereto have been handed over to the concessioner for
use and for the upgradation, operation, maintenance and
transfer (UMOT) model its container berth of 680 meter
berth for a concession period of 30 years mentioned
therein for an upfront fee of Rs.281.82 crores. This
transaction is treated as financial lease by JNPA and
accordingly the upfront fee of Rs.281.82 crores is treated
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as income spread equally over period of concession
period of 30 years. Regular depreciation is provided for
the Identified Assets thus handed over to the concessioner
for its use during the concession period of 30 years and its
transfer back to the JNPA on expiry of this concession
period.

“Similarly, handing over of current assets of estimated
value of Rs. 15.19 crores (Estimated as Rs.18.01 crores at
the time of execution of agreement) is in progress and the
same will be expense off in the F.Y. 2023-24 when the
handed over is expected to be completed”.

JNPA SEZ (Special Economic Zone) :-

JNPA has undertaken the development of a port based
Multi-Product SEZ across an area 277.38 Hectares in the
land owned by the port trust. The said project is a major
infrastructure development initiative by the port with a aim
to boost the region's economic development and to
complement the port operations also generation of
employment opportunities in the region. Being close to
JNPA, the project promises ready availability of imported
raw material, access to global markets, and strong
multimodal connectivity. Access to upcoming multi-modal
infrastructure projects including New Mumbai airport,
(Dedicated Freight Corridor) rail corridor, Trans-harbour
road link (MTHL) further increases the attractiveness of
JNPA SEZ as a manufacturing hub. JNPA SEZ aims to set
a new benchmark in port-led industrialization, and thus
play a key role in the Ministry of Shipping's Sagarmala
vision of 'Port led Industrialisation'. The SEZ has
investment opportunity for MSME sector like Food
processing, Engineering, Cosmetics, Auto components,
Pharmaceuticals, warehousing, cold storage amongst
others. There is also a Free Trade Warehousing Zone
(FTWZ) being developed which will further accentuate the
value of this project. JNPAis awarded the Special Planning
Authority (SPA) and Electrical distribution licensee status
by GoM as per SEZ Act provisions, The Development
control regulation for the JNPA SEZ area is approved by
GoM, which enables JNPA to facilitate single window
clearance for units being setup in JNPA SEZ. Thus JNPA
SEZ aims for utilizing the maximum potential of the SEZ
land for industrial development. Environmental Clearance
and Consent to establish is received. JNPA has developed
a robust power distribution system comprising 220/33 kV
main receiving substation along with downstream
underground cable network and distribution substation of
33/11 kV to supply quality and uninterrupted power to
consumers located in our license area. Present Status
JNPA SEZ is allotting the land on 60 years lease to
investors. The allotment is done through transparent e-
tender cum e-auction process. The JNPA SEZ out of 277
Ha land, 162 Ha (@ 400 acres) to be allotted 60 years on
lease. Atotal of 33 investors are allotted land in JNPA SEZ
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of around @62 ha (@160 acres), which includes 85 acres
of land for M/s Nhava Sheva Business Park (NSBPL) for
FTWZ. 8 units in JNPA SEZ have generated their first
invoice from their JNPA SEZ unit and are declared
operational unitand thus JNPASEZ is now first Port based
operational multi product SEZ PAN India. Another 3 units
have started their construction activities and are planning
to commence their operations soon. M/s. NSBPL have
partly operationalized for their FTWZ unit on the plot
allotted to them. JNPA-SEZ commenced its operations in
August, 2021 as a Distribution licensee within the area of
supply. As on date there are 19 consumers (including
seven of JNP SEZ utility) are on board to whom electrical
supply has been provided and the energy billing is done by
Distribution licensee.

Sr. snti
no|  Description

Remark

33 (15 Agreement executed and balance
are in process).

No of unit holders

2. |Total Upfront payment received | Rs 8 08,81,55,601/-

Balance Upfront payment

) Rs.72,38,59,299/-
receivable

(GAUTAM KUMAR DAS)
GENERAL MANAGER (FINANCE)

34. Accounting Policies and Format of Annual Statements

The Central Government has made effective Major Port
Authorities Act, 2021 w.e.f 3 November 2021. The
Government has also notified Major Port Authorities
(Accounts and Audit) Rules, 2021.

As per Section 44(1) of the Major Port Authority Act, Board
will prepare Annual Statement of Accounts in such form as
prescribed by Central Government in consultation with
Comptroller and Auditor General of India. As per the 195th
General Body Meeting of IPA held on 31* January 2023, the
recommendation of the Departmental Standing Committee
(DSC) on Finance and Investments forengagement of The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
Accounting Research Foundation to undertake the work of
development of common framework of Annual Accounts of
Maijor Port Authorities under MPA Act 2021 and Major Port
authorities (Accounts and Audit Rules), 2021has been
approved and accordingly work order dated 17" February
2023 has been issued to ICAI. The first preliminary meetlnq
to discuss the aforesaid issue with ICAI was held on 13'
April 2023

Since the said format is still awaited as per the aforesaid
developments, the Port has followed the existing
accounting policies and format of annual statements which
were used by Port before 3“ November 2021.

35. Previous Years figures have been regrouped / recast

wherever necessary to have consistency and uniformity
in presentation.

e

——

-

(SANJAY SETHI, IAS)
CHAIRMAN
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Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the accounts of

Jawaharlal Nehru Port Trust, Navi Mumbai for the year ended 31 March 2023

HeTcdeT TifeRor 3ifAfAeT, 2021 $r arT 44(2) &
ary ufsd e U AgeETaRieTs (Hded, AfFaar
Tg qar Fr ) A™ETH, 1971 Fr 9rT 19(2) &
3T gt 31 AR, 2023 & AT a¥ F fow
ST #l6® Yokl FITEehUT & Heldel Jofelad 3R
39 dRI@ & §ATT a¥ & v omrgrie o fir
AGTIRIET T § | I8 ey faRor Saeiee sgs
Todel ITOeR0T Gt &l 3caialided & | AR
FAERY 31 e fAaRul X 39elr of@r gdaTm &
IR R IT AT |

38 U oEr q{eT RAE & Faer geffentor, #dses
AGROT AT & AT IHTEYT, ATRIOT Hlefehl
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R AR & g7 U Fgrerar wreteh $r feeaforat
AR § 1 RAf, @yt v Rt eite w@
fAAfATAT) & egarereT U FsIaRlierdr vd fasarest
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BHA UG SR R A AT Flhd
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o@r G H AT BT & | gA foRa ad § &
EANY SIET-9RIBTT §AR GaRT &I 318 Y & fov o 3faa
3R SR AT & |

AGT-TET & HTUR W §H YRT 1 8 & -

gHel d T FEATT 3R TISERROT 9re &Y foiw g i
FANI Hdlcad ey 3R faRa@ & @R
SIETORIETT et o folT 37TaeT & |

4.
)

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority (JNPA) as at 31
March 2023 and the Profit and Loss Account for the
year ended on that date under Section 19 (2) of the
Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers
and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 read with
Section 44 (2) of the Major Port Authority Act, 2021.
These financial statements are the responsibility of
JNPT's Management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

This Separate Audit Report (SAR) contains the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India (CAG) on the accounting treatment only with
regard to classification, conformity with the best
accounting practices, accounting standards and
disclosure norms, etc. Audit observations on
financial transactions with regard to compliance with
the Law, Rules and Regulations (Propriety and
Regularity) and efficiency-cum-performance
aspects, etc., if any, are reported through Inspection
Reports/CAG's Audit Reports separately.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with
Auditing Standards generally accepted in India.
These Standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatements. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidences supporting the
amounts and disclosure in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of financial statements. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

Based on our audit, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
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38 ROIE & Jolel-g9 TUT oY Td Bifel oW HgTocclal
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(ii)

(iif)

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
dealt with by this report has been drawn up in the
format approved by the Board of Trustees Section
44 (1) of the Major Port Authority Act, 2021.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts and other
relevant records have been maintained by the
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority as required under
Section 44 (1) of the Major Port Authority Act, 2021
in so far as it appears from our examination of such
books.

We further report that:

Balance Sheet
Application of Funds
Fixed Assets

Net Block-¥4369 crore

A.1.1 Land-¥548.09 crore

A.1.2 Capital Work in Progress-

(@)

The above included an amount of ¥11.21 crore
being expenditure relating to Project Management
consultant service (%1.27 crore), Grade separator
(%3.29 crore), Construction of SEZ Admin building
and Training Centre (20.31 crore),GSR, STP civil
works and water supply inside SEZ area (32.93
crore)and Road inside SEZ area (%¥3.41 crore).

Since none of the above items of expenditure
pertained to land or works directly related to
modifications brought therein for further use,
inclusion of such expenses as addition to new land
is incorrect and has resulted in overstatement of
Land and understatement of the related asset by
11.21 crore.

Consequent impact on deprecation which was
undercharged due to above non- capitalisation
could not be quantified as the actual completion
certificate and concerned journal vouchers were
not furnished.

¥ 3,325.23 crore
(Schedule 3)

The above includes :

%6.17 crore being the value of "Migration of TOS
(Terminal Operating System)”. The work was

88
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awarded to M/s. Navis LLC in 12 April 2017 and
completed on 2 April 2019. The asset has been in use
since 2 April 2019.Despite the asset being put to use
(this was one of the assets handed over to the new
PPP terminal operator), the amount has not been
capitalized till date (31 March 2023).

Non capitalisation of the completed work resulted in
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by 6.17
crore, overstatement of Capital Works in Progress by
26.17 crore, understatement of current year
depreciation by %0.62 crore, prior period depreciation
by %1.85 crore and overstatement of profit by ¥2.47
crore.

3.46 crore being the value of "Design, Supply,
Installation, Testing, Commissioning, Training and
Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance system for JNPA
which was completed on 11 December 2017 and put
to use from 11 December 2017. However, the
amount has not been capitalized till 31 March 2023.

Non capitalisation of the completed work resulted in
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by %3.46
crore, overstatement of Capital Works in Progress by
¥3.46 crore, understatement of current year
depreciation by 0.35 crore, prior period depreciation
by 1.56 crore and overstatement of profit by ¥1.91
crore

20.67 crore being the expense incurred for
‘Implementation of e-Office project and Purchase of
08 nos. Servers for e-Office Project’. Even though
installation & acceptance certificate for 08 nos. of
servers was received on 7 August 2018 and
implementation of e-office work was completed in 1
March 2019, the work has not been capitalized till 31
March 2023.

Non capitalisation of the completed work resulted in
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by 0.67
crore, overstatement of Capital Works in Progress by
0.67 crore, understatement of current year
depreciation by %0.13 crore, prior period depreciation
by 0.40 crore and overstatement of profit by 20.53
crore.

Current Assets, Loan and Advances (Schedule-6)
Interest accrued on Investments — ¥173.07
Crore

Cash and Bank Balance (including TDR with
banks) - ¥ 3,752.33 Crore
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B.1.1

(a)

((b)

The above includes an amount of ¥67.59 crore being
the fixed deposit made by the Company with Oriental
Bank of Commerce on 12 February 2014 and
interest accrued thereon up to 31 March 2023
amounting to ¥89.06 crore. The principal amount
was misappropriated by an employee of the Bank
before any Fixed Deposit receipt could be issued to
the Port and the matter is under investigation by CBI.
A case was filed in National Consumer Dispute
Redressal Commission (NCDRC) in October 2016
and NCDRC has dismissed the same in March 2023.
The same is being challenged by the Port. However,
no provision was made to take into account the
uncertainty in recovery of the principal amount and
interest accrued thereon upto March 2022.

As JNPAis notin possession of Fixed Deposit receipt
of %67.59 crore, the matter is under investigation by
CBI and NCDRC has dismissed the appeal,
provision should have been created for doubtful
investment and interest accrued thereon. Non
provisioning for doubtful recovery of investment has
resulted in overstatement of profit by ¥156.65 crores,
overstatement of Cash and Bank Balance by ¥67.59
crore and Interest Accrued on Investments by
%89.06 crore.

The above observation is being included in SAR
since 2013-14.

Profitand Loss Account

Income

Income from BOT Contracts¥ 1,674.36 crore
(Schedule 12)

Upfront Fee from NSFTPL - %0.57 crore

The above does not include an amount of %1.07
crore on account of upfront fee receivable from PPP
operator for the year 2022-23. As against the
proportionate upfront fee of ¥1.65 crore for the year
2022-23, only %0.58 crore has been recognised as
income for the year. Short recognition of upfront fee
for the year 2022-23 has resulted in understatement
of Income and profit for the year by 1.07 crore.

The above includes %1,366.87 crore being revenue
share received from five BOT operators. As per the
License Agreement with concessionaire, the
Concessionaire has to pay to the Concessioning
authority (JNPA) royalty based on the gross revenue
earned by the BOT operator. The Concessionaire has
to submit the financial statements indicating the gross
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B.2

revenue to the Port duly certified by its statutory auditor.
As per the concession agreement with parties except
one concessionaire, Concessioning Authority have the
option to appoint another firm of Chartered accountant
(additional auditors) to conduct a special audit of gross
revenue. In the event that the Gross revenue reported
by the additional auditor is higher than the reported by
BOT operators, the auditors shall meet to resolve such
difference and if they are unable to resolve the same,
the concessionaire shall pay royalty on the gross
revenue reported by the additional auditor. The
concessionaire shall also pay interest at SBI PLR plus 2
percent on the differential amount. As per the special
audit report for 2019-20 of BMCTPL, there is a
differential amount of ¥34.30 crore pending
recovery.

In the absence of the conclusion of the special audit
for the year 2022-23, Audit is not able to vouchsafe
the correctness of the royalty shared during the
financial year.

Also, Provisions regarding appointment of additional
auditors, status of special audits as per concession
agreements with the BOT operators and recognition
of differential income from BOT contracts should
have been disclosed under the revenue recognition
policy.

The above issue is being raised by Audit since 2016-
17

Operating Surplus

Prior Period Expenditure (Schedule 22) - ¥23.42
crore

The work of 432 Meter spur connectivity to 4th
Container Terminal' was completed on 27 December
2017 and port has been using this facility since 2017-
18. Audit observed that substantial part of the project
amounting to ¥17.29 crore related to construction
cost of the spur was capitalised with effect from 20
Feb 2020 instead of the actual work completion date
i.e. 27 Dec 2017. This has resulted in
understatement of prior period expenditure as well
as overstatement of profit by 20.58 crore and
overstatement of Fixed Assets by the same amount.

Cash Flow statement

Following deviations from provisions of AS 3 was
noticed in the Cash flow statement presented as part
ofthe Financial Statements.

As per para 34 of AS 3, Cash flows arising from taxes
on income should be separately disclosed and
should be classified as cash flows from operating
activities. However, advance tax paid during the year
amounting to ¥542 crore has not been separately
disclosed before arriving at net cash flow from
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operating activities.

Management Letter

Deficiencies which have not been included in the
Separate Audit Report have been brought to the
notice of the Authority through a Management letter
issued separately for remedial/corrective action.

Subject to our observations in the preceding
paragraphs, we report that the Balance Sheet and
Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are
in agreement with the books of Account.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanation given to us, the said
financial statements read together with the
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts, and
subject to the significant matters stated above and
other matters mentioned in the Annexure-| to this
Audit Report, give a true and fair view in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in
India.

In so far as it relates to Balance Sheet, of the state of
affair of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority as at 31
March 2023; and

In so far as it relates to the Profitand Loss Account, of
the Profit for the year ended on that date.

A Review of Accounts showing the summarized
financial results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority
for three years ended 31 March 2023 is given in
Annexure -II.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Guljari Lal
Director General of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai

Place : Mumbai
Date 23rd October 2023
Disclaimer : If any discrepancy is observed in the Hindi

Traslation of the Separate Audit Report, the Separate Audit
Reportissued in English shall prevail.




ii)

Vi)

Vii)

TS — Annexure |

ITARF @1 TNET JoITel Y TATCIaT :

ay¥ 2022-23 & T wfeor I 3aRes A@raReT
HAEY T TS US FYaT F7 Ay a8 off | ugel 3K
g@a{l faATET &1 1Al 3iifse 31 AT 2023 T QT 81
el & A AW gfshar 7 g

IR =T gomel i qaieddr

SIUAUIET aRT FEdd 18 d @il & deer & 31 A
2023 T s FATIT f[qaroT & 1999 & FARSA F fow
dfSd % #AGl AT I §, SN FAAR FdARS
fAg=oT T 3R SURT AT & | W 2017-18 & gUh
@ weT ROE & #Aegd ¥ 39PR R o7 W@ 8
Afehel Iedet o 3130 T 3TAd AaRTIcHAS FIRATS 78T S
g

sfeaet vogshee AT (IES) # 3 F T A a1
0 5.10 &3 &I R &1 FARNS g0 fohar a3 &,
STafh IESTH 1 FaT 1A 30 ST 2019 Y FATC &
TEE |

UHhs TG d AY F $0.04 Fs &1 Tl nfder g, s
"HIEYT & AT ST AT A it 38 R ST AT g B
Hr fr §, ST ART 1999 & AR 2009 Fr & &
Tefira & 3R f§a7 gaEren= & {cda f3azon # v v
g | a¥ 2017-18 & g orwr qdiet RUIE # 5@ fe@ran
ST T@T T |

fafaer R 31k fAfay deeRT & 31.3.2023 &I ST
AV T g Ycdel RN (FS ATHT HT BISH) e
R AT IS § | IWFAT & JHG A, ey faeom &
Uehe Bl dTel SalgRT 3R oledeRT T A T Fegar Hr
QISE AWIIET SR 6T & ST T |

AREUTcadl T 3UANT A & d1G #T 3eTehl Goltengor
=T8T Teha T T T |

Tlig Hi quiar/faawer fafy @ aedfas Ay oa &
goma, d9 # ifaw wfafse & fafy @1 qofar #r A
HIAT IATE |

THSos ¥ Feftg afafafl ow @ Y 7S awrg @ v
SEY 3Thsl & Y Jolell el X 3oTd IR 9T a1 |
3R A 4.28 AU A | 3T oI @M §&T & g2AfT v

(iii)

(iv)

(vii)

Adequacy of Internal Audit system:

Internal Audit of the Authority for the year 2022-23 was
entrusted to M/s. Ratan Chandak and Company.
Internal audit for first and second quarter is completed
ason 31 March 2023 and remaining are in process.

Adequacy of internal control system:

Bank Reconciliation Statement as on 31 March 2023
in respect of 18 Bank Accounts furnished by JNPT
indicated several items pending adjustment since
1999, which pointed to weak internal control. This is
being highlighted through SARs from 2017-18
onwards, but the Port is yet to take appropriate
remedial action.

An amount of ¥5.10 crore being advance to Indian
Education Society (IES) remains unadjusted even
though the service term of IES ended on 30 June
2019.

Cash and bank balances includes an amount of
%0.04 crore being the amount of “Cheques sent for
collection but not yet cleared”, which were pertaining
to the period March 1999 to March 2009 and has
been retained in the Financial Statements without
reconciliation. The observation was being included in
SARsince 2017-18.

Confirmation of balances outstanding as on 31
March 2023 from Sundry Debtors and Sundry
Creditors have not been obtained (except in few
cases) by the Port. In the absence of the above, the
veracity of amount of Debtors and Creditors
appearing in the Financial Statements could not be
confirmed by Audit.

Assets were not being capitalised even after they
were putto use

Instead of taking the actual date of completion/
delivery date of procurement, date of last entry in
SAP has been considered as date of completion

There was mismatch between cost incurred on SEZ
related activities when compared with the book
figures. The difference amounted to ¥4.28 crore.
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viii)

sl H FeAMT A IR e o A iaRes
ﬁwaﬁr@ﬁﬁmﬂgél

AT & AT F GIRA W W 37T gATONRO/AT
3aRke @ deor o1 3R A9 F sEe v
JAfARd JedUsd TARX FAONEROT g a1 oY 59
JUTTell &Y 3Td SI@H H 3Teldl & | 3AfaIT, Todel
g s8% fov FAegR TRl W tE wasidr
JHTUTRIOT 7 Bl TTfRT |

g IREFafedal FT IcFaT a9l

4

g 353

Iy 2021-22 & forw Fufeaar &1 &ifaes Fcams war
I 3R 2022-23 & foU g gfehar # § | deud
SaRT e a¥ 2021-22 & faw aiifds Feams RaE &
Fufeeral & g doid 3R #ifas &9 & ey Fufcaai
& S JolaT o161 [eWIS TS | SURYeFT JTaRTehcll o 377
H, oIET 98T Ig 3Teholel sTal S Tl Toh g [AETTAAT
g I AE | 3% 3aTdT, HUfcdal IS Fet HI P
SHAEYT el 8, 3T Tg GiATRTT ofet foharm S e &6
Feaa dqfcaar a8 § S dufea ISwex & 3fear@a
g

TEHAT FT Te a7 T

Uocdel @ 31 &M, 2023 oo I TEEAT HT Tcgal
FFITIT fRaT § |

wifaftre & Tl & sperame & fafaaar

Uedel o ffdare qifaften ez TRt 1 sgerare AR
T FATE |

39 faers !M;f

Hag
23 JeFET, 2023

(viii)

Deputy Director

Place :
Date :

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

This pointed to internal control lapses in verifying and
confirming figures that were brought to books.

Internal control over passing of JVs in SAP proper
authentication/ mechanism was lax and there were
no built in Manager level authentication for the same
in SAP which puts this entire system at high risk. So,
Port should have an SOP or authentication
mechanism in place at responsible levels for the
same.

Physical verification of Fixed Assets

Physical Verification of Assets was conducted for the
year 2021-22 and verification for 2022-23 is in
process. The Physical verification reports for the year
2021-22 furnished by the Management did not show
the comparison between book balance of assets and
assets physicaly available. The absence of the above
requirement, Audit could not assess whether there are
any discrepancies or not. Further, there is no system
of coding assets, therefore it could not ensure the
assets verified is same as mentioned in assets
register.

Physical verification of Inventory
Authority has conducted Physical Verification of
Inventory as on 31 March 2023.

Regularity in payment of statutory dues

Authority was regular in making payment of
undisputed statutory dues.

[

el

s

Mumbai
23rd October 2023
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aTfie oieaT va creaT-Tete feuré-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23
Igsier / Annexure - I

HRA & T3 U9 AgTer@r I{1aTe GaRT STATeXeld Ag® Uoded HITUeUT & oi@l Sl 31 AT, 2023 & FATCd e e auf S JaaT |

Review of accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for three years ended 31 March 2023 by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India

(eIGt T FHIETT IR & [ Td HeTelET qdiaTeh T JUeh @ el & A of@r gliei 9efol/ feoaiordt s egre & fow foar $r
TEE )

(The Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking into account the audit observations/comments contained in the Separate Audit Report
ofthe Comptroller and Auditor General of India)

1. Ter<frer feafer / FINANCIAL POSITION
31 AT, 2023 1 FATCA Sl et st # faEge NSt & Hd STaELeTer Ag® Uodel HTerenuT i faeciar fFafa 56 g @ :

The Financial Position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority under the broad headings for three years ended 31 March 2023 is given below:

(=g wu=it # / Rs.in Crores)

faewut / Particulars 2020-21 | 2021-22| 2022-23

=) 2=ami/ LIABILITIES

gsit emfera / Capital Reserve 3,608.32 | 3,608.32 | 3,609.44
3= smferd / Other Reserves 8,030.26 | 8,617.36 | 9,713.87
=1 / Borrowings 2.320.52 | 2,008.07( 1,703.38
smgfid & A / Deferred Tax Liabilities 291.1 347.14 | 433.09
g9 ggare e sEe / Current Liabilities & Provisions 5,947.99 | 6,463.82| 7,409.43
@i / Total 20,198.19 | 21,044.71| 22,869.21
(@) witgwfaai / (B) Assets

i) fraer frea oftemfmat 7 Net Fixed Assets 3,187.19 | 3,857.55| 4,368.93
ii) =reg #r , Works-in-Progress 343146 | 3,244.00| 3,325.23
iii) fraer / Investments 561.95 611.95| 685.86
iv) 3 ftgmfaat %0 ek 3ifm/ Current Assets & Loans and Advances 12,790.44 | 13,008.96| 14,096.11
v) emefid s ufwmfa / Deferred Tax Asset 145.98 243.2 316.15
o= uitawtaat / fafag =@ Other Assets/Misc. Expenditure:

i) .33 e %1 g&aia o / Sheds handed over to BOT operator 28.23 26.1 23.98
ii) ESEEET-!T H s IRUAFIE / RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT 52.95 52.95 52.95
i) g &t e w§ =g / SVRS Expenditure

= / Total 20,198.19| 21,044.71| 22869.21
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(=rs wuEt § / Rs.in Crores )

faawur / Particulars 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23
e gst / Working Capital * 6,842.45 | 6,545.14 | 6,686.69
a1 7@ / Net Worth ** 11,638.58 | 12,225.68 | 13,323.32
firifsr gsf/Capital Employed *** 10,029.64 | 10 402.69 | 11,055.62
fIfoId golt &R wfaemy / Return on Capital Employed *+++ 8.02% 7.74% 9.93%
faa siftiw (fafas & uge) /Net Surplus (before appropriation) 803.9 | 80541 | 1097.88
faIfId Yol @1 s |fed) /Capital Employed including WIP 13,461.10 |13 646.68 | 14.380.85
FRATSIE goft oR widesr (< obré Afee ) (wferrel & )/ 5.97% 590%| 7.63%
Return on Capital Employed (Including WIP)

* Tl it SHT YRETAfrE § § I st s g el ¢ ufer 1 famrdi @ |

Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities;

* {3t You ol STRRT ST 317 TR e siferei,/ et &1 i@ g |

Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plus surplus/deficit;

s ST Goft Rraret ferera Rl e sref=mer gsiient fearedt @ |
Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Assets plus Working Capital;

o FopfSTe o o ifey et foralfore it R e anferet (feraiior o wect) 3 e 1 R g |

Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital Employed.




FATBEZAT 755 Tial ATIee20T

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

2.

T o 31 AT, 2023 S YA (Ul G a6 oh STaeLeel e e HIfBRuT o shraErer IR Whie &9 ¥ e fRu @ & -

The working results of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for the last three years ending 31 March 2023 are summarized

below:

®E == giturma:- [ Working results

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

(=irg wuat § / Rs.in Crores )

feawur / Particulars 2020-21| 2021-22| 2022-23
(=) ws= (A) Revenue
(i) w=Te 319 / Operating Income 1,921.19 2,186.61 2546.23
(ii) T s=re 31 / Non operating Income 398.01 290.4 325.48
=T / Total 2,319.20 2,477.01(  2871.71
(@) === / (B) Expenditure
(i) y=red =17 / Operating Expenditure 1,019.53 1,211.59|  1209.68
(ii) T-y=mer =5 / Non operating Expenditure 89 42 200.24 94.03
= /Total 1,108.95 1,411.83|  1303.71
) STEERU H7S / Extra ordinary items 0.00 215.92 13.29
7d 378 ¥9R / Prior period charges -1.41 0.04 -23.42
=T ¥ uget faer iy / Net surplus/(deficit) before tax 1,211.66 849.22| 1578.14
U : & & forw w@e / Less: Provision for Tax 382.15 301.07 467.29
SE / HeTt « sef # <oy WemhEt / Add/Less: Deferred tax liability/ assets 25.66 -41.19 13.00
TS : oA R i nenies e IRRE ¥ ST 0.05 0.09 0.04
Add: Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and Infrastructure Reserve
(=) faf=m & uget fraer s / Net surplus/(deficit) beforeappropriation 803.9 589.42| 1097.88
() (Werd : st fafar, s fferdl anfe & sermiaeor sfe 234.3 266.33|  263.63
Less: Mandatory Appropriations, Transfers to Reserve Funds, etc.
(%) = SRR fafr & o sferr; et 569.6 323.00|  834.25
Surplus/Deficit transferred to General Reserve
(®) e v @ fmfeRea @ wfewre :
Percentage of net surplus deficit to
(i) w=mer 313 / (i) Operating Income 41.84 36.83 43.12
(ii) fraar faa aRewafaar / (i) Net Fixed Assets 25.22 20.88 25.13
(i) fae1 7= /(iii) Net Worth 6.91 6.59 8.24
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3. U faversuT (UREWTI=ET W K0T INA &7HT )
RATIO ANALYSIS (LIQUIDITY AND SOLVENCY)

Toclel FTARYOT I IRTATIAAT TUT ROT A &7 Td facdy BUfT & deer # o Agcaqol qardr H

s/ fe@mrar a3 § :Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the
Port Authority are shown below

faawur / Particulars 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23
®. AU gl 9 FaaH qREfi & g (FEeE |ied)

(a) The percentage of Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including Provisions)

Q. a9 st 9 3w fasha gfemfEt & wfiem

(b) Percentage of Quick Assets to Current Liabilities

T, e T B fafay e @ afaea 0
o, o

(c) Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income 45.40%| 35.97% 32.76%

o, ST AR T g SRR & T T 1 HfoR

(d) Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve & General Reserve

215.04%| 201.26% | 190.25%

273.64%| 216.11% | 198.56%

26.42%| 22.05% 17.13%

T Y4 A ohT Wi ¢

Percentage of profit before tax to:
(%) fac qea / a) Net Worth 10.41%| 6.95% 11.84%
(@) ffsm gsf / b) Capital Employed 9.00%| 6.22% 10.97%

(1) =™ 3™ / ¢) Operating Income

63.07%| 38.84% 61.98%

3u-faevres / Deputy Director

W : gag
faqish :  2331aaR, 2023
Date : 23rd October, 2023




31 A, 2023 F FATCH 9§ F AT AT AgE Godal WAFIOT, 74t Ja$
¥ AW W 9RA & GaF vd AgeEEieTE 1 9uF A8@r gdem Rae
Port's Reply/Action Taken Notes for Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India on the Accounts of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority Mumbai For the year ended 31st March, 2023

fog . fereror U AT 3T / el ShRATS fewfurat

Pﬁint Description Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes
o.

/A . | gTI-UA / Balance Sheet

Taferan st weiseran / Application of Funds
forora =t / Fixed Assets

faer @s - $.4369 FU3

Net Block ¥4369 crore®

YA £548.09 U3 / Land-¥548.09 crore

IR H 5. 11.21 18 I A A & 51 ARSI Feie/ FeATebR Hal
(3.1.27 BB), IS AW (5. 3.28 BRIS) THSIS WA We- U HfA&T0T
PG (3. 31.01 ARI), SNTHIR, A STl ARAROT T4 & RAfde wrf 3R
faQm 3 &= & et 3Yfef (5. 293 FB), fAAW 3 &7 F 3R
TSP (B.3.41F08) AT & |

The above included an amount of ¥11.21 crore being expenditure
relating to Project Management consultant service (%1.27 crore),
Grade separator (23.29 crore), Construction of SEZ Admin building
and Training Centre (20.31 crore),GSR, STP civil works and water
supply inside SEZ area (%2.93 crore) and Road inside SEZ area
(%3.41 crore).

Tfop 3Tart o Y HGT I Pre off fff 3R 3 3171 3UIPT & T R
A1 JEfa el €, sufore VA @ &1 18 Yff b daefa 5 wu H enfive fasan
ST YUl & 3R 9% BRUT U BT o TeTeHR 3R Fefad aRamfa 1
oI5, 11.21 IS HH B [T I & |

Since none of the above items of expenditure pertained to land or
works directly related to modifications brought therein for further use,
inclusion of such expenses as addition to new land is incorrect and
has resulted in overstatement of Land and understatement of the
related assetby %11.21 crore.

39 &Y A Y3iIehR1 7 U ST & BRUT HH THIRG fobU 31U Hedg ™ R
TG b1 U T8l bl 1T Jchl Riifds aRATdds HHTI JHIOTH 3R Jafad
S IR gl feuau |

Consequent impact on deprecation which was undercharged due to
above non- capitalisation could not be quantified as the actual
completion certificate and concerned journal vouchers were not
furnished.

fod v 2023-24 T &A% 30 370 2023 F EIAS TSN
2301004934, 2301004936, 2301004937 3iR 2301004938
AT J 3T oRaie- ufafdat uiia &Y TS & 37R 12 3R]
2023 FI IR eIeaT Tl BT 1 IR B ITE & | TSI
CAGMESICE R EDE]

Appropriate accounting entries have been passed in FY|
2023-24 vide document number 2301004934,
2301004936, 2301004937 and 2301004938 dated 30"
April 2023 and submitted to Resident Audit Office on 12"
October 2023. Documents enclosed for information
please.




TS 4.

i Teramur T T SYR / el ShRATS fewfurat
No. Description Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes
$.1.2 | I 3¢ Yol Bk
A 1.2 | Capital Work in Progress-
$.3,325.23 ARG (AN 3)

¥ 3,325.23 crore (Schedule 3)

The above includes :

() SHH . 6.17 TS I A “efHfTeT TITer ToTedt B 3eR0T B HIHd & Fa A
MR | T8 PR AR AT TeTueril &1 12 378, 2017 & feamsmmen 3R 02
378, 2019 B GR1 fasaT 91T | S IR Tl 31 3URPT 2 310, 2019 A AT ST vaT
& | 3 aRTHf BT 3TART fBU ST & STas[g (I U dididt efifa garae
TAUHURAIGUA Bl gdidia aRT ol & I Ueb 2T), 7R BT Ysiaeur e ddh
(3197, 2023 dp) el fBaT g |

R B G B B YsTaR0T 7 b ST F Tapet Fard aRvmfeRit 5. 6.17 BRI HH
PP, Tl 3e Yoil B 31 &l I TGP, TaA Iy Pl JoIe™ 5. 0.62 IRS
37 94 319 JRIENT . 1.85 P13 BH PP 3iR AT DI 5. 2.47 FRIS TGIBY
g |

(@) 6.17 crore being the value of "Migration of TOS
(Terminal Operating System)”. The work was awarded to M/s.
Navis LLC in 12 April 2017 and completed on 2 April 2019.
The asset has been in use since 2 April 2019.Despite the
asset being put to use (this was one of the assets handed
over to the new PPP terminal operator), the amount has not
been capitalized till date (31 March 2023).

Non capitalisation of the completed work resulted in
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by %6.17 crore,
overstatement of Capital Works in Progress by 6.17 crore,
understatement of current year depreciation by 20.62 crore,
prior period depreciation by ¥1.85 crore and overstatement of
profitby ¥2.47 crore.

(@) 3H ‘31T UTfevoT & AR R qoreht oY gfveseqT, mgfd,
RO, GR1&TUT, 3R, TfASTUT Ud IR0 &b BRI b . 3.46 RIS AT
&, 311 11 faRmaR, 2017 1 Ui &% form a1 311k 39! AR A 3WAPTH § |
fasq, 3RTAPI 316 A (3197, 2023 ) Ysiihd Tl [T E |

TR &1 g% BRI Bl YshieseuT A fobU ST J Wbt Fard Rt 5. 3.46
RS BH T, I I8 Usil B 3 & 1fA Fgra, adae af @
HoIERT . 0.35 HRIS 37 Jd 3701 Jeug . 1.56 BrIS BH v 31X
AT DI 5. 1.91 RIS TGIH- AT |

(b) %3.46 crore being the value of "Design, Supply,
Installation, Testing, Commissioning, Training and
Maintenance of CCTV Surveillance system for JNPA which
was completed on 11 December 2017 and put to use from 11
December 2017. However, the amount has not been
capitalized till 31 March 2023.

fod af 2023-24 ¥ f&Ai® 30 3 2023 & THAEST A&
2301004944, 2301004943, 2301004942, 2301004941,
2301004951 3R 2301004946 ATeH A 3RT gics wfafd:t
IR VTS & 317 12 3paR 2023 B AR car gdien srifad &
TRGA DI E | STHBN & 0 AT T € |

Appropriate accounting entries have been passed in FY
2023-24 vide document numbers 2301004944,
2301004943, 2301004942, 2301004941, 2301004951
and 2301004946 dated 30" April 2023. Documents
enclosed for information please.
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Bk fararur T T 3T / el e feufrat
ﬁ'c? Description Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes

Non capitalisation of the completed work resulted in
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by ¥3.46 crore,
overstatement of Capital Works in Progress by %3.46 crore,
understatement of current year depreciation by %0.35 crore,
prior period depreciation by ¥1.56 crore and overstatement of
profitby 1.91 crore

(T) 3T ‘S 3nfhy IR & v 08 TR Hl g 3R 8 3ifba
GRS & BRI IR fBAT IR 5.0.67 RIS BT AMA & | T
08 TR BT AT 37R Il THIVIGH 7 3R, 2018 BT T &1 5T T
3R $ 313 1 &t praf=a 1197, 2019 Y GRT &Y 9T, 3 316 e (31
T, 2023 1) Ysiigd A&l {1 I |

R &1 G P1 1 YaiIaul A fbT ST 3 Fehed fAad R feli . 0.67
RIS BH PP, TaT 38 Yol BRI 31 & A I, T a¥ @i
HeIeRT 5. 0.13 FR18 31N Jd 37afY JeugRT 5. 0.40 RIS BH B 3R
A BIB.0.53 TS TGIH- fARTIATE |

c) R0.67 crore being the expense incurred for
‘Implementation of e-Office project and Purchase of 08 nos.
Servers for e-Office Project’. Even though installation &
acceptance certificate for 08 nos. of servers was received on
7 August 2018 and implementation of e-office work was
completed in 1 March 2019, the work has not been capitalized
till 31 March 2023.

Non capitalisation of the completed work resulted in
understatement of Gross Fixed Assets by %0.67 crore,
overstatement of Capital Works in Progress by %0.67 crore,
understatement of current year depreciation by %0.13 crore,
prior period depreciation by 0.40 crore and overstatement of
profit by 0.53 crore.

P2 | Ffmr aRefR

A2 Current Assets,

BUT AT A (3N-6)

Loan and Advances (Schedule-6)
A R iegd <151 - 5. 173.07 P

Interest accrued on Investments — ¥173.07 Crore

Jps Ua s A9 (Fop! & H1af ST ISl Afed) - 5.3,752.33 TS
Cash and Bank Balance (including TDR with banks) - ¥
3,752.33 Crore

e & 3ARveet & 31 TR & Taf, 2014 8 BT 0 T, 67,50 A0S B ?‘gm“ﬂﬁgz Gl 20233”“3"‘*“%’ g
AT ST 11T 3R TR 311, 2023 A gt . 89.06 BAGHAB | Lot 4 1 q,%i mﬂwq:mﬁ@'; G5 bl
TN AN & | FALFRIT BT Seb &b Ueb HERY GRT Ueri ! WIae) ST e STOTIET ST Tl & | TS a1 IR

wmﬁamwﬁmwﬁ?mﬁﬁmmmmﬁmw% P BRUT FATAYIV 3 a¥ 2022-23 F folv <137 31 & fAw graeq T&f
faag |




TS 4.

Point
No.

Description

T T SYR / el ShRATS fewfurat
Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes

| SIS, 2016 G IUHIHAT fIaTe AU 3111 35 HHET HIHCT SRR IR
o7 3R 31 A1, 2023 H ATHET WIS B T o U= gRT =Imrinerd & A &t
SIREN 8 | Yee A TN 2022-23 S GRTF ATS1 & AT UTae= 18] foban & | qfd, gt
&R 3R 3AR 151 B el H A P 241 & 3l gU B Tael = el
fpamar |

The above includes an amount of 67.59 crore being the fixed deposit
made by the Company with Oriental Bank of Commerce on 12
February 2014 and interest accrued thereon up to 31 March 2023
amounting to ¥89.06 crore. The principal amount was
misappropriated by an employee of the Bank before any Fixed
Deposit receipt could be issued to the Port and the matter is under
investigation by CBI. A case was filed in National Consumer Dispute
Redressal Commission (NCDRC) in October 2016 and NCDRC has
dismissed the same in March 2023. The same is being challenged by
the Port. However, no provision was made to take into account the
uncertainty in recovery of the principal amount and interest accrued
thereon upto March 2022.

ST AR & U . 67.59 I8 ol ATafe) 51T e T & 3R <ifds I8 A
A3 Y 31eTerd & i & 3R I IuiterT fare fuer 3meT 3 31t o
TG v o €, feie g & Jifesy fAder a1 39 R Higd &1l & foe
UTae HeT A1fev o7 | Hieer A2 & fav Tiaem 7 3 & HRUT o & 5.
156.65 RIS TGTH fGRIT IT 3R YRUITRERY Abs Ud &b AT 5. 67.59 BIS
AATAIARIGASTS  3.89.06 TS TGIPR ORI |

As JNPAis notin possession of Fixed Deposit receipt of 267.59 crore,
the matter is under investigation by CBI and NCDRC has dismissed
the appeal, provision should have been created for doubtful
investment and interest accrued thereon. Non provisioning for
doubtful recovery of investment has resulted in overstatement of
profit by ¥156.65 crores, overstatement of Cash and Bank Balance by
%67.59 crore and Interest Accrued on Investments by ¥89.06 crore.

S RATI H YYS @RI H a9 2013-14 A IGRATETR |

The above observation is being included in SAR since 2013-14.

It is submitted that vide Order dated 22™ March,2023,
Hon'ble NCDRC has dismissed the Complaint on the sole
ground that JNPT is not a "consumer" Considering the
case has been dismissed in NCDRC, JNPA
Conservatively has not made provision for interest
income for the year 2022-23.

P 3], AlfeiIex SR @l JAg &b MR T, SATAUIT
TSR gRT 22 ARS 2023 I UIRA 3711 & @A 25 38
2023 B A Jd T AR § Uebs fRAfde 31l arR &1 194 3
TST Afered A TR Bl TG I foTU TPRTHD S AR 17
67.59 IS BU I AGfS STHT G 3R 3T W 89.06 TS BUA B
TSP 3RTIRNE |

Further on the basis of the advice of Solicitor General,
JNPA filed a Civil Appeal in the Honourable Supreme
Court on 25" April 2023 against the order passed by
NCDRC on 22™ March 2023. Port being positive for
recovery of the Principal amount alongwith interest
thereon, the Port has correctly accounted for the Fixed
Deposit Receipt of Rs.67.59 Crores and interest
receivable for Rs.89.06 Crores thereon.

3d: T BI 5. 156.65 BRIS, 31hS Ud S AY I 5. 67.59 1S 3R
A TR Hgd 151 5.89.06 TS TGIHR ol G IRATE |

Hence there is no overstatement of profit by ¥156.65
crores, overstatement of Cash and Bank Balance by
67.59 crore and Interest Accrued on Investments by
%89.06 crore.

T 3R g1 e

Profit and Loss Account

E 10

Income

a3 SHi A 3

Income from BOT Contracts
$.1,674.36 B3 (HTTA - 12)

¥1,674.36 crore (Schedule 12)
CTATHUGAUA & 31 Qe - ¥0.57 FRIS
Upfront Fee from NSFTPL -%0.57 crore
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() suH diid vameres & af 2022-23 & fAv w3, 1.07 3 & 3B
e P AFA A A & | T 2022-23 HI %. 1.65 F18 H 31T 3
302 & A5G Fad . 0.58 FIIS Y I B AT &Y 718 1 TH 2022-23 &
ST 3139 [ o W 3120 Y A=A fAU 31T & BRUT T Bl 3T 3R AT 5.
1.07 TS HH P @ ITE |

(a) The above does not include an amount of ¥1.07 crore on
account of upfront fee receivable from PPP operator for the
year 2022-23. As against the proportionate upfront fee of ¥1.65
crore for the year 2022-23, only ¥0.58 crore has been
recognised as income for the year. Short recognition of

upfront fee for the year 2022-23 has resulted in understatement
of Income and profit for the year by ¥1.07 crore.

ST 3R TATHUSE] & & 29 SIS 2022 PRI FHSHA TR
E¥IeR fHU 0 A | 311 dR R Wed aaie Rgidl & 39R,
TSI I 31T fIaR0T U oa A1l & STt € 1 a8 3nfafa 31 et
3R ST fora STTaT & | 59w §, Rarasndt & o famrd e
ST &1 ARRE I 6 FeH & HiaR 181.82 PRIS B 3 3 o Pl
G fobed T T T Bl [Ibed ¢ | RIId Isiia & AR
TGt ST arett SafR B pot Gt 7 et it ol Fg=1 aaa=
forfta af 2023-24 7 oft TRY & 37K RIRId FHEiA P 306
3.1 (xii) & 78 e & fo5 ausiian & Rard fGu sH Hl ariEa 3 6
(%) HEIH & HIeR 281.82 PRI B PHI R AT BT YT B H
famhet g1 I e § gdfadt o1l &l T 4 PR B BRUT BRR P
SR 3T 511 Hebdll & | 39 3@d gY, SITAUTT gRT I8 HIAT 1T
3T Bl fEIR e aTed] T 1 fopveetianyul fam a¥ 2022-23 H &
T3 3R 31 Y 2023-24 & 3Tc] o A HHTC §31T | 39 BRUTH 3R
Ramarell FSiia & 31geEs T 3.1 (xii) b BRUT ST A faed af
2022-23 & §1G 100 S BU e I 31 37K A ay 2023-24
TG AT B HRIATE |

The Concession Agreement was signed between JNPA
and NSFT on 29th July 2022. Generally accepted
accounting principles, revenue is recognized on the
income statement when it is accrued or realized and
earned. In this case, the Concessionaire has the option to
pay the second instalment of upfront fees of Rs. 181.82
crores within 6 months from the date of award of
concession. The handing over of spares comprised in the
total list of assets to be handed over as per the concession
agreement has continued in the current financial year
2023-24 also and that Article No.3.1 (xii) of the
Concession Agreement provides that the Agreement is
liable to be terminated for not meeting Conditions
Precedent in in the event of failure to pay the entire
amount of Rs.281.82 Crores within 6 (six) months from
the Date of Award of Concession. In view of this, it is
considered by JNPA that the crystallisation of the event
triggering income has started in FY 2022-23 and
concluded in next year of FY 2023-24. For this reason and
for the reason of Article No.3.1 (xii) of the Concession
Agreement JNPA has recognised the income to the extent
of Rs.100 Crores in FY 2022-23 onwards and the
remaining in FY 2023-24 onwards.

3RITh I &A1 H 3 Y, Uei - 3TuTfies 3113 oeh HATd el .
100 TS + SHEHS! B I Ul fased & w4 H 0.58 HRIS i U1t Bl
3Rd b A &sf o § | 37T 3101 Yo 31 61 . 181.82
IS + e BUd B gt fased I o ayf 2023-24 7 &3t fopan
1T o7, oAk v aRAfA s TTeT R fsaar o |

In view of the above, Port has correctly recorded the
proportionate upfront fees i.e. 0.58 Crores of the total Rs.

100 Crores + GST received towards 1st installment. The
proportionate upfront fees income for second installment
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(@) 39a & ura i30T v @ 9T . 1,366.87 BB BT AR e
2NTATT & 155€ UTed el ob |1 30 0 31T HIR F AR 3RS B
30 TrarTeTe & Heh el 5T UR TETRA IR 31T UaTaT bl & 2l & |
e U Hal Bl 3HP WIS Al T3 gRT TR-IS ®9 | FH1f0d Rcha
fAaRVT I Y IRgA FRA BN & | e UTTd Hal3i (U B BIsHv) & |1 fHe
IV e FRR & AR T & I 131181 yareas! & siea 3fe 6 fadw
AETRa HvA S fAv arcRa AETSERI 6 v 317 B (3ifaR dar 1fiars)
g ¥ 1 faFea & 1 3 sifafvaw o wiare grT gfRd aed Iera
30 waTerss gRT YR T A 312 YT ST @t ST aan uieid 39
37 &1 Ul oPTIehY 3HBT RIS HY1 | 3R afe 3 v A pe ura @ dl ge
ATl AR Al T¥1aid gRT FdTU T Hebel I151ed W ) BT P
BV | Fe UTed Sl 3iaR B 7 IR THei3TE o3 w 2 afaem s @

R

(b) The above includes %1,366.87 crore being revenue share
received from five BOT operators. As per the License
Agreement with concessionaire, the Concessionaire has to pay
to the Concessioning authority (JNPA) royalty based on the
gross revenue earned by the BOT operator. The
Concessionaire has to submit the financial statements
indicating the gross revenue to the Port duly certified by its
statutory auditor. As per the concession agreement with parties
except one concessionaire, Concessioning Authority have the
option to appoint another firm of Chartered accountant
(additional auditors) to conduct a special audit of gross
revenue. In the event that the Gross revenue reported by the
additional auditor is higher than the reported by BOT operators,
the auditors shall meet to resolve such difference and if they are
unable to resolve the same, the concessionaire shall pay
royalty on the gross revenue reported by the additional auditor.
The concessionaire shall also pay interest at SBI PLR plus 2
percent on the differential amount. As per the special audit
report for 2019-20 of BMCTPL, there is a differential amount of
¥34.30 crore pending recovery.

¥ 2019-20 # w1 1 978 demfididioa i fadre aar 7fian Ruié & 3R
%.34.30 HRI Bl AFA 3R & w9 H agA SIS § 199 2022-23 Hi fady aran
T3 &Y 3ifaH w7 U ST & SRt crE Wi e 7y & R §rd e
BT B AT B F 3Re & |

In the absence of the conclusion of the special audit for the year
2022-23, Audit is not able to vouchsafe the correctness of the
royalty shared during the financial year.

|y &, sfafva o Wiare! 6 Fgfe, 31 raree! & a1 ge R &
3R f39 ot wian H RAR 3R 301 31 & 33 & 3ieR S = 33
P UTGEHI 1 IoTRd AT H1fal B Wb foban ST e |

Also, Provisions regarding appointment of additional auditors,
status of special audits as per concession agreements with the

of Rs. 181.82 Cr + GST was recorded in the FY 2023-24
whereby actual invoice was raised for the same.

Tt IR A3 JaTeTen! & fole o a9 2021-22 A HI [FAY e
oR1e RUTE SR I 1 & | i M3 veneiepl I o qaifdd
i Wl ol U1 31, 2013 b AR 3PTe ki a¥ &
fAdeR d 3ifaq ®Y f&a Sirar 8, 37a: 59 fole f3AY oiear war
3P 916 & YF 81 Fhd & | SAfIT, 3idRH 3ud & &y & Hefdd
37T i F deTfAcs eiar g1ere & JHIOG WR RN el
fadayuig |

Special Audit Reports upto FY 2021-22 have been
furnished for all the four BOT Operators. Since the
Audited Annual Accounts of the BOT Operators are
finalized by September of the succeeding financial year in
accordance with the Companies Act,2013, the special
audits for the same can only commence thereafter.
Hence, it is, prudent to rely on Certificate of the Statutory
Auditor of the respective BOT Terminal as an interim
measure.

STt sHfs/RAT dRar aftares) B R, Rard arsidl &
3R NN FreTep! & A vt wier Y A 3R adae fad
TN 2023-24 3 37P1 ISR HI-IAT HMfe] o g fAY ot gyer Raré
< 379 B aTet! 3R 3T & A=A & Heel H 73T A ol g
B0 |

JNPA will disclose the salient provisions regarding
appointment of additional/special auditors, status of
special audit for its BOT operators as per concession
agreements and recognition of differential income, if any
arising from special audit reports under the revenue
recognition policy from current FY of 2023-24 onwards.

e a¥ 2022-23 & AT er@r 9aT RO & ey A,
g el ST & fob R feor & 91 Fehel Toed
T fORIv orar e X & o aes sEce (ifaRed
AT TVeTh) T Teh 3 Ha I folgered dlel T faehed &
| TR or@r alieTeh e kel & 379e TSR T TAT
el aTel RARICT AT b1 3eqaiedfal #, ey a¥ &
aRieT @S IS I H qgdr B AR & faw
durfaies o@r gdats ganr gAMo f3E gareeh &
TSIET JATOYF 3R o@r wlifaid @rdr o & fHar o
HHaT g |

With respect to Special Audit report of FY 2022-23, it is
submitted that Concessioning Authority have the option to
appoint another firm of Chartered Accountant (additional
auditor) to conduct a special audit of gross revenue. In the
absence of Concessioning Authority exercising its right to
appoint Special Auditor, Revenue Certificates and
Audited Accounts of BOT Operators as certified by

statutory Audtor may be relied upon to vouchsafe the
correctness of the royalty shared during the financial year.
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BOT operators and recognition of differential income from
BOT contracts should have been disclosed under the revenue
recognition policy.

AETINATERITY 2016-17 A T ATHAT SSRTSTIETE |
The above issue is being raised by Audit since 2016-17.

Below is the status of Special Audit for FY 2022-23 of BOT
Operators —

BOT Current Status
SHEE | 3iferm Rt 27 e 2023 Y &1 3 T 1ET Y T
GTI | Final report shared with CAG on 27th July 2023
3ifem RIS 25 37agaR 2023 B H7 & Y AT
NSIGT |&17 | :
e s F2|83I3report shared with CAG on 25th October
it fa cia wten R o & 16 & 3 fadw o e
HomiS | 3R stomdidive & dta ot 90 ¥ & | g, denfe om
BMCT | Tl 3 sfa HTore vgel € 1 U S g € |
Draft Special Audit report is received and under
discussion between Special Auditor and BMCTPL.
However ,Revenue Certificates from Statutory
auditors are already submitted.
TRiteT faQ o TRYer RUTE UTd &1 978 & 31 fAd area
UTTHUDE | qéiares 31¥ TIUUThe! 3 ate < =1 ¥el @ |
NSFT | Draft Special Audit report is received and under
discussion between Special Auditor and NSFT.

ST 3 A SemRiit 61 2019-20 Fi fAdAT cram gden
RO A A 7% R 20 TS 2023 B U &l STaE & e d
5 34.30 BT BU & 3R AR B Il ifdd & | IR
FAHTITR O TR 33T 31T &: & H: el ST & b faeiia as
2019-20 3 T TR SUHRAET I IS gHrRITaged Aal AT 8,
SR 3 ARt Stemfid) & A9 Aram dlerds 3 3t 31afa &
fore 3791 A9 iear wien RUré & admn & | fad af 2019-20
& fore Bf o 6 R erRar aten Rl Hrufy ugar &
i ARaT g ieies B AL A H ST IR |

JNPA has already replied on 20" July 2023 on the query
reported relating to Special Audit report for 2019-20 of M/s
BMCT that there is a differential amount of Rs.34.30
Crores pending recovery. The reply is re-submitted as
follows: ltis to reiterate there are no dues to be recovered
from M/s BMCT for FY 2019-20 as reported by Special
Auditor of M/s BMCT in its in Special Audit report for the
said period. Copy of the Special Audit report of M/s BMCT
for FY 2019-20 has already been shared with RAO earlier.

.2
B.2

TTeT 31Ty
Operating Surplus
ud 31af & (3t 22) - ¥23.42 F908

Prior Period Expenditure (Schedule 22) —
¥23.42 crore

Y FHeR fHTa & v 432 Hier TR FHAfRIAE &1 B 27 feRisR 2017 BT
BT 2T 3R UHRIET 2017-18 A 2 FfALT BT IUTPT HRIET & | AT RIe § 1

forefta af 2023-24 H, G¥ATAST FBAT 2301006028 i 31 3R
2023 37R &¥dTas1 TAT 2301006027 &1 30 e 2023 H HiegH
J A caie wfaf aiRa HIos|
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IR o TR &Y fAmfor apTa I F&fad 317.29 HRIS I GRS BT 987 fema
IR B R A Bl dRIE 372/fd 27 faRIsR 2017 3§71 20 HRaw) 2020 I
IS ST T AT | S Y 37afS) & I BIT0.58 HRIS A HH B oI AT g
3R 3T AU Bl g1 81 1 & 317 S I |

The work of 432 Meter spur connectivity to  4th Container Terminal’
was completed on 27 December 2017 and port has been using this
facility since 2017-18. Audit observed that substantial part of the
project amounting to ¥17.29 crore related to construction cost of the
spur was capitalised with effect from 20 Feb 2020 instead of the
actual work completion date i.e. 27 Dec 2017. This has resulted in
understatement of prior period expenditure as well as overstatement
of profit by 20.58 crore and overstatement of Fixed Assets by the
same amount.

Appropriate accounting entry passed in FY 2023-24 vide
document number 2301006028 dated 31* October 2023
and document number 2301006027 dated 30" April 2023.

ECARCIFACERY]
Cash Flow statement

fareier AR Uil 95 WP & w9 & YA b4 JaTe faavuT & ¢iares=oT YUTTel! (T0HT)
3B YA Fafefad fade e |

Following deviations from provisions of AS 3 was noticed in the
Cash flow statement presented as part of the Financial Statements.

“CIRATRRUT UTTCAT 3 & TRT 34 3 3R, 37 TR BRI A 3¢9 ABG) HaTE Bl HePT
e fosaT ST AR 37R &2 et STfafafer I e vaTe & ®u & apfiagsd fasar
STAT R | BTeiifos, Iy 3 SR1 OPTAT fbU 3T R 542 G518 3 31FIH & Bl FrelTer
A QY T Tl TR TG ar & Ta et 31T ¥ e T s g |

* As per para 34 of AS 3, Cash flows arising from taxes on income
should be separately disclosed and should be classified as cash
flows from operating activities. However, advance tax paid during
the year amounting to ¥542 crore has not been separately
disclosed before arriving at net cash flow from operating activities.

g A1 fopT ST & 5 AT UT AT e 3 R134 & 3RIR, 3T TR AN
J 307 B dIc 7B TaTg B el I GZrn S @nfge 3R
I ST 3 ded aefiepd foba s =ifee | it af 2022-
23, I 3 31730 &% & U & 3167 1 7S 542 FRIS BUT I ATA &b
Tdler N erar3fi b fewoft & 3 BT vdme fhansg |

It is noted that as per AS 3 Para 34, Cash flow arising
from taxes on income should be separately shown and
classified under Operating Activity. The Port has made

disclosure of Income tax in Notes to accounts regarding
the advance tax paid of Rs. 542 crores in FY 2022-23.

3R 319 3101 J, i oy 2023-24 ¥, T} dTE fderor & yee-a
fafafd & ded sd®! Udbed 3R affaur fsan S| sa®! His
faeir srTa e & oRiifas U et Heh Ut bl ATaLTdhal I Heiferd
&

And henceforth, the same will be disclosed and
classified under Operating Activity in Cash Flow
statement in FY 2023-24. There is no financial impact of
the same as the same pertains to only disclosure
requirement.

HeeH &1 9
Management Letter

gerh oramdien Raié & 5 Bt o1 onfiier 7 fbar g, 3%
SUIRIcHD/ JEURTEHDB HRATS P AT 37T A SR Yeie o & Aread
U & A A AR |

Deficiencies which have not been included in the Separate
Audit Report have been brought to the notice of the Authority
through a Management letter issued separately for
remedial/corrective action.
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®) fIwe Rumel ¥ gAY Rwfow % 37efiv, 79 I8 Bed & s ga Raid gr
TR gt TA (Sei 2fie) 37R @t 3R 1 @Ml e qRefepl 36 37 RT & |

v)  Subject to our observations in the preceding paragraphs, we
report that the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
Account.

W) BARIIH 3R EARI FaH TSR] &b ATAR HR 6 [GU I WEGR0T B
IIRIR, 3T (o1 faaRoT eiRaiop el 3R ol o Rewaforlf e ug
ST €, 3R 3T FAIC T Agaqul HHel 3R 37 oivar aden Rad &
3TeTIeh-| SUH 3 3= HTHel! & 37ef & 3R wRd & 319 AR W
TiIpd craia RIgidl & JTTRd el 3R fFAsrer e T e g |

vi)  Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanation given to us, the said financial statements
read together with the Accounting Policies and Notes to
Accounts, and subject to the significant matters stated above
and other matters mentioned in the Annexure-| to this Audit

Report, give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

M) FE31HR 2023 AP &b STATECATE A8 U WIfSeHR0T &b o U I Aefrd
3R

a) Insofarasitrelates to Balance Sheet, of the state of affair of
Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority as at 31 March 2023; and

H) IEIA ARG BT a9 b o HN B e A Hefag |

b) In so far as it relates to the Profit and Loss Account, of the
Profit for the year ended on that date.

3)  319rf 2023 B AT F g8T P folU SRR J8x Ut eIl &
IRIfAA farfia g &l gorf aret Tl b1 e srgee-1 A8 81

vii) A Review of Accounts showing the summarized financial
results of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for three years
ended 31 March 2023 is given in Annexure —I.
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1 3idR® oar g yorrett Hi gt
Adequacy of Internal Audit system:
T 2022-23 & T AITAGHROT Y 3TARD FRATIRIET HRR I A5 ds U8 a1 Bl S 202 23 B A SR s e S e e
Y o7 ot | Tt 3R gl famTd) B AiaRes craraRian 3191, 2023 S g & .
I AR AT B ARFITSTRIE | ATy ﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁ&ﬂmﬁaﬂaﬁmﬂmﬁ%
Internal Audit of the Authority for the year 2022-23 was entrusted to Ibnternfal A.U(:]'t (Ij?teplgrts.fdor "’;”Aqlé'?‘trgfrf.s of FY 2022-23 have
M/s. Ratan Chandak and Company. Internal audit for first and L o o A 1C0
second quarter is completed as on 31 March 2023 and remaining
arein process.

5, | 3iafes fRsor yoreft H wafear

Adequacy of internal control system:

) SITAGET GRT IR 18 o @il b Hael H 31 71 2023 I a6 THIH
faaRor & 1999 I WHRISH F A dfed &3 Agl H1 gt /= &, 3
BHSR AR 0T B 3R SARTHAT & 1 5H 2017-18 I G ol
oRten RS 3 HIeH A 3STPR o521 ST vET & wifds-1 o= - 3neft das 3fd
FAaRIAG HRAE TR HIE |

(i) Bank Reconciliation Statement as on 31 March 2023 in
respect of 18 Bank Accounts furnished by JNPT indicated
several items pending adjustment since 1999, which pointed
to weak internal control. This is being highlighted through
SARs from 2017-18 onwards, but the Port is yet to take
appropriate remedial action.

ii) 3R USYh o IRIRIS (3TEE0) B I B FUH ST 5108
BT T BT RIS 8] (3T T &, STafd HTSSUH & Ja Hafdl 30
2019 BT IR AITER |

(i) An amount of%5.10 crore being advance to Indian Education
Society (IES) remains unadjusted even though the service
term of IES ended on 30 June 2019.

i) 3PS U §b A H 30.04 BRI I I MAA &, 571 "HUB0T 6 forw At
T 371 31oft A7 ST T8 gU e B IRA R, S A1 1999 AT 2009 1
37afS & HEfaa & 3R fomr Fmrem & i faaroi & fav e € 1o
2017-18 g olaT uelen Rute & 3 fegrn sier o |

Cash and bank balances includes an amount of 0.04 crore
being the amount of “Cheques sent for collection but not yet

(iii)

g XE BT AT & s S e JaRvT 7l &1 BH PHed & falw
FTUPT GRIT AR T fobU 318 €13el 531.38 IIS BUY (3171,
2022 T db FHIETH faaron) 6 wfdd afaf®al # &, $ot 494.55
FRIS BUY b Ui o1 e af 2022-23 & g1 fBAT R E, 31
Tl ciferd TfARE! BT 93.07% &1 ST I S 311 Tl & fob AT
2022 i o T fAaRuTHE H BIehl HHI S & |

Itis submitted that constant efforts are being taken by the
section to minimize the BRS items. Out of total pending
entries totalling for Rs.531.38 Crores (BRS as on 31st
March, 2022), entries totalling to Rs.494.55 Crores have
been reconciled in FY 2022-23, which works out to
93.07% of total pending entries. Hence it can be observed

that there is substantial decrease in pending BRS items
since March 2022.

A fadia s 2023-24 H, &d1ds1 3881 BPO000058630 f&id
02.08.2023 % HEAH T 5,09,93,681/- BUA HI AN HY 3710AH
IR TR gge € TRd &1 31 gebl &1 3R 22 vajdser WTset
& At 313 fY 1 FAve o farn T & den g "d 3rafd e
FHdgdcst [BITRIE |

The necessary rectification entry has already been
passed in current F.Y. 2023-24 vide document ID
BP0000058630 Dated 02.08.2023 amounting to

Rs.5,09,93,681/- and advance was settled against IES
and booked under “prior period expenses”.

g WE BT ST & f 5. 0.04 FHIS T 37 AT Y WA
S¥ATAST HAT 2301004289 faAies 31 3[l1S 2023 & HIeaH A <Tc,
famay 2023-24 & FETEA 9% fAATIRT S 31X 53 ARan3ii A &sf fsar
RTE

Itis submitted that the entries amounting to this amount of

Rs.0.04 Crores have been reconciled and accounted for
in the current FY 2023-24 vide Document No.
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iv)

(iv)

vii)

(vii)

viii)

(viii)

cleared”, which were pertaining to the period March 1999 to
March 2009 and has been retained in the Financial
Statements without reconciliation. The observation was
beingincluded in SAR since 2017-18.

fafder SHERY 3R fafder AERT d 31.3.2023 & d@rT AN H g T
GRT (P8 AT P! BISHR) UTed el Y 18 & | IR b 3791d H, faeir
fIaRoll # Yhe 8 aTel GHGRT 3R AFGRI Y 1A BT A Bl g
ATIRI&TT GRT el &1 STTHebT |

Confirmation of balances outstanding as on 31 March 2023
from Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors have not been
obtained (except in few cases) by the Port. In the absence of
the above, the veracity of amount of Debtors and Creditors
appearing in the Financial Statements could not be
confirmed by Audit.

aRgafer &1 3wRINT v & a1 off 38 deftecTss e fasam 1 eT o |
Assets were not being capitalised even after they were put to
use

TG & gufar/faror fafd 6 arafdes fafd ff@m & g, Ju 7 3ifow
wRfH R H qufarH R g |

Instead of taking the actual date of completion/ delivery date
of procurement, date of last entry in SAP has been
considered as date of completion

a1 S8l & B! I A1 o1 B TR IR IR fob Tigats & Heifdd
I 1R <l 61 71 AP At e @il | 3R A 74.28 B off |
g 37 3iepaY 1 9f 3R G Y F iR FreioT 6 it 1 3R
SARTHRAT e I8 o sl fezara ramer |

There was mismatch between cost incurred on SEZ related
activities when compared with the book figures. The
difference amounted to %4.28 crore. This pointed to internal
control lapses in verifying and confirming figures that were
brought to books.

Ju 7 St 1 TR B3 IR 3R FHIUiieR0T/d3 WR 3tidRes g0 e
AT 3R AT H 3P feTU IS 3icAf-ifeed Teierdb IR THTUNBROT e &1 51 5
R JUTTGH I 3 SNTEH H SIeAdT ¢ | SAfAIY, I & I 339 foiw
fSGR ¥RI IR U 31U} AT YHIO 0T A eI <Ml |

Internal control over passing of JVs in SAP proper
authentication/ mechanism was lax and there were no built in
Manager level authentication for the same in SAP  which
puts this entire system at high risk. So, Port should have an
SOP or authentication mechanism in place at responsible
levels for the same.

2301004289 dt. 31* July, 2023.

9 3 A9 1fA Y g A Aeifdd I & 37d I gfE-ufeban o1 e
fasan &, ods 3R It o STRhBIT 1 A 1 Bl gft
Teifdrd AT 29 AR S Y U3 AT & fb I 3P @i
ST T b AR A9 1A B R B3 | UHIHIS & e Ft
gfdat 08 517 2023 H A TS B U1 € TE )l swfa, A A Ay
ﬂ@?g@ﬁﬁ?@ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁg@-mmwaﬂﬁw
foparg |

The port has followed the year end confirmation
procedure relating to balance confirmation where
balance confirmation emails are sent to all the Port users
with request to confirm the balance amount against JNPA
account in their books. All the confirmations received
from users are forwarded to CAG on 08" June 2023.
Hence, the port has correctly followed the year end
procedure relating to balance confirmation.

Ui & cgich AIfd & AR, BR-FHAGH GHITS B wIfed w®
3R B Yotiapd fpT e | : _
Asset arée capitalized on Receipt Of Completion
Certificate in accordance with Accounting Policy of the
Port.

dATHSD |
Factual.

4.28 T8 BYY P 3R A T BT 98t I B & mm & 3R
eI GRATAST 4 37T, 2023 T AT U1&Tdh I TR I FQUITU & |
The difference amount of Rs.4.28 Crores have been
reconciled with the book and the related documents have
been furnished to Audit on 4" August, 2023

gee Y Y Sd! B U B R iR R0 P 38T A Ugal &)
39T HNATS B ol & 3R T YoTelt § Syt Y wes N B
foTe v w3l &1 31aA fasan & 199 U fady Sidt dive a1 &
fole, RRen &1 g9 dee § SIvAdv & T3l & AR WeH
IAIBRY T HR Bl 3T BIcl &, foIRIh! Ueb Hid 7 3PRd
2023 &I ST IR181S P Ugcl 6 R PN IHI & |

The Management has already taken necessary action for
the purpose of internal control over passing JV's in SAP
and formed a SOP for accurate posting of JV's in SAP
system. To post a particular JV in SAP, system requires
the approval of the competent authority as per SOP of
JNPA in this regard, a copy of which has been already
furnished to the Audit on 7" August 2023.




FATBEZAT 755 Tial ATIee20T

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

k=t farawur T T IR / d HRAT fewfat
e, Description Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes
fraa aRawfordl &1 rere e
3. | Physical verification of Fixed Assets

Y 2021-22 3 foT0 HTERI ST St ey AT 32T a1 37K 2022-23 Py wrer | UM b Hfl il o1 Huferal ot ifevep o et 3 fe iy

B & | e GRT IR a9 2021-22 & o Herer Feamd= Rute & Aufoll & g | e & 31971 2022 dc Jufaal 61 ves g2 ot off | 93, 7 ve

et 3R e w & Soerer JUf & S g Tl RS T | SWID | @y ify, aretrena iR #3171 2022 0 3t Fof

ST 35 37T B, TN TN T ST T R Hep! 05 IS FRpTferat £ 1 foReR & Hufert &1 ifdss I b g, SR 90% & 1A

&Y 1 5303 IFATaT, AU B IS o b b1 oavell gl &, gl I8 gRfdd ( i e i

6 OB 511 ¥7epT o AT Hufel 8l & 571 Hufel foRe & e | AE|| b E e Ayl S , e A

Physical Verification of Assets was conducted for the year 2021-22 n 31est :Ap:rdT ggzszc;rom th eW:Srze%'\ézn iit(lesr tc(n) ars]s:i :aﬁs

and verification for 2022-23 is in process. The Physical verification verify the Assets. PP&D, M&EE Traf‘fig o Mariin):a havg

reports for the year 2021-22 furnished by the Management did not physically verified = Aséets e 6n 31st March 2022 from

show the comparison between book balance of assets and assets O e e 8 oy e B

physicaly available. The absence of the above requirement, Audit (approximatel )oftgheAssets P %

could not assess whether there are any discrepancies or not. PP y ;

Further, there is no system of coding assets, therefore it could not Y ] ’ . _ .

ensure the assets verified is same as mentioned in assets register. | TR YRR H Hisg afeuferT & ey ardfae aRwafe S
SRR3R ARPT B HfhaT I 38 & 3R IRT TR R B ot et |
The tagging and mapping of actual Assets with those in
Asset Register is in process and will be completed in due
course.

TR BT eI & AT

4. Physical verification of Inventory

It A 31 719, 2023 A P TG BT TIe] JRIIH AT E | RERAREED

Authority has conducted Physical Verification of Inventory as on FACTUAL

31 March 2023.

Hifaferes o f B WPra H Faffidd

i, Ry
Regularity in payment of statutory dues
e A Rfdfare wifaRle 2 R bl P RRHd ®u A g | SZ’CITILAL

Authority was regular in making payment of undisputed statutory
dues.
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wrEn uiien Rurd st ergaer- Il / Annexure-ll to Audit Report

E@_ﬁ’ ferarur U T I / i TwRATE et
ﬂ'on. Description Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes
Tereter feerfer:-
1. | FINANCIALPROSITION

31 979, 202 35! FAT et A a6t & farwge wiuf o i St Je& wwd wfdievord o fafa

T UHR @ :

The Financial Position of Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority under the broad headings for

three years ended 31 March 2023 is given below:

(=g vyt @ / Rs.in Crores )

fe@wur / Particulars 2020-21 2021-22 | 2022-23
(A) === / LIABILITIES
ISt @mfer/ Capital Reserves 3,608.32 |3,608.32 |3,609.44
3= 3 / Other Reserves 8,030.26 | 8,617.36 |9,713.87
Hftrd 0T / Borrowings 2,320.52 | 2,008.07 |1,703.38
Rafitd X 29 / Deferred Tax Liabilities 291.1 347.14 | 433.09
FAUH SFAIC q21 J@EE /Current Liabilities & Provisions | 5,947.99 | 6,463.82 |7,409.43
I / Total 20,198.19 | 21,044.71|22,869.21
(B) sftwmfeat / ASSETS
N N 3,187.19 | 3,857.55 [4,368.93
=1 %@ /Works-in-Progress 3,431.46 | 3,244.00 |3,325.23
w1 / Investments 561.95 611.95 685.86
A SRS o A o Sy 12,790.44 [13,008.96 [14,096.11
Current Assets and Loans and Advances
ST o oty / Deferred Tax Asset 145.98 2432 | 316.15
= ket ( fafeer =) /
Other Assets (Misc. Expenditure)
i) A2, ST & g v /
Sheds handed over to BOT Operator 28.23 26.1 23.98
QM%ECH; I?E;g'_;—ROYED [ 5295 | 5295 | 5295
ii) T8 & e ¥ =@ / SVRS Expenditure 2 - =
< / Total 20,198.19 |21,044.71 |22869.21

FACTUAL

TATCHS
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PRITATA Q\Gﬁ */ Working Capital * 6,842.45 6,545.14 | 6,686.69
et e ** | Net Worth ** 11,638.58 | 12,225.68 [13,323.32
RIS it * / Capital Employed *** 10,029.64 | 10,402.69 |11,055.62
S doft W ufaery /

Return on Capital Employed **+* 8.02% | 7.74% | 9.93%
faa sifiRy (fafaeH & uga) /

ST 803.9 ]

Net Surplus (before appropriation) 805.41 | 1097.88
oI goht (@1 S |fgd) /

) : : 10 [13,646. ,380.
Capital Employed including WIP g b Ushsudies | ot
A s &R wfdem (arg o afed )
fazra d )/

i 5.97% 0 7.63%
Return on Capital Employed o | 5.90% o

(Including WIP)

% rdEed Yot aaHH aREEfE § 9 adHe g @ sers e 1§ i @
@ ? |

Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current Liabilities;

s Toreet o U TR SR o1t errRr qe sfergio/se i e 2 |

Net worth represents Capital Reserves and other reserves plus surplus/deficit;

s ForTor Ooft e forara afareaferat qem shr=mer oot i et 2 |

Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Assets plus Working Capital;

st FIRATST ot X fes Faifra 4ot W g stferi (fafeem & weat) o wfer &t
feamar 2 |

Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital
Employed.




aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

FATBEZAT 755 Tial ATIee20T

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

@ uiier fure T 313aE — 11/ Annexure-ll to Audit Report

E’EE fararm TR T SR/ el ShaTd et
No. Description Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes
HIEETAT TR :-

2 |WORKING RESULTS
W % 31 ", 2023 H A DA dI9 q9 % SR J86 Goi el & e uRemm

AR Kq@:ﬁ%m\_rﬂl%%
The working results of the Jawaharlal Nehru Port Authority for the last three years ending 31
March 2023 are summarized below:

(=g wudt § / Rs.in Crores )

foarzwr / Particulars 2020-21| 2021-22| 2022-23
FACTUAL

(®)Tw@ (A) Revenue 1,921.19| 2,186.61| 2546.23
(i) F=mer 3T / Operating Income 398.01 2004 | 325.48 R —

(ii)) T s 2@ / Non operating Income 2,319.20( 2,477.01| 2871.71

= / Total

(@) =3 / (B) Expenditure 1,019.53| 1,211.59| 1209.68

(i) w=rer =74 / Operating Expenditure 8942 | 20024 94.03

(if) -3r=rem =7 / Non operating Expenditure 1,108.95| 1,411.83| 1303.71

4T /Total 0.00| 215.92| 1329

T) SRV WE / Extra ordinary items -1.41 0.04| -23.42

113‘ 373l ¥R / Prior period charges 1,211.66 849.22| 1578.14

=T 37 vget Fer Ao 2 Net surplus (deficit) before tax 382.15| 301.07| 467.29

H2TT : & % fow J@uM / Less: Provision for Tax 2566| -41.19 13.00

S / e+ s % ey et /- AddiLess: Deferred tax liabilty/ assets 0.05 0.09 0.04

WS« e {3y S ST S SR § SR 803.9 | 589.42 | 1097.88

Add: Withdrawn from Welfare Fund and Infrastructure Reserve

(1) fafszimm 7 weer feret AR Net surplus (defieit) before appropriation | 234.3 266.33 [ 263.63

(®) (=T : Sves fafar, swfe i et § s anfe o
Less: Mandatory Appropriations, Transfers to Reserve Funds, etc. ’
(3) W st fafey § iR sttt arer

Surplus/Deficit transferred to General Reserve

(B) Frae st &1 Ffafea @ wfowra :

Percentage of net surplus deficit to

323.09 834.25

(i) gered 3@ / (i) Operating Income 41.84 36.83 43.12
(ii) et fraa witewfat / (i) Net Fixed Assets 25.22 20.88 25.13

(i) et 5 /i) Net Worth el ol
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foig ©.

g Terarur U T ST/ R R fewfrat
No» Description Port’s reply/Action Taken Notes
STFUTe frgersuT ( UREHTITT U 0T YEr 87T )
RATIO ANALYSIS (LIQUIDITY AND SOLVENCY)
. T SRIeRRUT 1 YREHTIT T F0T WA e U e Rt S S i g wowueT st A R g -

Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on financial health of the Port Authority are

shown below:
fqexur_ Particulars 2020-21 | 2021-22(2022-23

& AN s & fore adee aRerrEf @ st (e afq) / 0 0 9
a. Percentage of Current Assets to Current Liabilities (including Provisions) 215.04% | 201.26% [190.25%
i arst & fore i fasha aReraafl = sfrem 9 0
b. Percentage of Quick Assets to Current Liabilities 2ratedn e SRl Eslone
Ty 3 & fae fafay e @ afaea 9 0
c. Percentage of Sundry Debtors to Operating Income d5ia0%i (S9Nl S
S SRR U AR SRR & o o St 26.42% | 22.05% |17.13%
d. Percentage of Debt to Capital Reserve & General Reserve
§_ T "3? TS hT UT9Td Percentage of profit before tax to:

®) M9 99 a) Net Worth 10.41% | 6:95% |11.84%

(@) =it oSt b) Capital Employed 9.00% 6.22% |[10.97%

. 0
() y=TA 3™ ) Operating Income 63.07% | 38.84% |61.98%

FACTUAL

TATCHS
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ferti=r fereaTe ot ®u@T / FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE
2022-23 o faxitar g&= 3191/ Financial Highlights for 2022-23

a¥ 2022-23 § G S T 3T 2021-22 H1 2186.61 HUS Y dgHL &, 2546.23 FAS &I TS | 8 2022-
23 H FEEHE FTE. 1209.68 HUS @1 Safh (U5 I8 2021-22 HE. 1211.59 HUS 471 T8 2022-23 FH Y=TA4T od
¥.1336.55 HUS W e {3 foxiia a8 1 €. 975.02 HUS o1 | THASTRCH JST 3 STHIERT 72 § foriig a 2022-23
% S 13.29 HUS T H J99H | Tzt " a9 2021-22 H THASTRTH TSI & AT 3A19e H aed 471 FHaE! &
TR IAF T 215.92 HUS €T FHT SAfReh HHT =4 fohal T 911 2022-23 H FHL G 9 2021-22 & 849.23 FS
TIT § TEH 1,578.13 HUS T B AT &1 2022-23 H FX UHW YE A9 2021-22 F 589.35 FUS FII H Tghl
1,097.84 HUS 93 & TATZ | L Jd 1T 2021-22 % 849.23 g T ThL a9 2022-23 §1578.13 FAS & T | W&
e 9 19 2021-22% F. 589.35 HUS YR 2022-23 H%.1097.84 HUS & T |

The Operating Income of the Port increased to Rs.2,546.23 Crores in 2022-23 from
Rs.2,186.61 Crores in 2021-22. The Operating Expenditure in 2022-23 was Rs.1,209.68 Crores as
against Rs.1,211.59 Crores in 2021-22. The Operating Profitin 2022-23 is Rs.1,336.55 Crores against
Rs.975.02 Crores in the Previous Financial year. Provision of Rs.13.29 Crores during F.Y.2022-23 in
Extra Ordinary item for SVRS Scheme. Further Extra Ordinary Expenditure of Rs.215.92 Crores was
incurred on Ex Gratia payments of 471 Employees who applied for SVRS Scheme in Previous
F.Y.2021-22. The Profit before Tax in 2022-23 has increased to Rs.1,578.13 Crores from Rs.849.23
Crores in 2021-22. The Net Profit after Tax in 2022-23 has increased to Rs.1,097.84 Crores from
Rs.589.35 Crores in 2021-22.

o o gfera feefta oy = feg o € -

The Summarized Financial Results of the Port are furnished below:

(S BUA | )
(Rs in Crores)

feawur / Description 2021-22 2022-23
1 | Jdlcdd AT / Operating Income 2,186.61 2,546.23
2 | Jdlcdd AF / Operating Expenditure 1,211.59 1,209.68
3 | T=Ted &9 ( 1-2 ) / Operating Profit(1-2) 975.02 1,336.55
4 |fod wd fafey 39 / Finance & Misc. Income 290.40 325.48
5 |fad wd fafdy == / Finance & Misc. Expenditure 200.24 94.03
6 |faat ‘1\74‘ 374fY YR / Net Prior Period Charges 0.03 -23.42
7 |/ Profit before Tax & EOI 1,065.15 1,591.42
8 |/ Extra Ordinary Item 215.92 13.29
9 | & gd @9 / Profit before Tax 849.22 1,578.13
10 | e & fTT YIS / Provision for Taxation 259.89 480.29
11 [THEet AT / Net Profit 589.33 1,097.84

—u
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fer<fter freaTes &t ®@T 2022-23

Financial Performance for the year 2022-23

5. FlE § 3R % FT 3T F W AR/

Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income

)Rl

ALt % FITTRE
it N = -

o F=. o Crores
L 4} ;
= um:.-a ; — &5

L

1E = -— [ ;-UF- 80| 23z0811
- c.luElLIEL -
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Lt 1 'IH.E':‘Q dE'

i A TEE]’T" e

=

R

:'r"‘_"i'

=" 131700
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o
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s

1
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i1

o

|——

[ 4 -

L ES | Fpt | 20716186 06T HriTiE A0VETE 204920 Wi0Ev  AEVAr 2032
i Total Expenditure Excl Provision for Taxation = Total Income
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Financial Performance for the year 2022-23

2022-23 # F1 31T 1 ITAN FH 3T (SRR o HTAR 4)
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME IN 2022-23 (BY TYPE WISE EXPENSES)

B, S H 3R % F AT % W STIAR/

Rs. in Crores & % as prop. of Total Income

A %) et wiisfies Ta @/
Employee Remuneration & Benefits,
269.80, 9.32%

G I) Fe gg e /

Provision for Taxation,
B 480.29, 16.59%

B B Q) T TEeH U Hat o/

Port Operation & related Expenses,
598.42, 20.67%

F 5) fae o /
Net Profit,
1,097.85, 37.92%

¢ 7) VEtH Ud AT o |
Administration & General Expenses,
214.25, 7.40% -

Dw) e /|
Depreciation,
140.50, 4.85% m

E w) form den fafas = /

Finance & Misc Expendtiure u
94.03, 3.25%
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ferefrar foroumeT &t T @r 2022-23

Financial Performance for the year 2022-23

2022-23 § T o o 3uART (F.9.2. Tfed) wEiees um gam
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (INCLUDING BOT) IN 2022-23 BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT

%, S H 3R % FA AT % W AR/
Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total income
A ). ok TEEH U WERUT/

Bulk Hand”ng & Storage [ | Bcﬁza';er Handlin a;"Stt')ra e/
i i
6.92, 0.24% g 55615, 8.95%

C ) U= qe et IR/

Port & Dock Charges
426.05, 14.72%

B D)@ =ws/

Railway Working
1.21, 0.04%

E =) ferme @i wifw wd s/
M Rentable Land & Bullding
85.77, 2.96%

J) 3) * ud =/
Profit Before Tax
1578.14, 54.51%

F B) et 3 W ==/

. BOT Expenses
131.96, 4.56%

G W) TeigH Ud | T9meE/
. Management & General Administration
301.61, 10.42%

| 2) va <t 1R T\ FieE @ Geit|  3EE A
Ex Gratia towards SVRS H =1) fom aen fafas ==/

Scheme, 13.29, 0.46% Finance & Misc. Expenses
94.03, 3.25%
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Financial Performance for the year 2022-23

2022-23 H Fe1 37 I 3UAW (F.9.2. i D) ThMEicTe fauw gam
UTILISATION OF TOTAL INCOME (EXCLUDING BOT) IN 2022-23 BY FUNCTIONAL DEPARTMENT

2) TH it 3R T8 AN © He e SE Al %. A H 3R % FoI A % WA FTAR/
¥ | Ex Gratia towards SVRS Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total income

Scheme, 13.29, 1.05% Jz) T e/

Profit Before Tax
59.16, 4.67%

B H z) frae g srafer wem/ A ..
Net Prior Period Charges A HERT/
-23.42, -1.85% Bulk Handling & Storage

6.92, 0.55% g

B G ) fom qon fafas =m/

Finance & Misc. Expenses B @) e wewa qen Hewrur/
94.3,7.42% Container Handling & Storage
256.15, 20.21% m
F ) veiem va wmm= wemer/

Management & General Administration
301.61, 23.79%

C 1) u== a2 el 9HR/

Port & Dock Charges
426.05, 33.61%

|
E =) form @ qftt v wem/

Rentable Land & Bulldi
entable Lan ullding - D 1) Yot wr/

85.77,6.77%
Railway Working
1.21, 0.10%
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Financial Performance for the year 2022-23

Tl I T TAINH T 2022-23
COMPOSITION OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE 2022-23

%. e H 3R % Fol A h WRT SFTAR/
Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total Expenditure

G &) et Ue 9w TEE/
F ©) sfieict 3=t @ ama/ Management & General Administration
BOT Expenses 301.61, 16.78%

131.96, 7.34%
1 H =) e aen fafaw ==/

Finance & Misc. Expenses

M E =) fomm gt vd wam/ 94.03, 5.23%

Rentable Land & Bullding
85.77,4.77%

) TH &t SR UH TS 9 e itA SUE i

B D =) o =ri/ I. Ex Gratia towards SVRS
Railway Working Scheme, 13.29, 0.74%
1.21, 0.07%
C 1) U= qen Mt 99R/ 3) HLH g TGEH

J Provision for Taxation,

Port & Dock Charges
480.29, 26.72%

426.05, 23.71%

B A =) dcek Yg& Ud HSRUT/

. . Bulk Handling & Storage
B B @) e srew aen weww/ 692, 030%

Container Handling & Storage
256.15, 14.25%
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Financial Performance for the year 2022-23

Tl T 2022-23 H AT
COMPOSITION OF TOTAL INCOME 2022-23

%. e | 3R % FeT T o WRT STAR/
Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total income

B A 9 o yge vl Wero/
Bulk Handling & Storage
M G ) few yd sty gawr/ 19.17,0.66 %
Net Prior Period charges
23.42, 0.81%

B B w) 7 e w@ Hewwm/
Container Handling & Storage

F ©) fom qen fafaa sm/ 121.80, 4.21%

Finance & Misc. Income -
325.48, 11.24% i

C 1) U= a2 e 99R/

Port & Dock Charges
598.08, 20.66%

1 M D =) ser R/

!
Estate Rentals
132.83, 4.59%
E =) szt 3eni @ e/ : /

Income from BOT Contracts : P
1674.36, 57.83% .
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ferfrar froumeT &t ®@r 2022-23

Financial Performance for the year 2022-23

Fel T & A9 o BU W FHAN 4 (Xl Biew) T 2022-23
EMPLOYEES EXPENDITURE AS A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENDITURE (EXCLUDING TAX) 2022-23

%. TS U 3R Fe1 o4 ok U § U9 (R R Bieehy)

Rs in Crores & % as prop. of Total Expenditure (Excluding Tax)

B A %) 999 |fgd aa
wa gt/

Salaries & Wages

C ) o=/ - including Bonus
Other Expenditure Y 217.07, 16.48 %
1,045.59, 79.39 %

B @) s %=l e/

Other Employee Benefits
54.34, 413 %
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feria fAsuTes < 9@ | FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE
et wahaes/ FINANCIAL INDICATOR

(e 5.1)
(in Crores)
Sl. No. fdaRur/ Description 2021-22 2022-23
1 Ao goft &R wfdem/Return on Capital Employed
FHa | & gd v / Profit before Tax 849.22 1,578.14
@b | SEAdd: s w @i/ Interest on Loan R e
TC | el Less 99T &R &1 interest on Investment 261.04 317.49
9d | g ugel Y (H++7) / (a+b+c)Profit before interest EHEEY e
ge | Fac P goft (arey ®rd, s Aty SHT Feprerey) 433915 4.210.44
Net Capital Employed (Excl. WIP, BANK TDR) ’
s f | P ot & ufdem & = (3/7)
Rate of Return on Capital Employed (d/e) 14.61% 31.79%
2 U ¥ Yol 3MRféra/ Debt to Reserves & Surplus B B
@ a | 2y =g |gfed 501/ Debt including interest due AL 20
Wb | goft emRféd/Reserves & Surplus 12,225.68 13,323.32
T c | 3guid/ Ratio 0.17 0.13
3 A IRAHRAT | g9 3gan
Current Assets to Current Liabilities
@@ | (ET_CB o S ) 9,826.63 10,372.83
Current Assets (Excl. TDR) T D
Y b | gqM <gam v yrgur/ Current Liabilities & Provisions 0,463:82 7:603.43
7 c | g/ Ratio 1.52:1 1.40:1
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et et
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY S S mfEToT
JNPA JNPA

feria fsutes < W | FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE

forit@ wehaes | FINANCIAL INDICATOR

(e 5.H)

(in Crores)

SI. No. | Description 2021-22 2022-23
4 (aciar uRkwwafomi @ po uRwwafiai) / Current Assets toTotal Assets = —
% a | (FWH JReREl (§6 @@ s fee@R)  Current Assets (Excl. TDR) 9,826.63 10,372.82
T b | po uRawRrEr / Total Assets 20,801.51 22,553.07
T ¢ | e/ Ratio 0.47:1 0.46:1
5 yaTe g eguTe/ Operating Ratio
% a | y=ieH @a/ Operating Expenditure 1,211.59 1,209.68
@ b | waer ema/ Operating Income 2,186.61 2,546.23
T ¢ | U/ Ratio (% ) 55.41% 47.51%
6 gofae uRe=REl § YsR & At
Store and Materials to Current Assets
pa | o O W T 28.69 20.89
Closing Stock of Store and Materials
gp | T AR (Sl o Farera) 9,826.63 | 10,372.83
Current Assets (Excl. TDR
T Cc | Jgu/ Ratio 0.29% 0.20%
7 SR argur/ Working Ratio
TR T (YRl BISeh) 1,086.99 1,069.18
@ a | Operating Expenditure (Excl. Depreciation)
9 b | yareHy e/ Operating Income Zolelee] LB
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e fsutes < W | FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE PROFILE
Frenfem o st s et W gei ==

Capital Expenditure on Plan & other Plan Scheme

(xS ®. H)

(X in Crores)

e ot/ o aef /
Description Plan Works Other Plan
Works

gdu a¥/  Current Year

e SuRew (af¥a) /Approved Outlay (Annual 2022-23)

goic Utdheq / Budget Estimates 1,815.52 53.40
Henfera urapes / Revised Estimates 637.15 63.78
Jriafke wared / Internal Resources 701.81 15.43

goic Wgdar/ Budgetary Support - -
3 / Other - -

P/ Total 717.24 -

arafa® &g / Actual Expenditure in 2022-23

o 3@ & forg WA/ Cumulative for the Plan Period

12 @t 9o # e SR/ Proposed Outlay During Xl Plan 28,473.13 _
3aRe w1y / Internal Resources 8,465.90 B
goic Wgrdl/ Budgetary Support 87.09 -
3= vg A.4.8./ Other & BOT 18,786.00 :
Pt/ Total 55,812.12 -

12 &t o § af 2022-23 T IRAfAS SuRET
Actual Expenditure for 2022-23 717.24 =
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Fafera fa=a fagzor
(¥ 2013-14 | 2022-23)

Condensed Financial
Statements
(Year 2013-14 to 2022-23)
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Je11 93 | BALANCE SHEET

(131 %. % / Amount in Rs)

faa=or Description

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

At & |
SOURCES OF FUNDS

Ifaa fAfda va afd9y
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

PSIGECINGERREIED
CAPITAL RESERVE

o JTRfera fAfert
REVENUE RESERVE

Hifafdre smRfer e
STATUTORY RESERVE

JIERTAT Rf&T Ay
INFRASTRUCTURE RESERVE

33,01,25,68,567

1,50,68,67,430

3,83,82,45,162

19,27,18,01,025

36,08,31,68,567

2,25,15,13,116

14,72,61,47,546

10,12,95,88,419

36,08,31,68,567

7,05,52,32,499

17,10,93,08,818

10,12,95,88,419

36,08,31,68,567

23,87,50,23,826

19,39,84,35,589

Fd IRfAa [T g feew
TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS

57,62,94,82,184

63,19,04,17,647

70,37,72,98,303

79,35,66,27,982
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(13 5. H / Amount in Rs)

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

36,08,31,68,567

30,92,64,70,105

21,59,09,16,632

36,08,31,68,567

38,02,61,25,071

23,94,41,17,106

36,08,31,68,567.49

46,06,54,11,292

26,38,19,29,567

36,08,31,68,567.49

51,76,13,65,233.67

28,54,12,62,798.68

36,08,31,68,567.00

54,99,22,81,038.67

31,18,13,29,287.24

36,09,44,14,347.00

63,33,47,86,196.00

33,80,39,52,583.00

88,60,05,55,305

98,05,34,10,744

1,08,53,05,09,426

1,16,38,57,96,599.84

1,22,25,67,78,892.91

1,33,23,31,53,126.00
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(13 5. # / Amount in Rs)

faa=ur Description

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

ROT
LOANS

T ROT - T H{Fd dis /
SECURED LOAN -
TAX FREE BONDS

Iufas[T & -
Tl aifSas #or /

UNSECURED LOAN -
ECB LOAN

F ROT G /
TOTAL LOAN LIABILITY

YT &3 gar /
DEFERRED TAX
LIABILITIES

41,31,96,000

41,31,96,000

1,02,48,38,126

41,31,96,000

41,31,96,000

1,44,38,22,599

41,31,96,000

41,31,96,000

1,83,35,24,284

41,31,96,000

5,15,52,50,750

5,56,84,46,750

2,20,73,04,709

Y & F T /
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

59,06,75,16,310

65,04,74,36,246

72,62,40,18,587

87,13,23,79,441

fAfoa o1 ST
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
ﬁ ﬁ ﬁ >
FIXED ASSETS

YoiTa gREwRE!

CAPITAL ASSETS (Incl. WIP)

He : JoIBTd
LESS DEPRECIATION

29,67,38,04,295

6,29,87,68,174

31,13,01,15,877

6,69,33,65,710

33,70,10,11,302

7,36,96,61,082

36,54,83,90,744

8,02,39,03,865

—G
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(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)

18,19,84,80,029

2,55,84,62,034

28,38,51,96,003

2,85,93,24,616

27,19,74,96,003

1,19,46,86,896

23,20,51,96,000.02

2,91,10,09,658.17

201718 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
41,31,96,002 41,31,96,002 41,31,96,002| 41,31,96,000.00 | 41,31,96,000.00 -
17,78,52,84,027| 27,97,20,00,001 |  26,78,43,00,001 |22,79,20,00,000.02 |19,66,75,05,000.02 |17,03,38,41,000.00

20,08,07,01,000.02

3,47,14,04,522.27

17,03,38,41,000.00

4,33,08,61,637.00

1,09,35,74,97,368

1,29,29,79,31,364

1,36,92,26,92,325

1,41,04,22,41,333

1,45,80,88,84,415.20

1,54,59,78,55,763.00

47,78,40,49,691

8,78,81,36,866

61,15,50,49,143

9,564,83,57,248

70,87,22,55,850

10,34,22,75,526

76,98,28,47,275.24

10,79,63,54,065.57

83,00,51,61,070.29

11,98,96,74,840.36

90,17,60,56,975.00

13,23,44,43,522.00
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et 9= /| BALANCE SHEET

(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)

fdazor Description 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

fRaa Aaa aRawafaad
NET FIXED ASSETS 23,37,50,36,121| 24,43,67,50,167| 26,33,13,50,220| 28,52,44,86,879

fuE garadl &I Wiy U s
SHEDS HANDED OVER TO BOT OPERATOR 37.26,13,317

35,44,37,058 33,62,60,798 31,50,26,027
quea & FReAFH aAse/afoaed 8 % /
RMQCS DESTROYED IN ACCIDENT

[RCKI

INVESTMENTS 55,00,00,000 58,00,00,000 73,30,00,000 76,78,10,000
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(13 5. # / Amount in Rs)

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

38,99,59,12,825 51,60,66,91,895 60,52,99,80,324 | 66,18,64,93,209.67 | 71,01,54,86,229.93 | 76,94,16,13,453.00

34,60,40,856 32,47,90,091 30,35,39,326| 28,23,03,094.04 26,10,49,868.64 23,97,96,643.20

52,94,84,083.80 52,94,84,083.80 52,94,84,083.80

1,12,68,71,516 3,63,73,23,026 4,13,73,23,026 | 5,61,94,81,339.00 | 6,11,94,81,339.45| 6,85,85,97,244.00
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(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)

et 9= /| BALANCE SHEET

faa=ur Description 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

g #v gREafeaar /
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

gAuE R, o1 vd 31y /
CURRENT ASSETS LOANS &
ADVANCES:

I 9T / CURRENT ASSETS|  54.64,54,88,169 |  62,60,11,72,965|  71,25,27,25817| 88,89,48,20,459

JIAE TIAV T YT
CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS 19.87,56,21298 |  22,92,49,23,943  26,02,93,18,248 |  31,36,97,63,925

Ao ada= aRa=afai

NET CURRENT ASSETS 34,76,98,66,871 39,67,62,49,022 | 45,22,34,07,569 57,52,50,56,534

T wufed

/ TOTAL OF ASSETS 59,06,75,16,310 | 65,04,74,36,246 | 72,62,40,18,587| 87,13,23,79,441
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(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

1,07,00,39,05,166

38,11,52,32,995

68,88,86,72,171

1,22,55,53,27,834

48,82,62,01,482

73,72,91,26,352

1,24,93,45,48,893

52,98,26,99,245

71,95,18,49,648

1,45,97,60,923.75

1,27,90,43,50,030.26

59,47,98,70,422.49

68,42,44,79,607.77

2,43,20,27,055.00

1,30,08,95,82,721.39

64,63,82,26,883.03

65,45,13,55,838.36

3,16,14,66,248.00

1,40,96,11,76,870.00

74,09,42,78,779.00

66,86,68,98,091.00

1,09,35,74,97,368

1,29,29,79,31,364

1,36,92,26,92,325

1,42,50,20,02,258.03

1,45,80,88,84,415.20

1,54,59,78,55,763.00
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(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)

HeAR T Ud YSRUT U9R
Container Handling & Storage Charges

T qAT el YHR
Port & Dock Charges

Tuer e

Estate Rentals

Hus 3B I I

Income From BOT contracts

3,31,97,97,683

2,07,59,25,305

92,88,48,423

7,07,42,77,312

4,19,90,55,841

2,62,22,80,315

96,58,75,838

7,23,03,71,788

4,88,57,06,658

3,39,43,36,521

1,02,50,64,661

7,25,97,30,147

faawor Description 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
T 3

OPERATING INCOME

godh U Ud HSRU U9R

Bulk Handiling & Storage Charges 5,40,74,330 6,31,95,450 8,61,52,536 8,55,42,832

5,26,81,98,530

3,58,80,08,538

92,92,31,379

7,13,86,75,375

G TATEHR I ()
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME (A)

13,45,29,23,053

15,08,07,79,231

16,65,09,90,523

17,00,96,56,654
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(131 %. ¥ / Amount in Rs)

TSI @1 | REVENUE ACCOUNT

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

8,89,05,432 8,90,44,709 13,10,41,365 11,12,29,311 13,64,41,981 19,17,24,794

5,38,42,99,352

4,30,22,06,666

1,23,95,42,568

7,89,38,91,243

3,98,04,00,316

4,73,13,03,475

1,50,54,83,760

9,58,36,96,755

2,76,74,68,328

4,54,33,80,076

1,29,18,37,072

10,26,24,17,946

2,19,99,60,214

4,59,93,37,218

1,54,81,62,787

10,75,32,40,639

1,90,46,03,505

4,81,81,89,168

1,12,38,35,276

13,88,29,86,577

1,21,79,85,853

5,98,07,59,033

1,32,82,72,323

16,74,35,86,954

18,90,88,45,261

19,88,99,29,016

18,99,61,44,787

19,21,19,30,170

21,86,60,56,508

25,46,23,28,957
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(131 5. H / Amount in Rs)

ST oI@1 /| REVENUE ACCOUNT

faazor Description

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
T g
OPERATING EXPENDITURE
Joh U aAT YR
Bulk Handling & Storage 8,31,69,559 7,88,43,952 3,80,98,426 4,97,82,586
BN Ueedd aAqT HSRUT J9R
Container Handling & Storage Charges 2,59,64,25,558 2,77,09,67,261 2,67,86,85,937|  2,84,80,48,970

Hraed &g udd Ta el gl
Port & Dock Facilities for Shipping

X BRI
Railways Working

fsy A 9f vd Had
Rentable Lands & Buildings

AT DI W T
Expenditure on BOT Contracts

IU-TNT (=T )
SUB-TOTAL (EXPENDITURE)

e TAT HHRI T
Management & General Administration

88,69,15,804

1,21,41,823

43,39,86,508

62,24,23,768

4,63,50,63,020

1,47,52,00,855

1,10,06,98,686

1,21,41,823

52,73,51,349

74,33,24,261

5,23,33,27,332

1,48,18,03,106

1,62,60,38,375

1,21,41,823

29,17,03,688

67,97,42,326

5,32,64,10,575

1,60,47,44,132

1,90,36,95,236

1,21,41,823

35,15,07,368

83,69,93,489

6,00,21,69,472

2,04,75,01,995

Fd gAY A (F)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE (B)

6,11,02,63,875

6,71,51,30,438

6,93,11,54,707

8,04,96,71,467
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IMSIRd 1@l | REVENUE ACCOUNT

(11 . % / Amount in Rs)

201718 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
4,99,58,318 9,76,96,786 4,14,30,305 7,84,48,822 7,96,37,737 6,92,45,046
3,30,00,42,007 |  2,69,41,52,149 2,84,63,99,027 |  3,06,37,74,779 |  3,27,36,49,259 2,56,14,94,122

1,19,42,42,253

1,21,41,823

33,71,92,745

77,32,28,996

5,66,68,06,142

1,84,56,29,117

1,42,50,27,584

1,21,41,823

38,59,93,799

93,70,41,758

5,55,20,53,899

2,08,50,90,883

2,41,39,20,433

1,21,41,823

34,93,15,648

1,06,14,34,701

6,72,46,41,937

1,96,66,48,570

2,81,46,71,375

1,21,41,823

55,71,86,140

1,06,25,56,683

7,58,87,79,622

2,60,65,22,485

3,89,87,19,762

1,21,41,823

81,99,80,218

1,33,18,94,977

9,41,60,23,774

2,69,98,76,423

4,26,05,11,042

1,21,41,823

85,76,83,049

1,31,96,13,175

9,08,06,88,257

3,01,60,86,695

7,51,24,35,259

7,63,71,44,782

8,69,12,90,507

10,19,53,02,107

12,11,59,00,197

12,09,67,74,952
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RIST¥A ol | REVENUE ACCOUNT

(13 %. H / Amount in Rs)

fdazur Description 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
JATe I A1 (B-9)

OPERATING PROFIT (A-B) C=(A-B) 7,34,26,59,178 8,36,56,48,793 9,71,98,35,816 8,95,99,85,187
faa o fafag ama

Add Finance & Miscellaneous Income (D) 3,52,43,00,049 3,01,32,73,963 3,19,59,86,105 4,61,46,03,346
foa o fafag =1

Less Finance & Miscellaneous Expenses (E) 3,11,24,32,471 2,93,86,84,703 1,32,11,22,525 16,53,19,226
ffae gd orafy w3

2! ey Fenuel s s (F) 8,39,21,943 1,60,06,762 (4,99,55,453) (3,80,92,956)
P qd A

PROFIT BEFORE TAX G=(C+D+E+F)

7,67,06,04,812

8,42,42,31,291

11,64,46,54,849

13,44,73,62,262

PRI B Uag™
Less Provision for Taxation -(H)
ERLIRNCEN

Current tax 2,55,41,88,811 2,44.4311,354|  3,33,9572,508 | 4 .28,03,52,159
MR R
Deferred tax 5,30,49,764 41,89,84,473 38,97,01,685 37,37,80,425
Rad o (SR wEi 9 gd)
NET PROFIT (Before EOI) (I =G - H) 5,06,33,66,237 5,56,09,35,464 7,91,53,80,656|  8,79,32,29,679
AR 7S
Extra Ordinary ltems
72,85,00,000

faa e
NET PROFIT 5,06,33,66,237 5,56,09,35,464|  7,18,68,80,656 8,79,32,29,679
fewmfordt © 1. faxfrr 9 2002-03 9% &S Dl W w3y, fad vd fafdy amg & s o T R

2. fa<1 v fafdy omy / o & 27 drell yd oraf® #ai &1 faxiig 9y 2003-04 9 W wU I g T 2 |

3. mfid @) faxg a¥ 200304 & Y ol |

4. 99 fo vd fafdy & qomg a=fSa v # <eitar R, o f6 facfa 9 200203 9@ b ST <Er o |
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(1131 %. H / Amount in Rs)

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

11,39,64,10,002

12,25,27,84,233

10,30,48,54,279

9,01,66,28,063

9,75,01,56,311

13,36,55,54,005

14,47,61,25,246

3,45,45,75,629 4,33,88,94,673 4,41,52,43,753 3,98,00,78,832 2,90,40,38,906 3,25,47,98,731
45,14,45,406 1,90,26,55,516 1,62,72,37,563 89,41,85,922 2,00,24,09,338 94,02,83,002
(2,30,96,920) 21,28,98,144 4,33,85,668 (1,40,70,127) 3,62,356 (23,42,15,388)
14,42,26,37,145 13,04,94,74,801 12,11,65,91,100 10,65,14,23,524| 15,91,42,85,122

4,55,10,97,040

4,60,19,93,947

4,17,82,75,331

3,82,14,99,463

3,01,07,34,747

4,67,28,73,990

35,11,57,325 30,08,62,582|  (1,66,46,37,720) 25,65,61,838 (41,18,71,267) 13,00,17,922
9,52,03,82,779|  9,57,32,68,717 | 10,53,58,37,190 8,03,85,29,799 |  8,05.25,60,044| 11,11,13,93,210
2,15,92,23,687.90| 13,29,32,685.00

9,52,03,82,779 9,57,32,68,717| 10,53,58,37,190 |  8,03,85,29,799 |  5,89,33,36,356 |  10,97,84,60,525

Notes :

Till F.Y 2002-03 Income from BOT contracts shown under F&M Income.

Prior Period items forming part of F&M Income/Expenditure are distinctly shown from F.Y 2003-04.

1
2.
3. Deferred Tax introduced from the F.Y 2003-04.
4

Bonus allocated to respective depertments instead of F&M as was being done till F.Y 2002-03.
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(R)E 5. H /Rs. in Crores)

fa<fta srgura / FINANCIAL RATIOS

faaxor Description 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
T 3T

Operating Income 1,345.29 1,508.08 1,665.10 1,700.97
JATe g g

Operating Expenses 611.03 671.51 693.12 804.97
fog g fafag sma

F&M Income 352.43 301.33 319.60 461.46
AT T

Operating Ratio (%) 45.42% 44.53% 41.63% 47.32%
B A (AR1ST H)

Total Income (in crs) 1,697.72 1,809.41 1,984.70 2,162.43

ffaa o | =1 (BRIs] H)

Net Profit / (Loss) (in crs) 506.34 556.09 718.69 879.32
Raa e srgura
Net Profit Ratio (%) 29.82% 30.73% 36.21% 40.66%

g o W 99 @ fafdy sma
@1 3T |/ Ratio of F&M
Income to total income (%) 20.76% 16.65% 16.10% 21.34%
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(e 5. H /Rs. in Crores)

fa<fta sTgura / FINANCIAL RATIOS

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

1,890.88 1,988.99 1,899.61 1,921.19 2,186.61 2,546.23
751.24 763.71 869.13 1,019.53 1,211.59 1,209.68
345.46 433.89 441.52 398.01 290.40 325.48

39.73% 38.40% 45.75% 53.07% 55.41% 47.51%

2,236.34 2,422.88 2,341.14 2,319.20 2,477.01 2,871.71
952.04 957.33 1,053.58 803.85 589.33 1,097.85
42.57% 39.51% 45.00% 34.66% 23.79% 38.23%
15.45% 17.91% 18.86% 17.16% 11.72% 11.33%
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(Re 5. H /Rs. in Crores)

fa<fta srgura / FINANCIAL RATIOS

faa=or Description 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

g aREFRE (ESRIR Aftq)

Current Assets (Including TDR) 5,464.55 6,260.12 7,125.27 8,889.48
EREIGECTRIY
Current Liabilities 1,987.56 2,292.49 2,602.93 3,136.98

geaE g (fas )

Current Ratio (No of times) 2.75 273 2.74 2.83
e o™
Net Profit 506.34 556.09 718.69 879.32

NEECNCINERREISIENL))
Equity (Reserves and Surplus) 5,762.95 6,319.04 7.037.73 7.935.66

e gea W= ufden (ufcrera)

Return on Networth (%) 8.79% 8.80% 10.21% 11.08%
Bl R

Total Debt 41.32 41.32 41.32 556.84
o1 ¥ gfaac! argurd

Debt To Equity ratio 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.07
[ERISER S

elplial Sl 2,010.91 3,247.88 3,555.27 3,603.38
Aaea goit w® ufdew (wfiem) i

Return on Capital Employed (%) 21.72% 17.02% 22.49% 25.50%
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fa<fta sTgura / FINANCIAL RATIOS

(Re 5. H /Rs. in Crores)

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
10,700.39 12,255.53 12,493.45 12,790.44 13,008.96 14,096.12
3,811.52 4,882.62 5,298.27 5,947.99 6,463.82 7,409.43
2.81 2,51 2.36 2.15 2.01 1.90
952.04 957.33 1,053.58 803.85 589.33 1,097.85
8,860.06 9,805.34 10,853.05 11,638.58 12,225.68 13,323.32
10.75% 9.76% 9.71% 6.91% 4.82% 8.24%
1,819.85 2,838.52 2,719.75 2,320.52 2,008.07 1,703.38
0.21 0.29 0.25 0.20 0.16 0.13
3,797.39 3,803.58 3,985.32 3,770.32 4,339.15 4,210.44
30.15% 30.05% 25.10% 23.80% 14.61% 31.79%
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yefRad Ararara / TRAFFIC HANDLED

(#ifed <=1 ¥ / IN METRIC TONNES)

fdaxor Description 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17
T geh
DRY BULK 7,00,977 6,52,584 6,74,064 8,15,680
fagfed g
BREAKBULK 1,15,941 25,678 58,109 24,410
9 — Y T Iob
7,91
LIQUID-JNPT BULK 1,15,263 4,41,850 5,37,913 5,23 967
&9 — (i)
62,57,018

LIQUID (BPCL) 61,66,394 57,47,794 59,66,743
qA =9 - (W9 Iob + didRfia)
TOTAL LIQUID (JNPT BULK+BPCL) 62,81,657 61,89,644 65,04,656 67,80,985
B I
TOTAL BULK 70,98,575 68,67,906 72,36,829 76,21,075
PR (Y $.2.)
CONTAINER (JNPCT) 1.67,24,073 1,59,46,985 1,79,76,822 1,82,97,756

13.12.7 14,29,223 (15,33,975)
&R | TONNAGE (13,12,715) (12,94,002) ( )
31$Y / TEUs
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yeRd ararara / TRAFFIC HANDLED

(fifg® <1 7/ IN METRIC TONNES)

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
9,04,624 9,97,472 10,17,571 8,65,989 8,07,421 13,60,245
46,997 30,547 41,117 45414 1,12,868 5,211
5,83,160 5,66,026 3,80,564 5,31,252 7,86,103 11,51,755
66,03,321 69,97,694 60,69,797 56,21,106 51,97,099 51,50,601
71,86,481 75,63,720 64,50,361 61,52,357 59,83,202 63,02,356
81,38,102 85,91,739 75,09,049 70,63,760 69,03,491 76,67,812
1,65,68,564 1,24,47,206 81,06,305 65,47,406 53.91.918 25,13 441
(14,81,768) (10,56,368) (7,18,863) (5,44,027) (4,40,210) (2,06,067)




FATBEZAT 755 Tial ATIee20T

JAWAHARLAL NEHRU PORT AUTHORITY

yeRd ararara / TRAFFIC HANDLED

aififes crea ga cear-wdten feié-2022-23
Annual Accounts & Audit Report - 2022-23

(fifg® <1 7 /IN METRIC TONNES)

faa=or Description

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

PR (TILRIATSAICISIT qes)
CONTAINER (NSICT/DP WORLD)

cTHR /| TONNAGE

3 / TEUs

PR (TTTFIATSSIIC))
CONTAINER (NSIGT)

TR / TONNAGE

&gy / TEUs

HR (SISIEdITa/gdien cfia)
CONTAINER (GTIPL/APM TERMINAL)

TR | TONNAGE

&gy / TEUs

PR (dEdcidive)
CONTAINER (BMCTPL)
<9 | TONNAGE

&gy / TEUs

HeR (TATHTHEYITA) /
CONTAINER (NSFTPL)
TANR /| TONNAGE

&gy / TEUs

1,31,89,163
(9,69,456)

2,53,21,082
(18,79,528)

1,41,33,771
(11,60,219)

2,68,52,628
(20,12,474)

1,20,55,150
(9,99,680)

24,63,588
(2,02,328)

2,42,94,531
(18,60,283)

89,00,431
(7,28,560)

55,53,759
(4,45,111)

2,17,78,297
(17,92,503)

Fd TIIR (TY He+TATHINS A
IR | B4 L BB G L £ | AV
drom=fididiver) TOTAL CONTAINER TONNEAGE

(JNPCT + NSICT + GTIPL + NSIGT + BMTCPL)

5,52,34,318

5,69,33,384

5,67,90,091

5,45,30,243

FA Y (FFY Pe+TATHIAE A
+SSIeS diva+TATHTESid! +

) TOTAL CONTAINER TEUS
(JNPCT + NSICT + GTIPL + NSIGT + BMTCPL)

(41,61,699)

(44,66,695)

(44,91,514)

(45,00,149)

Bl A
GRAND TOTAL (TONNAGE)

6,22,16,952

6,37,75,612

6,39,68,811

6,21,26,908
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(fifg® <1 7/ IN METRIC TONNES)

yefRd ararara / TRAFFIC HANDLED

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
78,76,537 68,52,374 68,18,055 93,27,715 1,18,05,711 1,44,83,553
(6,41,122) (5,60,661) (5,31,354) (7,50,978) (9,47,887) (10,96,954)
82,82,970 1,21,59,078 1,32,18,313 97,73,280 1,35,58,310 1,40,15,536
(6,59,400) (9,47,665) (9,86,624) (7,79,769) (11,86,181) (11,37,034)

2,48,93,462 2,49,00,624 2,40,86,806 2,11,60,979 2,35,29,914 2,29,02,350

(20,27,895) (20,48,454) (19,85,473) (16,68,903) (18,65,587) (18,46,920)
2,44,493 57,54,697 87,10,750 1,09,36,056 1,48,07,536 2,16,36,822
(23,212) (5,20,126) (8,08,873) (9,33,154) (12,44,694) (17,14,246)
6,41,894
(49,707)
5,78,66,026 6,21,13,979 6,09,40,229 5,77,45,436 6,90,93,389 7,61,93,596
(48,33,397) (51,33,274) (50,31,187) (46,76,831) (56,84,559) (60,50,928)
6,59,57,131 7,06,75,171 6,84,08,161 6,47,63,782 7,58,84,012 8,38,56,197
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